
Warrenton Planning Commission 
AGENDA 

December 9, 2021 I 6 PM I City Hall – Commission Chambers 

***The meeting will be broadcast via Zoom at the following link*** 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89594092173?pwd=VG5sMFFTVExqTWl1dXVXSTBFbWw2UT09 

Meeting ID: 895 9409 2173 
Passcode: 612659 

Dial in number: 253-215-8782 

1. Attendance
2. Flag Salute
3. Public Comment Period on Non-Agenda Items

4. Approval of minutes of November 11, 2021

• Action Item: Motion to Adopt

5. PUBLIC HEARING: Site Design Review SDR-21-7 and Conditional Use Permit CUP-21-1
• Applicant: Craig Gilbert, PM Design

• Proposal: To construct a new 2,100 square foot building, drive through, and 
associated site improvements to place a Popeye’s Louisiana Kitchen at 1771 SE 
Ensign Lane on Tax Lot 81027CB01901.

• Action Item: Recommendation to approve with conditions

6. PUBLIC HEARING: Appeal AP-21-1 of Administrative Decision on SIG-21-7
• Applicant: Mike Moha, Warrenton-Hammond School District

• Proposal: Appeal of decision to deny sign application SIG-21-7.

• Action Item: Recommendation to deny the appeal

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

• Variances and Setbacks

8. Staff Announcements & Project Updates

9. Next Meeting: January 13, 2022 

P. O. BOX 250 W ARRENTON, OR 97146 - 0250 OFFICE: 503 . 861 . 2233 FAX: 503 . 861 . 2351 



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 11.4.21 

Page: 1 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 

November 4, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

Warrenton City Hall - Commission Chambers 

225 S. Main 

Warrenton, OR 97146 

 

Chair Mitchell called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and led the public in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

Commissioners Present: Chair Paul Mitchell, Mike Moha, Chris Hayward (via Zoom), Ken Yuill 

(via Zoom), Kevin Swanson (via Zoom, left at 8:01 p.m.), and Lylla Gaebel (via Zoom) 

 

Absent: Commissioner Christine Bridgens 

 

Staff Present: Planning Director Scott Hazelton, City Manager Linda Engbretson (via Zoom), 

Building Official Van Wilfinger, and Secretary Rebecca Sprengeler 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS - None 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

A. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 9.9.21 

 

Commissioner Yuill made the motion to approve the minutes as written. Motion was 

seconded and passed unanimously.  

 

Mitchell – aye; Moha – aye; Hayward – aye; Yuill – aye; Swanson – aye; Gaebel - aye 

 

PUBLC HEARING  

 

Open Public Hearing: Chair Mitchell opened the public hearing in the matter of a fill violation 

at 135 SW 1st Street. Formalities followed. Commissioner Yuill noted he visited the site but feels 

it will not affect his judgement. Chair Mitchell stated the same. 

 

Staff Report: Planning Director Scott Hazelton gave a PowerPoint presentation about the 

violation. He stated the property owner of record is Kevin Gramson and the permittee is Loren 

Gramson. The first stop work order was mailed certified on August 18. A second notice was 

mailed certified on September 2. Loren Gramson was given notice of the meeting by letter on 

October 28. He stated the first and second notices came from the building official in the absence 

of a Planning Director. He noted the violation includes lack of requested stormwater plan, lack of 

erosion control measures and erosion control plans, and work beyond the scope of the submitted 

application. He outlined options for the planning commission and noted Warrenton Municipal 

Code (WMC) 15.04.260 regarding violation penalties.  

 



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 11.4.21 

Page: 2 

Questions of Staff: None 

 

Applicant Presentation: Mr. Gramson noted he takes issue with the point of work beyond the 

scope of the permit. He stated he had a permit to fill, remove fill, and grade. He explained that 

more fill was placed than he thought was needed. He contacted building department for another 

permit, then received a stop work order. He stated he has not done anything since. He noted 

during a meeting last week he received notice of this meeting. He was informed the second 

permit was not approved, but he had already finished the work. He noted the hand drawn map he 

submitted with the application. He stated the property has become an eyesore that he would like 

to get rid of. He feels he made the effort to do something positive for the city. He discussed his 

development work in Warrenton and lack of affordable housing. He stated he did not have the 

permit he thought he did. He asked the commission to consider his honesty in contacting the city 

for a second permit. He stated he hired an engineer and they have discussed addressing the 

issues. He has put in a silt fence, wattles, and bales of hay. He stated no water is impacting 

anyone. He noted there is a pool in the middle of the property to catch water to drain down. He is 

hoping to burn the house down with the assistance of the fire department then reduce the height 

of the fill. He stated all that they need is reasonable time to get the physical work done. He noted 

a drainage pipe in the city right-of-way and two catch basins that he protected. He stated he 

wants to get this done right. 

  

Questions of Applicant: Commissioner Yuill asked how much fill the first permit allowed. Mr. 

Gramson thinks he asked for 250 cubic yards. He noted when he realized there was more, he 

contacted the building department for an additional permit. He discussed the permit applications. 

Commissioner Swanson asked for a timeline to comply. Mr. Gramson estimated between 30 and 

60 days to get plans from his engineer. He explained he can do work that Public Works Director 

Collin Stelzig suggested as soon as he can get equipment. Commissioner Yuill noted his research 

on the area and asked if Mr. Gramson’s property is affected by surrounding property’s drainage. 

Mr. Gramson stated yes and discussed drainage from two houses and an apartment building. 

Commissioner Gaebel asked why the city was not contacted after he received the notices. Mr. 

Gramson noted he visited the building department while the building official was out of office 

and a meeting was held last week, but he thought he had the proper permits. Commissioner 

Gaebel asked why contact was not made in August. Mr. Gramson noted there has been no 

equipment on the property since receiving the stop work order. 

 

Public Testimony: Van Wilfinger noted the permit was pulled for approximately 250 cubic 

yards and stated it did not seem like it would be an issue. He drove by the site and witnessed an 

excessive amount of material. He sent a stop work notice. After discussion with Mr. Wilfinger, 

Mr. Gramson submitted revised plans to the building department. Mr. Wilfinger then received 

communication from Mr. Stelzig that the amount of fill would require a stormwater report and 

civil plan to address stormwater drainage. Mr. Wilfinger instructed Mr. Gramson to hire 

someone to provide a stormwater report to stabilize the site. He noted a second stop work notice 

was mailed certified and not signed for. It was returned then resent. He noted a recent meeting 

with Mr. Gramson to discuss issues and provide notice of the hearing. Commissioner Yuill asked 

how much fill is on the property. Mr. Wilfinger explained he is new to the city and not as 

familiar with the residential areas as his work is focused on commercial projects. He relied on 

other staff for estimated amount of material. Commissioner Yuill made comments about 



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 11.4.21 

Page: 3 

determining the amount fill material in order to know how much to remove. It was noted the fill 

material is predominantly sand and other soil. Commissioner Hayward asked if the fill was 

monitored. Mr. Wilfinger stated there was not somebody monitoring on behalf of Mr. Gramson. 

Mr. Hazelton clarified that what is being looked at is the erosion and stormwater plans have not 

been submitted as requested by staff since August. Mr. Hazelton noted there have been negative 

impacts on adjacent properties reported and further emphasized the need to review a stormwater 

plan. Chair Mitchell asked what was proposed by Mr. Stelzig. Mr. Hazelton noted Mr. Stelzig 

has discussed the project with the engineer, but the city still needs the required plans to be 

submitted. There was brief discussion about removing the excess fill. Brief discussion followed 

about stormwater plans are required for all fill permits. City Manager Linda Engbretson (via 

Zoom) clarified an issue in the code between fill and stockpiling. Discussion followed about 

stockpile versus fill. Commissioner Yuill noted concern that the permits were not in the meeting 

packet. Ms. Engbretson noted they want people to be in compliance by obtaining erosion control 

plans; they cannot ignore code requirements. Mr. Hazelton restated the need for erosion control 

and stormwater plans. Discussion continued. Chair Mitchell would have liked more 

documentation. 

 

Applicant Rebuttal: Mr. Gramson noted copies of the original permit application for 250 yards. 

He estimated about 600 yards of actual fill. He stated he contacted staff prior to the first stop 

work order. He noted the fill material was sand and one load of dirt. He noted discussion with a 

neighbor about drainage in the area in the past. He discussed the person he believes reported 

negative drainage impacts and wants to know who reported it. He stated he was told by Mr. 

Wilfinger to grade as quick as he could. He noted his permit was for grading, removal, and fill; 

there was nothing about stormwater. He noted the stormwater report will be required before any 

building, so he might as well do it now. Mr. Gramson is working with his engineer to address the 

drainage as instructed by Mr. Stelzig. He has talked with a neighbor about draining across his 

property and he noted a culvert issue he would like the city to address. He explained the extra 

material could be used for fill once the house is burned. Commissioner Gaebel asked about the 

delayed response to the first notice requesting erosion and stormwater control. Mr. Gramson 

explained when he received his permit, nothing was mentioned about it. He briefly discussed his 

original site map submittal. He stated stormwater was never a part of the permit and he stopped 

work immediately. He had already notified the city of the excess fill and noted he was unsure of 

the fill amount. Commissioner Hayward asked how fill was brought to the property. Mr. 

Gramson stated dump truck. Commissioner Hayward asked about the size. Mr. Gramson stated it 

varied and they were not worried about how much was on each truck. He explained lack of 

monitoring at first and noted approximate overage. Brief discussion followed about the excess 

fill amount. Commissioner Swanson asked what will happen to come into compliance. Mr. 

Gramson noted hiring an engineer and discussed a swale and water storage. Commissioner 

Swanson asked about a timeline for the engineer to address the issues and provide a final report. 

Mr. Gramson estimated 30 to 60 days and noted they will do what the engineer suggested. He 

also stated when it said stop work, they were already done with the fill, and he was instructed to 

grade as quickly as possible. He noted they planted grass and the material is pretty packed. 

 

Close Public Hearing: Chair Mitchell closed the public hearing.  

 

Deliberation of Commissioners: Commissioner Yuill noted the ditch has not been cleaned out 



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 11.4.21 

Page: 4 

and noted concern about impact on surrounding properties. He asked about a timeline for the city 

to clean the ditch. Mr. Hazelton noted public work’s rotating ditch maintenance schedule. Brief 

discussion followed. There was brief discussion about the property address. Mr. Hazelton 

clarified the person Mr. Gramson alluded to previously did not make the report about negative 

impacts. He also noted the engineer was retained early this week. Commissioner Swanson asked 

why the fill amount was guessed and not measured or adhered to. Mr. Hazelton noted staff does 

not have the capacity to monitor fill. Discussion continued about stormwater reports being 

required for fill permits. Ms. Engbretson briefly discussed WMC regarding grading. She noted 

they are updating the stormwater and drainage plans that may be addressed at a joint meeting 

with the city commission. She feels it has gotten to the point where submitting a stormwater plan 

should be required with any fill permit. Commissioner Hayward commented on the issuance of a 

permit without a stormwater plan. Ms. Engbretson restated the need for the stormwater report 

that has been requested since August. Discussion followed about the stop work order. Mr. 

Hazelton stated error on staff’s part does not absolve Mr. Gramson from following the WMC. 

Ms. Engbretson discussed communication issues and a shift to written communication. She noted 

the issue is not the fill amount, it is the requested plans in order to move forward and mitigate 

impacts. Discussion followed about the meeting notice. Mr. Hazelton confirmed the first stop 

work notice was signed for on September 20 and sent by email as well. Commission Gaebel 

noted Mr. Gramson has had the request for stormwater and erosion control since August. 

Commissioner Swanson feels the stop work order is not clear. Ms. Engbretson clarified it is to 

stop work on the property and work on submitting plans to the city. Commissioner Yuill 

discussed his concerns about what can be done in the short term to address negative impacts on 

the south neighbor. Brief discussion followed. Commissioner Moha noted to be in compliance, a 

report must be supplied. He noted removing fill and making suggestions to address the issues are 

not relevant to this decision. Mr. Hazelton noted a stormwater plan will address the negative 

impacts. Commissioner Gaebel noted Mr. Gramson is not in compliance but has hired an 

engineer to bring him into compliance. She suggested finding he is not in compliance and a no-

fine 45 to 60-day grace period. Discussion followed. 

 

Commissioner Hayward made the motion for 60 days with no fine and impose a fine of 

$1,000 if that is not reached within that 60 days. Motion was seconded and failed. 

Commissioner Moha believes there was no intentional ill will on either side. He agrees with 60 

days and a $500 fine.  

 

Mitchell – nay; Moha – nay; Hayward – aye; Yuill – nay; Swanson – aye; Gaebel – aye 

 

Discussion followed about the fine and timeframe. 

 

Chair Mitchell made the motion that they allow Mr. Gramson 60 days. If within 60 days, 

Mr. Gramson does not reach a conclusion satisfactory to the city, then we impose a $500 a 

day fine that is retroactive to today’s date. Discussion followed. 

 

Commissioner Hayward made a motion to strike the retro active portion of the chairman’s 

motion and make it $500 per day after a 60-day period to get this work done. Motion was 

seconded and passed unanimously. 

 



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 11.4.21 

Page: 5 

Mitchell – aye; Moha – aye; Hayward – aye; Yuill – aye; Swanson – aye; Gaebel – aye 

 

Open Public Hearing: Chair Mitchell opened the public hearing in the matter of a fill violation 

at 115 SW 1st Street. Formalities followed. No conflicts of interest were declared. Commissioner 

Yuill noted he visited site but feels it will not affect his decision. Chair Mitchell stated the same. 

 

Staff Report: Mr. Hazelton presented his staff report for the fill violation at 115 SW 1st Street 

owned by Rick Newton. He noted the first stop work order was mailed certified and signed for in 

August. The second was mailed certified and signed for in September. The hearing notice was 

mailed in October. He outlined the fill violation noting a request for stormwater plans and 

erosion control plans. He clarified there was no application submitted; there was communication 

with staff about stockpile of clean gravel. The material was different than and exceeded what 

was originally discussed. He noted options for the commission as outlined in the presentation. 

 

Questions of Staff: Commissioner Swanson asked about the material. Mr. Hazelton clarified it 

was mixed material from underneath a road, not clean gravel as originally discussed with staff. 

Commissioner Yuill asked if there is runoff going onto other properties. Mr. Hazelton stated he 

has received no complaints regarding this property about additional runoff at this time. 

 

Applicant Presentation: Mr. Newton noted Patricia Caples is co-owner of the property. He 

noted his long-term friendship with Commissioner Yuill and stated it does not affect them to 

disagree. Mr. Newton noted past issues of flooding and a roof collapse. He noted his frustration 

and explained the situation. Ryan Lampi with Big River requested to place material from under a 

road on Mr. Newton’s property. Mr. Newton discussed this with the building department and 

was told he did not need a permit. Mr. Newton noted he originally estimated 150-250 yards of 

fill. When this amount was exceeded, he contacted the building department and was told he was 

fine. Additional material was placed. Mr. Newton visited the building department again to 

discuss the issue. He met with Mr. Stelzig to discuss plans provided by Mr. Lampi to address the 

first stop work notice. Mr. Newton estimated there was 590 yards, while Mr. Lampi estimated 

about 500. Mr. Newton brought the plans to the building department. He was asked for bigger 

plans and directed to start with public works. Mr. Newton expressed confusion about what the 

city wanted to address the stop work order. He noted meetings with Mr. Stelzig to clarify what 

the city and noted engineered plans were requested. He feels this could have been avoided and 

noted his frustration. He requested Ms. Caples be added as co-owner. He noted observing 

decreased runoff from his property. He further noted his frustration with the city. He stated Mark 

Mead cannot do the engineering until January. Geoff Liljenwall cannot do the engineering until 

November. Mr. Newton noted he and his engineer do not know what the city wants.  

 

Questions of Applicant: Commissioner Moha asked for clarification if there was no permit. Mr. 

Newton confirmed. Mr. Hazelton read the fill request email from Mr. Newton dated July 19. Mr. 

Hazelton stated stockpiling of clean material does not require a permit. Commissioner Swanson 

asked how long the material will be on the property and if there plans for it. Mr. Newton 

explained it could be used as surcharge as he plans to build eventually. He stated he intends to 

put a French drain completely around the property. He is unsure of a timeline. He explained his 

frustration and noted he thought he was doing the right thing. Ms. Caples explained Big River 

requested to dump material removed from the street project onto their property, saving the city 



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 11.4.21 

Page: 6 

money on the project. She noted they were told they did not need a fill permit. They contacted 

the contractor after the stop work order. Mr. Newton stated he was not running the job, Mr. 

Lampi was. He restated he does not know what the city wants and noted Big River is a licensed 

and bonded contractor that he believes can provide the plans. Commissioner Swanson asked why 

Mr. Lampi is not in attendance to testify. Mr. Newton stated he did not know he needed to bring 

him. Commissioner Gaebel noted the stop work notices that requested erosion and stormwater 

plans. Ms. Caples stated it was handed over to Big River; it’s their job. Mr. Newton noted plans 

from Mr. Lampi he understands to be stormwater and erosion control plans. Commissioner 

Gaebel stated it is the applicant’s responsibility to see that work is done. Ms. Caples noted the 

plans from Mr. Lampi. Commissioner Gaebel asked when the plans were submitted to the city. 

Mr. Newton noted he is not sure. He did not know he needed an engineer. He thought Big River 

was qualified. He intends to hire Mark Mead. He stated he tried to do the right thing but received 

bad direction. 

 

Public Testimony: Ms. Engbretson noted she cannot verify if the plans in question have been 

received by staff. Commissioner Moha asked if Mr. Hazelton has seen the plans and if they 

would be acceptable. Mr. Hazelton noted he has seen them; they are not acceptable. Mr. 

Wilfinger noted an email from Mr. Newton addressed to himself and Mr. Stelzig regarding 

stockpile of gravel. He noted the WMC does not require a permit for stockpile of clean material. 

He explained the plans in question are not a stormwater report. Mr. Wilfinger stated he had not 

reviewed the plans yet because they needed to be reviewed by public works. He noted there was 

no permit because what was proposed did not require a permit. Mr. Newton did respond to the 

first stop work notice. He was directed to work with Mr. Lampi to develop acceptable plans to 

submit to Mr. Stelzig for approval. Mr. Wilfinger noted nothing acceptable was provided so a 

second notice was sent. Commissioner Yuill asked if there is runoff onto other properties. Ms. 

Engbretson noted there is not much concern about runoff on this property. The concern is 

treating everyone the same. The report is still required by WMC. Brief discussion followed. Mr. 

Hazelton added they are not addressing the contents of the reports, they are addressing the fact 

the reports were never submitted. Commissioner Swanson asked if Mr. Lampi would have the 

proper paperwork to support the plans in question. Ms. Engbretson noted as of now her 

communication with staff is that nothing has been received.  

 

Applicant Rebuttal: Mr. Newton stated he does not believe, in his email, he ever said he was 

going to stockpile clean gravel on the lot. Commissioner Gaebel asked to have the email read 

again. Mr. Hazelton read the full email from Mr. Newton and the response from Mr. Wilfinger 

dated August 12, 2021. There was brief discussion about a possible response from Mr. Stelzig. 

Chair Mitchell asked how long it will take to get a report. Mr. Newton noted Mr. Liljenwall 

estimated mid to end of November. Brief discussion followed. Commissioner Yuill asked if the 

plans prepared by Mr. Lampi were submitted to public works. Mr. Newton stated he has no idea, 

noting several visits to public works.  

 

Close Public Hearing: Chair Mitchell closed the public hearing. 

 

Deliberation of Commissioners: Commissioner Yuill noted a lot of hearsay and would like to 

hear from Mr. Stelzig. He suggested extending the hearing until next month. Commissioner 

Swanson agreed and would like to hear from Mr. Lampi. He feels there is not enough 



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 11.4.21 

Page: 7 

information to make an informed decision. Commissioner Gaebel noted Mr. Wilfinger’s email 

was very specific about what was expected. Commissioner Hayward noted there is no issue 

getting the engineering and suggested providing reasonable time until January. Commissioner 

Moha noted they cannot force people to come answer questions. Mr. Hazelton noted additional 

email communication. Chair Mitchell suggested giving Mr. Newton until January and having the 

city provide an update at that meeting. Commissioner Gaebel feels they are being inconsistent 

between the two violations. Mr. Hazelton noted an email from Mr. Stelzig that outlines what is 

needed.  

 

Commissioner Gaebel moved that we give 60 days grace period from tomorrow’s date and 

on the 61st date, that we levy a fine of $500 per day if it has not been cured and do it in 

conjunction with the city’s requirements. Motion was seconded and passed with majority 

in favor. 

 

Mitchell – aye; Moha – aye; Hayward – aye; Yuill –nay; Swanson – aye; Gaebel - aye 

 

STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS & PROJECT UPDATES 

 

Mr. Hazelton noted he is happy to have the first meeting under their belts. He asked for feedback 

on the presentation. Commissioner Gaebel thought it was helpful. Commissioner Hayward noted 

there are often documents in the record that are difficult to see. Commissioner Yuill would like a 

camera to see physical documents while on Zoom. Commissioner Swanson noted he needed to 

leave the meeting for a work meeting. Mr. Hazelton discussed several recent variance 

applications to build into the setbacks. He asked for guidance on whether or not to continue 

allowing variances to extend into the setbacks and if he should research amending the setbacks. 

He noted this will be discussed further in a joint meeting. He further explained the purpose of a 

variance is for hardships due to confines of the zoning code and the property, not a desire for a 

bigger house or garage. Commissioner Yuill asked Mr. Hazelton to send an email with questions 

that will be discussed at the joint meeting. Mr. Hazelton noted side yard setbacks are for 

emergency vehicle access. Mr. Hazelton feels variances should be difficult to obtain. He also 

discussed possible changes to the development review process regarding conditions of approval. 

 

There being no further business, Chair Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 8:07 p.m.  

 

Next Meeting: December 9, 2021 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

___________________________ 

ATTEST:      Paul Mitchell, Chair  

 

 

_____________________________ 

Rebecca Sprengeler, Secretary 



1  

 
 
 

 
 

December 1st, 2021 
 

To:  Warrenton Planning Commission  
From:  Scott Hazelton, Planning Director  
Re:  Site Design Review Application SDR-21-7 and CUP-21-1 

 
 

BACKGROUND & STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
On September 17, 2021, Craig Gilbert of PM Design submitted the application 

listed above on behalf of the property owner North Cost Retail LLC to construct a new 
2,100 square foot building and associated site improvements to place a Popeye’s 
Louisiana Kitchen at 1771 SE Ensign Lane on Tax Lot 81027CB01901. The property 
is adjacent to Walmart and the Fibre Federal Credit Union, in the General Commercial 
(C-1) Zone. 

The application was deemed complete on September 22, 2021. Notice for a Type 
III public hearing was mailed on November 2, 2021 and was published in the Columbia 
Press on November 12, 2021. Multiple public comments have been received in 
opposition due to traffic concerns. Written comments are attached. The primary purpose 
and intent of the staff report is to make findings on whether the application satisfies 
criteria and standards specified in the Warrenton Municipal Code (WMC). The City 
maintains consistency with Comprehensive Plan provisions through the enactment and 
application of land use regulations. Hence, the staff report does not make specific 
findings on compliance with Comprehensive Plan Policies or provisions, but adheres to 
the WMC chapter order listed below. 

The applicant has submitted plans that satisfy the WMC and staff at this point 
of review. Staff recommends this application favorable for approval to the Planning 
Commission. Conditions of approval will require the applicant to continue to meet 
WMC and Public Works requirements before submittal for building plans.  

The staff report will provide a breakdown of the applicable WMC and if the 
applicant addressed the criteria to staff’s satisfaction. Any items not deemed acceptable 
have been addressed with new submittals from the applicant or as a condition of 
approval. Please review this code analysis and staff report in full before the meeting.  

 
  



2  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Figure 1: Popeyes site outlined in 
the C-1 Zone 

Figure 2: Popeye's Site, Aerial 



3  

APPLICABLE CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 
 
Chapter 16.40 General Commercial (C-1) District  
Chapter 16.120 Access and Circulation 
Chapter 16.124 Landscaping, Street Trees, Fences, and Walls  
Chapter 16.128 Vehicle and Bicycle Parking 
Chapter 16.136 Public Facilities Standards 
Chapter 16.140 Stormwater and Surface Water Management  
Chapter 16.144 Signs 
Chapter 16.152 Grading, Excavating, and Erosion Control Plans 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Chapter 16.40 General Commercial (C-1) District 
 
16.40.020: Permitted Uses 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met. 

• Eating and drinking establishments are a permitted use: 
 
16.40.030: Conditional Uses 
Staff Finding: This criterion has been met with the submittal of a conditional use permit. 

• New drive through/drive-up facility or substantially improved as defined by 25% of 
assessed value. 

 
16.404.040 Development Standards 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met. 

• There are no setback requirements for a commercial use that does not abut a 
residential use. 

• This property does not abut a residential use.  
• The proposed building is shorter than 45 feet. 

 
Staff Conclusion for Chapter 16.40: General Commercial District 
 
Staff finds that the criteria of Chapter 16.40 General Commercial District has been met by 
the applicant. At this time there are no concerns regarding this chapter of Warrenton 
Municipal Code from staff.  
 
Chapter 16.120 Access and Circulation  
 
16.120.020.C Access Permit Required 

Staff Finding: This criterion is met.  
• Applicant is proposing to use existing and private access.  

 
16.120.020.D Traffic Study Requirements 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met. 
• The applicant submitted a traffic study prepared by Lancaster Engineering, which is 

http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-2-16_40
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-2-16_40-16_40_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-2-16_40-16_40_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-2-16_40-16_40_030
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-2-16_40-16_40_030
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-2-16_40-16_40_040
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-2-16_40-16_40_040
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020


4  

attached in the submitted application.  
 
16.120.020.H Number of Access Points 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met.  

• Applicant is proposing to use existing and private access.  
 
16.120.020.I Shared Driveways 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met.  

• Applicant is proposing to use existing and private access.  
• Condition of Approval #4: Include a copy of easement for access between Popeyes and 

Walmart. 
 
16.120.020.L Fire Access and Circulation 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met.  

• Applicant addressed comments from pre-application meeting.  
 
16.120.020.M Vertical Clearance 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met.  

• Applicant proposed acceptable vertical clearance.  
 
16.120.020.N Vision Clearance 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met.  

• Applicant proposed acceptable vision clearance.  
 
16.120.020.O Construction 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met.  
 
16.120.030 Pedestrian Access and Circulation. 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met. 

• Pedestrian circulation is provided by sidewalks connecting the parking areas with the 
building. Design concerns will be addressed by public works during the civil review.  

 
Staff Conclusion for Chapter 16.120: Vehicular Access and Circulation 
 
Staff finds that the criteria of Chapter 16.120 Vehicular Access and Circulation has been met by 
the applicant. At this time there are no concerns regarding this chapter of Warrenton Municipal 
Code from staff. Conditions of approval provided by the Public Works department regarding this 
chapter will be addressed before submitting for building plans. 
 
Chapter 16.124 Landscaping, Street Trees, Fences, and Walls 
 

16.124.070 New Landscaping. 
Staff Finding: This criterion has been met. 

• The applicant has provided a landscaping plan that is satisfactory. 
 
16.124.080 Street Trees 
Staff Finding: This criterion has been met. 

http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_120-16_120_030
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-3-16_124
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_124-16_124_070
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_124-16_124_080
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_124-16_124_080
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_128
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_128-16_128_030


5  

• The applicant has provided a landscaping plan that is satisfactory. 
 
Staff Conclusion for Chapter 16.124: Landscaping, Street Trees, Fences, and Walls 
 
Staff finds that the criteria of Chapter 16.128: Landscaping, Street Trees, Fences, and Walls has 
been met by the applicant. At this time there are no concerns regarding this chapter of Warrenton 
Municipal Code from staff. Conditions of approval provided by the Public Works department 
regarding this chapter will be addressed before submitting for building plans.  
 
Chapter 16.128 Vehicle and Bicycle Parking 
 

16.128.030 Vehicle Parking Standards. 
Staff Finding: These criteria are met. 

• The applicant has proposed 17 parking spots The WMC requires 12 spots for a 48 seat 
restaurant.  

 
16.128.040.A Bicycle Parking Requirements. 
Staff Finding: This criterion is met. 

• The applicant has proposed 2 bicycle spots. This satisfies the criteria.  
 
Staff Conclusion for Chapter 16.128 Vehicle and Bicycle Parking 
 
Staff finds that the criteria of Chapter 16.128 Vehicle and Bicycle Parking has been met by the 
applicant. At this time there are no concerns regarding this chapter of Warrenton Municipal Code 
from staff. Conditions of approval provided by the Public Works department regarding this chapter 
will be addressed before submitting for building plans.  

 
 
Chapter 16.136 Public Facilities Standards 
 
16.136.020 Transportation Standards 
Staff Finding: These criteria are met or will be met during construction. 

 
16.136.040: Sanitary Sewer and Water Service Improvements 
Staff Finding: This criterion will be met during civil engineering review. 

 
16.136.050 Storm Drainage Improvements  
Staff Finding: This criterion will be met by Condition of Approval #3 
 
16.136.060: Utilities 
Staff Finding: This criterion has been met 

• The applicant has proposed sufficient utility easements. 
 
16.136.070 Easements 
Staff Finding: This criterion has been met. 

• The applicant has proposed sufficient easements. 

http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-3-16_128-16_128_040
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_136
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_136
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-3-16_136-16_136_020
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?version=beta&view=mobile&topic=16-3-16_136-16_136_040
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_136-16_136_050
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_136-16_136_060
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16-3-16_136-16_136_070


6  

 
Staff Conclusion for Chapter 16.136 Public Facilities Standards 
 
Staff finds that the criteria of Chapter 16.136 Public Facilities Standards has been met by the 
applicant. At this time there are no concerns regarding this chapter of Warrenton Municipal Code 
from staff. Conditions of approval provided by the Public Works department regarding this chapter 
will be addressed before submitting for building plans.  
 
Conclusion, Recommendation, & Conditions of Approval 
 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
The findings above demonstrate that the proposed design of the Popeye’s Louisiana Kitchen 
development is generally consistent with the C-1 zoning district development standards and the 
design standards of the development code. Staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
approve SDR-21-7 and CUP-21-1 subject to the following conditions of approval: 

 
Conditions of Approval 
1. Submit grading permit 
2. Submit erosion and sediment control plan 
3. Submit an engineered stormwater report 
4. Provide a copy of the easement providing access between Walmart and Popeye’s. 
5. Abide by all testimony and plans submitted. 
6. Pay any remaining fees. 

 
 
Suggested Motion: 
I motion to approve the Site Design Review SDR-21-7 and CUP-21-1 for the new Popeye’s 
Louisiana Kitchen Facility, located on Tax Lot 81027CB01901, based on the findings in the staff 
report, Conditions of Approval, and discussion. 

 
Attachments 

1 Site Design Review Application 

2 Site Design Review Narrative 

3 Site Design Review Plan Set 

4 Pre-Application Memo 

5 Mailed Public Notice 

6 Published Public Notice 

https://delta.co.clatsop.or.us/taxmaps/tp8_10_27CB.pdf


commercial site design application 
October  2018 

1 

CITY OF WARRENTON 
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 
COMMERCIAL SITE DESIGN 
 APPLICATION 
 
To be accompanied by a Site Plan Map, copy of property deed 
and if applicable, a Letter of Authorization. 
 

 
 
The site plan review process is a method for assuring compliance with the City of Warrenton Comprehensive Plan 
and Development Code, and to ensure wise utilization of natural resources, and the proper integration of land uses 
utilizing appropriate landscaping or screening measures.  A commercial enterprise must also consider traffic 
circulation patterns, off-street parking, refuse containers, safe exit and entrance to the business, building height, 
dust control, future widening of major thoroughfares, and signs.  Please answer the questions as completely as 
possible.   
 
Legal Description of the Subject Property:Township ______, Range ______, Section(s) ___________, Tax Lot(s) 
______________________________________ 
 
Property street address __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I/WE, THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT(S) OR AUTHORIZED AGENT, AFFIRM BY MY/OUR 
SIGNATURE(S) THAT THE INFORMATION CONTINED IN THE FOREGOING APPLICATION AND 
ASSOCIATED SUBMISSIONS IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 
 
APPLICANT: 
 
Printed Name:_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature:________________________________________________________Date:________________________ 
 
Address:_________________________________________________________ Phone:______________________ 
 
City/State/Zip:____________________________________________________ Fax:_________________________ 
 
PROPERTY OWNER (if different from Applicant): 
 
Printed Name:_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature:__________________________________________________Date:______________________________ 
 
Address:___________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________ 
 
E-mail Address:_______________________________________ 
 
City/State/Zip:______________________________________________ Fax:_______________________________ 
 
 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
FILE # _______________   FEE $________ 
 
ZONING  DISTRICT__________ 
 
 
 RECEIPT #________________ 
 
DATE RECEIVED__________________ 

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
8N

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
10W

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
SW 1/4 of 27

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
81027CB01901

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
1771 SE Ensign Lane, Warrenton, OR 97146

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
PM Design (Craig Gilbert)

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
19120 SE 34th Street, Suite 115

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
360-719-1953

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Vancouver, WA 98683

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
8/31/2021

cgilbert
New CDG Signature

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
North Coast Retail LLC (Wes Giesbrecht)

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
206-749-9600

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
P.O. Box 791

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
atlin@qwestoffice.net

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Mercer Island, WA 98040

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
9/13/21



commercial site design application 
October  2018 

2 

 
 
 
1. In detail, please describe your proposal: 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
2. Describe what type of business, commodity sold or manufactured, or service you are proposing. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 Current number of employees: _____________________________________________________________ 
 Projected number of customers per day ______________________________________________________ 
 Days of operation__________________________   Hours of operation_____________________________ 
 Number of shipments/deliveries per day ____________________ per week _________________________ 
 By what method will these be arriving/sent? __________________________________________________ 
 
3. Does this property have an existing business or businesses? _________________________________________ 

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
If yes, please list the business names and their addresses, and note these businesses on your site plan map. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
4. Is there a residence or residences on this property?________________________________________________ 

 
If yes, please list the number of residences and please show these structures on your site plan map. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
5. Availability of services:  City water_______________________, City sewer ___________________________ 
 
6. If you are an existing business, are materials or merchandise currently being stored on site? 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
The proposal is to develop the site for a Popeye’s Louisiana Kitchen restaurant with parking, driveways, landscaping and a drive-through. The proposed Popeye’s development will provide a 2,111-sf one-story building with a drive-through. The restaurant will provide dine-in and take-out service and will provide 24 indoor seats. The restaurant will operate during the hours of 10:30 a.m. to 11 p.m. Deliveries will occur in the morning or afternoon.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
ASSEMBLY A-2 (RESTAURANT) Fast food with inside dining and a drive-through window. 

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
7

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
7 days a week

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
10:30 am - 11:00 pm

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
2x per week

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
350 meals/day

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Delivery truck

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
No

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
No

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Yes

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Yes

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
N/A



commercial site design application
October  2018 

3 

Where and how do you propose to store materials or merchandise for sale or processing? 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
7. What percentage of the property is currently landscaped? ___________________________________________ 
What percentage of the property do you propose to landscape as part of this project? _____________________
8. How do you intend to irrigate the existing and proposed landscaping? _________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

9. Signs require the submittal of a separate application, which may be submitted in conjunction with this site plan 
application.

10. Please explain how you propose to provide for the drainage of this property, or explain why no additional 
drainage consideration is necessary.____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

11. Please provide the type of development on the neighboring properties.

North:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
South:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
East:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
West: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

12. Provide samples of the building materials for the exterior of the building with detail description of where each
type and color will be used in the construction and finishing of the building.

13. Will all parking for your business be provided on the property?  Yes_________ No ___________  All parking
must be shown on your site plan map.  If off-street parking is to be provided on another property, please attach
a copy of the parking easement or agreement from the property owner; or will off-street parking be provided
along the abutting street.

14. How does this request comply with the Warrenton Development Code Chapter 16, Section 16.40 (General
Commercial)?  ________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________

15. Orientation of proposed building(s) (see Section 16.116.030 in the Warrenton Development Code)
____________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________

16. Please address (on separate sheet of paper) all applicable sections of Design Standards (copy attached) out of
the Warrenton Development Code.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Understood

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
X

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
The following uses and their accessory uses are permitted in the C-1 zone if the uses conform to the standardsin Sections 16.40.040 through 16.40.060, Chapters 16.124, 16.212 and other applicable Development Codestandards, and other City laws:  #7. Eating and drinking establishment.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
 The principal building entrance is oriented toward the primary focal point of the property/development.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Understood

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Improved Commercial Land - Wauna Federal Credit Union

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Improved Commercial Land - Wal-Mart

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Improved Commercial Land - Fibre Federal Credit Union

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Improved Commercial Land - Costco Wholesale

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
23.7 %

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
22.7%

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Stormwater treatment will be proposed onsite prior to discharge via underground storm drain conveyance to existing ODOT ditch along HWY 101.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
The existing Southeasterly corner and Southwesterly property line appears to be landscaped and irrigated.  The remaining portion of parcel appears naturally vegetated, and does not appear to be irrigated.  There is an easement dedicated to Walmart over the landscaped area.  As such the existing landscape area may be irrigated via the same system serving the entire Walmart development.  There is an existing 8” water stub to the subject parcel off an existing water line in the driveway off SE Ensign Lane.  Proposed project will either wye off the 8” water stub, or tap the existing water line servicing Walmart development.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
Items will be stored in the walk-in and in the back of house area on metro racks.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
See attached



commercial site design application 
October  2018 

4 

 
***************** 

 
 
 

PLEASE UNDERSTAND THAT THIS APPLICATION WILL NOT BE OFFICIALLY ACCEPTED 
UNTIL DEPARTMENT STAFF HAS DETERMINED THAT THE APPLICATION IS 

COMPLETELY FILLED OUT AND THE SITE PLAN MAP REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN 
COMPLETED. 

 
Return Application To: 
 

City of Warrenton                                           Phone:  503-861-0920 
Planning and Building Department                 Fax:  503-861-2351 
PO Box 250 
225 S. Main Street 
Warrenton, Oregon  97146 
 
 

****************** 
MAP INSTRUCTIONS AND CHECKLIST 

 
************** 

 
A Site Plan Map, which shows all existing and proposed structures and parking areas, must accompany this 
application.  The following checklist identifies the specific information which should be included on this map. 
 
____Title the map "Commercial Site Design". 
 
____The map may be drawn on 8 ½ x 11 or 8 ½ x 14 inch white paper. 
 
____Township, Range, Section and Tax Lot number of the subject property(ies) shall be included. 
 
____North arrow, date, and map scale in one inch intervals (1" = 20') shall be noted. 
 
____Shape, dimensions, and square footage of the parcel shall be shown.  Draw the property line with a solid black 

line and label adjacent street(s), if any. 
 
____Identify existing and proposed easements with a dotted line. 
 
____Identify the location and direction of all water courses and drainage ways, as well as the location of the 100-   

year floodplain, if applicable. 
 
____Illustrate all existing buildings and their sizes. 
 
____Illustrate all proposed new construction with dashed lines (include dimensions). 
 
____Illustrate parking area with number of spaces and access drive areas.  If off-street parking is to be provided, 

even in part, on another property, please show its location on your site plan map, and attach a copy of the 
parking easement or agreement from the adjoining property owner. 

 
____Illustrate the entrance and exit points to the property, pattern of traffic flow, loading and unloading area, 

sidewalks and bike paths. 
 



commercial site design application 
October  2018 

5 

____Illustrate the existing or proposed location, height, and material of all fences and walls. 
 
____Illustrate existing or proposed trash and garbage container locations, including type of screening. 
 
____Name of the person who prepared the map. 
 
____Location, type and height of outdoor lighting. 
 
____Location of mailboxes if known. 
 
____Locations, sizes, and types of signs (shall comply with Chapter 16.144 of the Warrenton Development Code). 
 
____Map shall show entire tax lot plus surrounding properties. 
 
____Identification of slopes greater than 10%. 
 
____location, condition and width of all public and private streets, drives, sidewalks, pathways, right-of-ways, and               
         easements on the site and adjoining the site. 
 
____Identify designated flood hazard area(s). 
 
____Show wetland and riparian areas, streams and/or wildlife areas. 
 
____Any designated historic and cultural resources areas on the site and/or adjacent parcels or lots. 
 
____Location, size and type of trees and other vegetation on the property. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Site Plan Narrative 
1771 SE Ensign Lane 

Warrenton, Oregon 97146 



09/09/2021 1 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

POPEYE’S  

1771 SE Ensign Lane 

Warrenton, OR  97146 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 

9/09/2021 

Ambrosia QSR, Inc., applicant  

Table of Contents 

I.    REVIEW REQUESTED 

II.    PROJECT LOCATION AND IDENTIFICATION 

III.    PROJECT DESCRIPTION  

IV.    LAND USE REVIEWS 

1.  Conditional Uses 

2.  Type III Procedures 

3.  Consolidated Review and Decision 

4.  Site Design Review Application 

5.  Conditional Use Application 

6.  Other Applicable Design Standards 

ATTACHMENTS 
PLANS  
1. Commercial Site Design
2. Preliminary Site Development Plan
3. Preliminary Architectural Floor Plan
4. Preliminary Grading Plan
5. Preliminary Landscape Plan
6. Architectural Elevations, Renderings and Materials
7. Sign Package

APPENDICES 
A. Reciprocal Access
B. Easements with Covenants and Restrictions
C. Traffic Generation Estimate



   

09/09/2021 2 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 
 

I.  REVIEW REQUESTED 
 

The applicant is requesting review and approval of the following applications: 
1. Site Development Review 

 

II.  PROJECT LOCATION AND IDENTIFICATION 
 

The project site is located at 1771 SE Ensign Lane, Warrenton, Oregon, 97146. The site is 
Assessor’s Parcel # 81027CB019001, is zoned C1 General Commercial and is 0.5 acres in size. 

 
One driveway access from the Walmart parking lot would serve the subject site. 
Interconnectivity would additionally be provided with the surrounding tax lots, which together 
comprise a shopping center.  
 

III.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

The proposal is to develop the site for a Popeye’s Louisiana Kitchen restaurant with parking, 
driveways, landscaping and drive‐through. The proposed Popeye’s development will provide a 
2,133 sf one‐story building with a drive‐through. The restaurant will provide dine‐in and take‐
out service, and will provide 48 indoor seats. The restaurant will operate during the hours of 
10:30 a.m. to 11 p.m.  Deliveries will occur in the morning or afternoon. 

 
This site is east of the Oregon Coast Highway. The minimum setback is 25 feet per City of 
Warrenton. Additional requirements include a setback of 35 feet from the line of non‐aquatic 
vegetation and a minimum setback of 50 feet from adjacent resource zones. Neither of the 
additional requirement is applicable to our site.   
 
The project will provide a pedestrian walkway from the access/entrance road parking area 
west of the building to the main entrance.   
 
The surrounding planning overlay zones (I1, R10, A5, RH) are as follows: I1 General Industrial 
Zone to the East across Ensign Ln & South, R10 Intermediate Residential Zone to the 
Northwest across Hwy 101, A5 Lake and Freshwater Wetland West across Dolphin Ave, RH 
High Density Residential South of Ensign Ln.  
 

Construction of the project will start on 02/01/2022. The project will include construction of 
associated parking areas, landscaping, sidewalk connections to the public right‐of‐way, 
driveway access connections to the shared private access drive, and required utility 
connections.  

 
 



   

09/09/2021 3 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

 
IV.  LAND USE REVIEWS  ‐ struck through code section are not applicable to this project.  

 
1.  Conditional Uses 

 

16.40.030‐060 Conditional Uses and Related Standards. 

16.40.030 
The following uses and their accessory use may be permitted in the C‐1 zone when approved 
under Chapter 16.220 and shall comply with Sections 16.40.040 through 16.40.060 and 
Chapters 16.124 (Landscaping) and 16.212 (Site Design Review):  Sections addressed below in 
Parts 4 and 6 
A.    Only the following uses and their accessory uses are permitted along Highway 101, SE 

Marlin and SW Dolphin Avenues, and shall comply with the above noted sections and 
Chapter 16.132: 
1.     Cabinet, carpenter, woodworking or sheet metal shops. 
2.     Processing uses such as bottling plants, bakeries and commercial laundries. 
3.     Research and development establishments. 
4.     Wholesale storage and distribution facilities, including cold storage. 
5.     RV Park. 
6.     New drive‐through/drive‐up facility or substantially improved as defined by 25% of 

assessed value.  The Popeye’s project meets condition 16.40.030‐A‐6 as the 
improvement value exceeds 25% of the assessed value. 

7.     Similar uses as those stated in this section. 
 
16.40.040 
The following development standards are applicable in the C‐1 zone: 
A.    Density Provisions. 

1.     Minimum lot size, commercial uses: none. Met 
2.     Minimum lot width, commercial uses: none. Met 
3.     Minimum lot depth, commercial uses: none. Met 
4.     Maximum building height: 45 feet.  Met‐Building is 21’10” at highest point. 
5.     Commercial uses, maximum lot coverage: none. Met 

B.     Setback Requirements. 
1.     Minimum front yard setback, commercial uses: none except where adjoining a 

residential zone, in which case it shall be 15 feet. See Section 16.40.050 for maximum 
front yard setback for commercial uses. Met‐site is not adjoining a residential zone. 

2.     Minimum side and rear yard setbacks, commercial uses: none except where adjoining 
a residential zone in which case there shall be a visual buffer strip of at least 10 feet 
wide to provide a dense evergreen landscape buffer which attains a mature height of 
at least eight feet. Such buffers must conform to the standards in Chapter 16.124, 
Landscaping, Street Trees, Fences and Walls.  Met‐site is not adjoining a residential 
zone. 

C.     Landscaping requirements shall comply with Chapter 16.124 of the Development Code.  
Section addressed below in Part 6. 

 
 



   

09/09/2021 4 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

 
 
16.40.050 
The following design standards are applicable in the C‐1 zone: 
A.    Any commercial development shall comply with Chapter 16.116 of the Development Code. 
B.  Lots fronting onto U.S. Highway 101 shall have a setback of at least 50 feet between any 

part of the proposed building and the nearest right‐of‐way line of U.S. Highway 101.  Lot 
does not have US Highway 101 frontage.  

C.     Signs in General Commercial Districts along Fort Stevens Highway/State Highway 104 (i.e., 
S. Main Avenue, N. Main Avenue, NW Warrenton Drive, and Pacific Drive) shall comply 
with the special sign standards of Section 16.144.040.   Lot does not adjoin the listed 
roads. 

D.    Maximum front yard setback for commercial buildings in the C‐1 zone along Fort Stevens 
Highway/State Highway 104 shall be 10 feet.  Lot does not adjoin the listed roads. 

E.     Maximum front yard setback for commercial buildings in the C‐ 1 zone adjacent to existing 
or planned transit stops shall be 10 feet.  Lot is not adjacent to a planned transit stop. 

        1.     The Community Development Director may allow a greater front yard setback when  
the applicant proposes extending an adjacent sidewalk or plaza for public use, or some 
other pedestrian amenity is proposed between the building and public right‐of‐way, 
subject to Site Design Review approval. (Ord. 1225 § 3, 2019)   A plaza for public use is 
not planned for this project.  

 
16.40.060 
A.    Outside sales and service areas shall be approved by the Warrenton Planning Commission if 

not enclosed by suitable vegetation, fencing or walls.   Site does not have outside sales 
and service areas. 

B.     Outside storage areas shall be enclosed by suitable vegetation, fencing or walls, in 
conformance with Chapter 16.124.   Site does not have outside storage areas.  

C.     All uses shall comply with access and parking standards in Chapters 16.116 and 16.128 
except as may be permitted by conditional use or variance. Addressed below in Part 6. 

D.    Signs shall comply with standards in Chapter 16.144.  Addressed below in Part 6. 
E.     All development shall comply with the wetland and riparian area protection standards of   

Chapter 16.156.   Site is not in a wetland or riparian area.  
F.     All other applicable Development Code requirements shall also be satisfied. Noted. 
G.    RV parks shall comply with Chapter 16.176 and all applicable State and Federal laws and 

regulations. 
H.    Prior to undertaking disposal, the dredging project proponent shall consult with the Army 

Corps and Oregon DSL to determine if the disposal site contains wetlands that are 
regulated under permit programs administered by those agencies. If the site contains 
regulated wetlands, the dredging project pro‐ponent shall either alter the disposal site 
boundaries to avoid the wetlands and leave an acceptable protective buffer, or obtain the 
necessary Corps and DSL permits to fill the wetlands. 

I.     State licensed medical marijuana dispensaries and recreational marijuana retail outlets 
shall be located only east of Highway 101 and at least 1,000 feet from any public or private 
school, church, public park, or child care center, and operate exclusively as a single building 



   

09/09/2021 5 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

occupant or with other licensed medical marijuana dispensaries or recreational marijuana 
retail outlets. (Ord. 1196‐A § 2, 2015) 

 
 
2.  Type III Procedures 
 

16.208.050  Type III Procedure 

A.    Pre‐application Conference.   Conducted on 8‐5‐2021 
B.     Application Requirements. 
C.     Notice of Hearing. 
D.    Conduct of the Public Hearing. 
E.     The Decision Process. 
F.     Notice of Decision.  
G.    Final Decision and Effective Date.  
H.    Appeal.  

 
We have thoroughly reviewed Warrenton Municipal Code Section 16.208.050 regarding Type 
III Procedures, and will comply with all requirements, submittals and notifications. 

 
 

3.  Consolidated Review and Decision 
 

16.208.070 General Provisions. 

A.    120‐Day Rule.  
B.     Time Computation.  
C.     Pre‐Application Conferences. 
D.    Applications. 
E.     Community Development Director’s Duties.  
F.     Amended Decision Process. 
G.    Re‐submittal of Application Following Denial 

 

We have thoroughly reviewed Warrenton Municipal Code Section 16.208.070 regarding 
Consolidated Reviews and the Decision Process, and understand and will comply with the 
processes and actions delineated in the municipal code. 

 
4.  Site Design Review Application 
 

16.212.040 Site Design Review 

A.    Application Review Procedure. 
B.     Application Submission Requirements.  
C.     Review Criteria.  

  
We have thoroughly reviewed Warrenton Municipal Code Section 16.212.040 regarding Site 
Design Review requirements and expectations.  Our submittals and drawings will meet or 
exceed these requirements.  



   

09/09/2021 6 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

5.  Conditional Use Application 

 

16.220 Conditional Use Application 

 

16.220.010 Purpose‐Noted 

16.220.020  Authority to Grant of Deny Conditional Uses‐Understood 

16.220.030  Review Criteria 
A.    Before a conditional use is approved findings will be made that the use will comply with 

the following standards: 
1.     The proposed use is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan. 

A. This project is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan as the site is zoned C‐1 
(General Commercial), and as per 16.0.020  A‐7, eating and drinking establishments 
are an allowed use in a C‐1 zone.  The drive‐thru portion of this project is a 
Conditionally allowed use in the C‐1 zone per 16.40.030  A‐6.   All parts of the 
development are more than 50 ft from the Highway 101 right‐of‐way line as per 
16.40.050  

B.  This project complies with all the parking, signage, wetland, and other Development 
Code requirements as listed in 16.40.060 C‐E in the following manner:  

C.  Parking:  16.116 and 16.128—six parking spots are required, 17 are provided 
D.  Signage  16.144‐No sign will be over 45 feet in height.  As the site has two street 

frontages, and will comply with the following signage limits:   32 sf cumulative of 
signage is allowed, and an addition sign not larger than 32 sq ft. is allowed.  

E.  Wetland and Riparian Protection  16.156—Site is not located in a wetland or riparian 
corridor. 

 
2.     The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed use are such 

that the development will be compatible with, and have a minimal impact on, 
surrounding properties. 
This project is compatible with the surrounding area in the following ways: 

 Location: Site is currently unused, vacant land in proximity to an existing Walmart 
and Costco. This is one of the few undeveloped or under‐developed parcels in an 
otherwise developed commercial area. This project will bring another food choice 
to the customers already using the above mentioned retailers. 

 Size and Design:   The characteristics of the site are suitable for the proposed 
use in both size and design. This is an approximately .5 acre lot with a 
proposed 2,111 ft quick serve restaurant with a drive thru. There are other 
restaurants on the east side of SE Ensign Lane, but this will be the first food 
offering on the west side of SE Ensign lane.  

 Operating Characteristics:  The majority of the activity will be contained in the 
building or in the drive‐thru lanes. There are no nearby residential developments, 
so menu board and speaker noise is not expected to be an issue. Restaurant 
intends to be open 10:30am to 11:00 pm 7 days a week. 

 Minimal Impact: new project will have minimal impact on the surrounding 
properties. All parking and drive‐thru queuing is on‐site. The ours of operation are 
within the hours of operation for the big box stores in the vicinity,  



   

09/09/2021 7 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

 
3.     The use will not generate excessive traffic, when compared to traffic generated by 

uses permitted outright, and adjacent streets have the capacity to accommodate the 
traffic generated. 
The additional traffic generated by the project will be negligible. In a traffic study 
conducted on 11‐22‐2019, the adjacent streets and intersections have the capacity to 
accommodate any extra trips. This project is an ancillary use to the large retailers in the 
area, and much of the traffic will be cross‐over from the retailers.  , the maximum need 
for queuing for a quick serve restaurant is estimated to be eight cars.  The site as 
designed provides queuing for thirteen cars.  

 
4.     Public facilities and services are adequate to accommodate the proposed use. 

  The site and proposed use will have adequate public facilities and services to 
accommodate the proposed use. Public facilities and infrastructure already exist in the 
area for the large retailers. Please see the attached preliminary utility plan. 

 
5.     The site’s physical characteristics, in terms of topography, soils and other pertinent 

considerations, are appropriate for the use. 
The new parking lot will be paved. The site’s topography is appropriate for the use. The 
site is generally flat with a slight slope to the southwest, and will not require excessive 
grading or additional disturbance. The underlying soils are sandy and mixed, and are 
stable to provide an adequate foundation for the restaurant and associated structures, 
and provide adequate constructability for the project. 

 
6.     The site has an adequate area to accommodate the proposed use. The site layout has 

been designed to provide for appropriate access points, on‐site drives, public areas, 
loading areas, storage facilities, setbacks and buffers, utilities or other facilities which 
are required by City ordinances or desired by the applicant. 

        The site has adequate area to accommodate the project. The  queuing of the drive‐
through will all be on‐site. The setback of 25’ for front yard structures, 35 feet from the 
line of non‐aquatic vegetation, an is at least 50 feet from adjacent resource zones. An 
adequate number of parking spaces is provided. Landscape islands and planter bays with 
a minimum of 25 sq ft and min 5 ft in width will be provided.  

 
7.     The use is appropriate at the proposed location. Several factors which should be 

considered in determining whether or not the use is appropriate include: accessibility 
for users (such as customers and employees); availability of similar existing uses; 
availability of other appropriately zoned sites; and the desirability of other suitably 
zoned sites for the intended use. 

  The quick serve restaurant use is appropriate to the proposed location. The QSR will 
complement the large retailer on the adjoining lot, providing more dining options 
for employees and customers. The increase in traffic will be negligible, as there will 
be a significant number of shared trips.  Placing a QSR on this lot will provide a 
restaurant within reasonable walking distance for those employees and customers. 
There are currently at least two fast food restaurants on the north side of SE Ensign 
Lane. This project will provide a choice on the south side of SE Ensign Lane.  



   

09/09/2021 8 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

B.     Transportation System Facilities and Improvements.   There is non planned widening of 
highways, roads, or bridges associated with this project.  
1.     Construction, reconstruction, or widening of highways, roads, bridges or other 

transportation facilities that are (a) not designated in the City’s adopted 
Transportation System Plan (“TSP”), or (b) not designed and constructed as part of an 
approved subdivision or partition, are allowed in most districts (see Section 16.20.040 
for a list of districts that allow transportation facilities and improvements) subject to a 
conditional use permit and satisfaction of all of the following criteria: 

a.     The project and its design are consistent with the City’s adopted TSP, or, if 
the City has not adopted a TSP, consistent with the State Transportation 
Planning Rule, OAR 660‐012 (“the TPR”). 

b.     The project design is compatible with abutting land uses in regard to noise 
generation and public safety and is consistent with the applicable zoning 
and development standards and criteria for the abutting properties. 

c.     The project design minimizes environmental impacts to identified 
wetlands, wildlife habitat, air and water quality, cultural resources, and 
scenic qualities, and a site with fewer environmental impacts is not 
reasonably available. The applicant shall document all efforts to obtain a 
site with fewer environmental impacts, and the reasons alternative sites 
were not chosen. 

d.     The project preserves or improves the safety and function of the facility 
through access management, traffic calming, or other design features. 

e.     The project includes provisions for bicycle and pedestrian access and 
circulation consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, the requirements of 
this Development Code, and the TSP or TPR. 

2.     State Transportation System Facility or Improvement Projects. The State Department 
of Transportation (“ODOT”) shall provide a narrative statement with the application 
demonstrating compliance with all of the criteria and standards in this section. Where 
applicable, an environmental impact statement or environmental assessment may be 
used to address one or more of these criteria.  This project is not subject to ODOT 
jurisdiction. 

3.     Proposal Inconsistent with TSP/TPR. If the City determines that the proposed use or 
activity or its design is inconsistent with the TSP or TPR, then the applicant shall apply 
for and obtain a plan and/or zoning amendment prior to or in conjunction with 
conditional use permit approval. The applicant shall choose one of the following 
options: 

a.     If the City’s determination of inconsistency is made prior to a final 
decision on the conditional use permit application, the applicant shall 
withdraw the conditional use permit application; or 

b.     If the City’s determination of inconsistency is made prior to a final 
decision on the conditional use permit application, the applicant shall 
withdraw the conditional permit application, apply for a plan/zone 
amendment, and re‐apply for a conditional use permit if and when the 
amendment is approved; or 

c.     If the City’s determination of inconsistency is made prior to a final 
decision on the conditional use permit application, the applicant shall 



   

09/09/2021 9 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

submit a plan/zoning amendment application for joint review and 
decision with the conditional use permit application, along with a written 
waiver of the ORS 227.178 120‐day period within which to complete all 
local reviews and appeals once the application is deemed complete; or 

d.     If the City’s determination of inconsistency is part of a final decision on 
the conditional use permit application, the applicant shall submit a new 
conditional use permit application, along with a plan/zoning amendment 
application for joint review and decision.     We believe our proposal to 
be consistent with the Warrenton TSP/TPR. Please see the attached 
traffic report dated 11‐22‐2019. The traffic impact will be negligible.  

4.     Expiration. A conditional use permit for transportation system facilities and 
improvements shall be void after two years.  Not expected to require a 
CUP for transportation system facilities.  

C.     Drive‐Up/Drive‐Through Facility. 
1.     Purpose. Where drive‐up or drive‐through uses and facilities are allowed, they shall 

conform to all of the following standards, which are intended to calm traffic, provide 
for adequate vehicle queuing space, prevent automobile turning movement conflicts, 
and provide for pedestrian comfort and safety. Our site plan follows these 
standards. 

2.     Standards. Drive‐up and drive‐through facilities (i.e., driveway queuing areas, 
customer service windows, teller machines, kiosks, drop‐boxes, or similar facilities) 
shall meet all of the following standards: 

a.     The drive‐up or drive‐through facility shall orient to and receive access 
from a driveway that is internal to the development and not a street, as 
generally illustrated. The entrance is located on an internal driveway, 
not a public street.  

b.     The drive‐up or drive‐through facility shall not be oriented to street 
corner. Although the site is on a corner, the drive‐in and drive‐through 
are oriented toward the interior of the lot and toward the shared 
parking lot.  

c.     The drive‐up or drive‐through facility shall not be located within 20 feet 
of a street right‐of‐way.  Our site plan meets this requirement. The 
drive‐through is not within 20 ft of a street right‐of‐way.  

d.     Drive‐up and drive‐through queuing areas shall be designed so that 
vehicles will not obstruct any street, fire lane, walkway, bike lane, or 
sidewalk.  The queuing lane is designed to this standard.  

e.     Along Highway 101, between SE Marlin and SE Dolphin Avenues, no new 
drive‐up or drive‐through facility is allowed within 400 linear feet of 
another drive‐up or drive‐through facility, where the existing drive‐up or 
drive‐through facility lawfully existed as of the date of an application for a 
new drive‐up or drive‐through facility. (Ord. 1233 § 2, 2020; Ord. 1225 § 
11, 2019)   This project is not located between the two streets listed 
above.  

16.220.040  Application‐ Understood 

16.220.050  Procedures‐Noted 



   

09/09/2021 10 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

16.220.060  Compliance with Conditions of Approval‐Project will comply with all Conditions of 
Approval. 

16.220.070  Time Limit on a Permit for Conditional Use‐Noted. We understand the one‐year 
limitation and the need for written request for an extension.  

16.220.080  Limitations on Refiling an Application‐Noted. We understand the one‐year waiting 
period for a substantially similar application that has been previously denied. 

 

 
 

6.  Other Applicable Design Standards 
 

16.116.030 Design Standards 

The City’s development design standards are for the commercial district corridors along US 

Highway 101, Alternate Highway 101, SW & SE Dolphin, SE Marlin Avenue, E Harbor Drive, S 

Main Avenue, SE Ensign Lane, Pacific Drive, and SE Neptune. The standards in this section 

apply only to property in the commercial corridors listed above; lands outside of these 

commercial corridors are not subject to these standards. The following standards will apply to 

a new large retail establishment and/or complex that meets or exceeds 30,000 square feet of 

planned building footprint or gross floor area, whichever is greater; or has a façade length 

that is 100 feet or more along any street frontage; or to new mini‐storage units regardless of 

size or façade length. An existing large retail establishment of said square footage or length 

or greater shall comply with these standards if proposed renovations or improvements 

exceed 50 % of the market value.    Not applicable to this project as it is not considered a 

large retail complex or establishment. The building footprint does not exceed 30,000 sf, the 

façade length is less than 100’ along a roadway, and project is not a mini‐storage facility.  

 

16.116.030  Access and Circulation 

The City’s development design standards are for the commercial district corridors along US 
Highway 101, Alternate Highway 101, SW & SE Dolphin, SE Marlin Avenue, E Harbor Drive, S 
Main Avenue, SE Ensign Lane, Pacific Drive, and SE Neptune. The standards in this section apply 
only to property in the commercial corridors listed above; lands outside of these commercial 
corridors are not subject to these standards. The following standards will apply to a new large 
retail establishment and/or complex that meets or exceeds 30,000 square feet of planned 
building footprint or gross floor area, whichever is greater; or has a façade length that is 100 feet 
or more along any street frontage; or to new mini‐storage units regardless of size or façade 
length. An existing large retail establishment of said square footage or length or greater shall 
comply with these standards if proposed renovations or improvements exceed 50 % of the 
market value. Not applicable to this project as it is not considered a large retail complex or 
establishment. The building footprint does not exceed 30,000 sf, the façade length is less than 
100’ along a roadway, and project is not a mini‐storage facility. 

                                                                                                                 

 



   

09/09/2021 11 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

16.124  Landscaping 

  16.124.050  

  Fences and Walls 

A.    General Requirements. All fences and walls shall comply with the standards of this section. 
The City may require installation of walls and/or fences as a condition of development 
approval, in accordance with Chapter 16.220, Conditional Use Permits, or Chapter 16.212, 
Development Review and Site Design Review. Walls built for required landscape buffers 
shall comply with Section 16.124.030. 

B.     Dimensions. 
  1.     The maximum allowable height for fences and walls in the City of Warrenton is six 

feet, as measured from the lowest grade at the base of the wall or fence, except that 
retaining walls and terraced walls may exceed six feet when permitted as part of a 
site development approval, or as necessary to construct streets and sidewalks. Refer 
to paragraph 4 of this subsection for additional fence standards for residential uses. 

  2.     Fences in the General Industrial (I‐1) Zone may exceed six feet if necessary to 
protect the welfare of the general public (i.e., airport runway safety, military, coast 
guard, or homeland security defense facilities, etc.) but not for protection of private 
property (i.e., auto repair lots, equipment yards, woodworking shops, etc.). Barbed 
and razor wire fencing is prohibited in all zones except as necessary to enclose 
livestock or to protect the welfare of the general public (not private property).  Not 
and industrial zone. 

  3.     A building permit is required for walls exceeding four feet in height and fences 
exceeding six feet in height, in conformance with the Uniform Building Code. 

  4.     The height of fences and walls within a required front yard setback area for 
residential uses shall not exceed four feet (except decorative arbors, gates, etc.), as 
measured from the grade closest to the street right‐of‐way. Walls may exceed this 
height in accordance with paragraph 1 of this subsection. Chain‐link fences and 
other open‐style fences with at least 50% transparency or open space are allowed a 
maximum height of six feet within a required front yard setback area.   Not a 
residential zone.  

  5.     Walls and fences to be built for required buffers shall comply with Section 
16.124.030. 

  6.     Fences and walls shall comply with the vision clearance standards of Section 
16.120.020. 

C.     Maintenance. For safety and for compliance with the purpose of this chapter, walls and 
fences required as a condition of development approval shall be maintained in good 
condition, or otherwise replaced by the owner.  Fences and walls are not part of the 
current site plan for this project.  We have read and understood the design guidelines 
and will comply if a fence or wall becomes part of the project.  

16.124.060 

Landscape Conservation 

A.    Applicability. All development sites containing significant vegetation, as defined below, 
shall comply with the standards of this section. The purpose of this section is to 
incorporate significant native vegetation into the landscapes of development. The use of 
mature, native vegetation within developments is a preferred alternative to removal of 



   

09/09/2021 12 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

vegetation and re‐planting. Mature landscaping provides summer shade and wind breaks, 
and allows for water conservation due to larger plants having established root systems. 

B.     Significant Vegetation. “Significant vegetation” means: 
  1.     Significant Trees and Shrubs. Individual trees located within a mapped wetland area 

as depicted on the 1″ = 400′ maps entitled City of Warrenton Wetland Conservation 
Plan Inventory dated October 17, 1997 with a trunk diameter of 18 inches or 
greater, as measured four feet above the ground (DBH), and all plants within the 
drip line of such trees and shrubs, shall be protected. Other trees may be deemed 
significant, when nominated by the property owner and designated by the City 
Commission as “Heritage Trees” (i.e., by virtue of site, rarity, historical significance, 
etc.). 

  2.     Exceptions. Protection shall not be required for (a) plants listed as non‐native, 
invasive plants by the Oregon State University Extension Service in the applicable 
OSU bulletins for Clatsop County, or (b) as otherwise excepted by Chapter 16.156, 
Wetland and Riparian Corridor Development Standards. 

C.     Mapping and Protection Required. All mapped wetland and riparian areas shall be 
protected in accordance with Chapter 16.156 and other applicable sections of this Code. 

D.    Protection Standards. All of the following protection standards shall apply to significant 
vegetation areas: 
  1.     Protection of Significant Trees. Significant trees identified as meeting the criteria in 

subsection (B)(1) of this section shall be retained whenever practicable. 
Preservation may become impracticable when it would prevent reasonable 
development of public streets, utilities, or land uses permitted by the applicable 
land use district. 

  2.     Conservation Easements and Dedications. When necessary to implement the 
Comprehensive Plan, the City may require dedication of land or recordation of a 
conservation easement to protect sensitive lands, including groves of significant 
trees and mapped wetland and/or riparian areas. 

E.     Construction. All areas of significant vegetation and mapped wetland and riparian areas 
shall be protected prior to, during, and after construction. Grading and operation of 
vehicles and heavy equipment is prohibited within significant vegetation areas, wetlands, 
and riparian areas, except as approved by the City for installation of utilities or streets, or 
in accordance with other approved plans. 

F.     Exemptions. The protection standards in this section shall not apply in the following 
situations: 
  1.     Dead, Diseased, and/or Hazardous Vegetation. Vegetation that is dead or diseased, 

or poses a hazard to personal safety, property or the health of other trees, may be 
removed. Prior to tree removal, the applicant shall provide a report from a certified 
arborist or other qualified professional (i.e., a certified member of the Oregon 
Loggers Association) to determine whether the subject tree is diseased or poses a 
hazard, and any possible treatment to avoid removal, except as provided by 
paragraph 2 of this section. 

  2.     Emergencies. Significant vegetation may be removed in the event of an emergency 
when the vegetation poses an immediate threat to life or safety. 

  3.     Licensed Timber Operations. Logging operations that have been permitted by the 
Oregon Department of Forestry as being consistent with the Oregon Forest 



   

09/09/2021 13 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

Practices Rules and Statutes.    Project site is not in an area of significant 
vegetation, significant trees, sensitive lands, nor mapped wetland/riparian area.  
Timber/logging statutes are not applicable.  

16.124.070  

New Landscaping 

A.    Applicability. This section shall apply to all developments within the City of Warrenton. 
B.     Landscaping Plan Required. For every new development in the City of Warrenton 

requiring a City permit, a landscape plan is required. All landscape plans shall include the 
following minimum required details (see Section 16.212.040 for additional landscape plan 
requirements for projects requiring site design review): 
  1.     Legal description (e.g., assessor parcel number, copy of warranty deed, etc.) for the 
subject property; 
  2.     Property lines with the location and general description (height and type of 
material) of existing and proposed fences and other buffering or screening materials; 
  3.     The location of existing and proposed terraces or retaining walls; 
  4.     The location of existing and proposed plant materials; 
  5.     Wetland and/or riparian area boundaries on the property, if any; 
  6.     Existing and proposed structures; 
  7.     Driveway and adjoining roadway widths, descriptions, and locations; and 
  8.     Prevailing drainage patterns for the property. 
  9.     Other information as deemed appropriate by the Community Development Director. 

An arborist’s report may be required for sites with mature trees that are protected 
under this chapter and/or Chapter 16.156 of this Code.  The project’s landscape 
plans will contain the information required above.  

C.     Landscape Area Standards. The minimum percentage of required landscaping equals: 
  1.     Residential districts:  20% of the site. 
  2.     Commercial districts: 15% of the site shall be landscaped according to the 

requirements of this section.  More than 15% of the site shall be landscaped.  
  3.     General industrial districts: a minimum of 20% of the site shall be landscaped. 

The use of mature, native vegetation within developments is a preferred alternative 
to removal of vegetation and re‐planting. 

D.    Landscape Materials. Landscape materials include trees, shrubs, groundcover plants, turf 
grasses (e.g. grass sod or seed), and outdoor hardscape features, as described below: 
  1.     Natural Vegetation. Natural vegetation shall be preserved or planted where 
practicable. 
  2.     Plant Selection. A combination of deciduous and evergreen trees, shrubs, turf 

grasses, and groundcovers shall be used for all planted areas, the selection of which 
shall be based on local climate, exposure, water availability, and drainage 
conditions. As necessary, soils shall be amended to allow for healthy plant growth. 

  3.     “Non‐native, invasive” plants, as per Section 16.124.020, shall be prohibited. 
  4.     Hardscape features (i.e., patios, decks, plazas, etc.) may cover up to 50% of the 

required landscape area. Swimming pools, sports courts and similar active 
recreation facilities may not be counted toward fulfilling the landscape 
requirement. 



   

09/09/2021 14 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

  5.     Non‐plant Groundcovers. Bark dust, chips, aggregate or other non‐plant 
groundcovers may be used, but shall cover no more than 50% of the area to be 
landscaped. “Coverage” is measured based on the size of plants at maturity or after 
five years of growth, whichever comes sooner. 

  6.     Tree Size. Trees shall have a minimum caliper size of one and one‐half inches or 
greater (two inches for required street trees) at time of planting. 

  7.     Shrub Size. Shrubs shall be balled and burlapped and sized to fit in multi‐gallon 
containers. 

  8.     Groundcover Size. Groundcover plants shall be sized and spaced so that they grow 
together to cover a minimum of 30% of the underlying soil within two years. 

  9.     Significant Vegetation. Significant vegetation preserved in accordance with Section 
16.124.020 may be credited toward meeting the minimum landscape area 
standards. Credit shall be granted on a per square foot basis. The street tree 
standards of Section 16.124.040 may be waived when trees preserved within the 
front yard provide the same or better shading and visual quality as would otherwise 
be provided by street trees. 

  10.   Stormwater Facilities. Stormwater facilities (e.g., detention/retention ponds and 
swales) shall be landscaped with water tolerant, native plants. Read and 
understood. The project’s landscape plan will comply with the above 
requirements. 

E.     Landscape Design Standards. All yards, parking lots and required street tree planter 
strips shall be landscaped in accordance with the provisions of Sections 16.124.010 
through 16.124.050. Landscaping shall be installed with development to provide 
erosion control, visual interest, buffering, privacy, open space and pathway 
identification, shading and wind buffering, and to help control surface water 
drainage and improvement of water quality, based on the following standards: 

  1.     Yard Setback Landscaping. Landscaping shall satisfy the following criteria: 
a.     Provide visual screening and privacy within side and rear yards while leaving 

front yards and building entrances mostly visible for security purposes. 
b.     Use shrubs and trees as wind breaks, as appropriate. 
c.     Retain natural vegetation, as practicable. 
d.     Define pedestrian pathways and open space areas with landscape materials. 
e.     Provide focal points within a development, such as signature trees (i.e., 

large or unique trees), hedges and flowering plants. 
f.     Use trees to provide summer shading within common open space areas, and 

within front yards when street trees cannot be provided. 
g.     Use a combination of plants for year‐long color and interest. 
h.     Use landscaping to screen outdoor storage and mechanical equipment 

areas, and to enhance graded areas such as berms, swales and 
detention/retention ponds. 

2.     Parking Areas. A minimum of eight percent of the combined area of all parking 
areas, as measured around the perimeter of all parking spaces and maneuvering 
areas, shall be landscaped. Such landscaping shall consist of an evenly distributed mix 
of shade trees with shrubs and/or groundcover plants. “Evenly distributed” means 
that the trees and other plants are distributed around the parking lot perimeter and 
between parking bays to provide a partial canopy. At a minimum, one tree per five 



   

09/09/2021 15 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

parking spaces total shall be planted to create a partial tree canopy over and around 
the parking area. All parking areas with more than 20 spaces shall include landscape 
islands with trees to break up the parking area into rows of not more than 12 
contiguous parking spaces. All landscaped areas shall have minimum dimensions of 
four feet by four feet to ensure adequate soil, water, and space for healthy plant 
growth. 

3.    Buffering and Screening Required. Buffering and screening are required under the 
following conditions: 

a.     Parking/Maneuvering Area Adjacent to Streets and Drives. Where a parking 
or maneuvering area is adjacent and parallel to a street or driveway, a 
decorative wall (masonry or similar quality material), arcade, trellis, 
evergreen hedge, or similar screen shall be established parallel to the street 
or driveway. The required wall or screening shall provide breaks, as 
necessary, to allow for access to the site and sidewalk by pedestrians via 
pathways. The design of the wall or screening shall also allow for visual 
surveillance of the site for security. Evergreen hedges used to comply with 
this standard shall be a minimum of 36 inches in height at maturity, and 
shall be of such species, number and spacing to provide the required 
screening within one year after planting. Any areas between the wall/hedge 
and the street/driveway line shall be landscaped with plants or other 
groundcover. All walls shall be maintained in good condition, or otherwise 
replaced by the owner. 

b.     Parking/Maneuvering Area Adjacent to Building. Where a parking or 
maneuvering area, or driveway, is adjacent to a building (other than a 
single‐family, two‐family, or three‐family dwelling), the area shall be 
separated from the building by a raised pathway, plaza, or landscaped 
buffer not less than four feet in width. Raised curbs, bollards, wheel stops, 
or other design features shall be used to protect buildings from being 
damaged by vehicles. When parking areas are located adjacent to 
residential ground‐floor living space (except for a single‐family residence, 
duplex, and triplex), a landscape buffer is required to fulfill this requirement. 

c.     Screening of Mechanical Equipment, Outdoor Storage, Service and Delivery Areas, 
and Automobile‐Oriented Uses. All mechanical equipment, outdoor storage and 
manufacturing, and service and delivery areas, shall be screened from view from all 
public streets and residential districts. Screening shall be provided by one or more 
the following: decorative wall (i.e., masonry or similar quality material), evergreen 
hedge, non‐see‐through fence, or a similar feature that provides a non‐see‐through 
barrier. Walls, fences, and hedges shall comply with the vision clearance 
requirements and provide for pedestrian circulation, in accordance with Chapter 
16.120, Access and Circulation. (See Section 16.124.050 for standards related to 
fences and walls.) Read and understood. The project’s landscape plan will comply 
with the above requirements. 

 
F.     Maintenance and Irrigation. The use of drought‐tolerant plant species is encouraged, 

and may be required when irrigation is not available. Irrigation shall be provided for 
plants that are not drought‐tolerant. If the plantings fail to survive, the property 



   

09/09/2021 16 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

owner shall replace them with healthy plantings of shrubs, flowering plants and/or 
trees. All other landscape features required by this Code shall be maintained in good 
condition, or otherwise replaced by the owner. Read and understood. The project’s 
landscape plan will comply with the above requirements. 

 
G.    Additional Requirements. Additional buffering and screening may be required for 

specific land uses, as identified by Division 2, and the City may require additional 
landscaping through the conditional use permit process (Chapter 16.220). Read and 
understood. The project’s landscape plan will comply with the above 
requirements. 

16.124.080  

Street Trees 

Street trees shall be planted for all developments that are subject to land division or site 
design review. Requirements for street tree planting strips are provided in Chapter 16.136, 
Public Facilities Standards. Planting of unimproved streets shall be deferred until the 
construction of curbs and sidewalks. Street trees shall conform to the following standards and 
guidelines: 
A.    Growth Characteristics. Trees shall be selected based on growth characteristics and site 

conditions, including available space, overhead clearance, soil conditions, exposure, and 
desired color and appearance. The following should guide tree selection: 
  1.     Provide a broad canopy where shade is desired. 
  2.     Use low‐growing trees for spaces under utility wires. 
  3.     Select trees which can be “limbed‐up” where vision clearance is a concern. 
  4.     Use narrow or “columnar” trees where awnings or other building features limit 

growth, or where greater visibility is desired between buildings and the street. 
  5.     Use species with similar growth characteristics on the same block for design 

continuity. 
  6.     Avoid using trees that are susceptible to insect damage, and avoid using trees that 

produce excessive seeds or fruit. 
  7.     Select trees that are well‐adapted to the environment, including soil, wind, sun 

exposure, and exhaust. Drought‐resistant trees should be used in areas with sandy 
or rocky soil. 

  8.     Select trees for their seasonal color, as desired. 
  9.     Use deciduous trees for summer shade and winter sun. Read and understood. The 

project’s landscape plan will comply with the above requirements. 
 
B.     Caliper Size. The minimum caliper size at planting shall be one and one‐half inches 

diameter breast height (dbh) (two inches for required street trees), based on the 
American Association of Nurserymen Standards. Read and understood. The 
project’s landscape plan will comply with the above requirements. 

 
C.     Spacing and Location. Street trees shall be planted within existing and proposed 

planting strips, and in sidewalk tree wells on streets without planting strips. The 
Community Development Director or Planning Commission may approve planting of 
street trees in other areas upon submission of a landscaping plan that demonstrates 



   

09/09/2021 17 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

comparable (or greater) benefits to the neighborhood. Street tree spacing shall be 
based upon the type of tree(s) selected and the canopy size at maturity. In general, 
trees shall be spaced no more than 30 feet apart, except where planting a tree 
would conflict with existing trees, retaining walls, utilities and similar physical 
barriers. Read and understood. The project’s landscape plan will comply with the 
above requirements. 

 
D.    Soil Preparation, Planting and Care. The developer shall be responsible for planting 

street trees, including soil preparation, groundcover material, staking, and 
temporary irrigation for two years after planting. The developer shall also be 
responsible for tree care (pruning, watering, fertilization, and replacement as 
necessary) during the first two years after planting. Read and understood. The 
project’s landscape plan will comply with the above requirements. 

 
E.     Assurances. The City shall require the developer to provide a performance and 

maintenance bond, or cash deposit, in an amount determined by the City‐appointed 
engineer, to ensure the planting of the tree(s) and care during the first two years 
after planting. Read and understood. The project’s landscape plan will comply with 
the above requirements. 

 
 

16.128 Vehicle and Bicycle Parking 

A.    General Provisions.  The parking plan for this project meets all the criteria listed in 
16.128.030‐A  1‐10. Backing onto a street or right of way will not be required. Drive 
aisles will be clearly marked. Employee parking spaces will not be required as site 
has fewer than 20 parking spaces. Site is not adjacent to a transit stop. 

B.     Parking Location and Shared Parking.  All parking for this project is within 200’ of 
the store’s entrance. All parking for this project is on Popeye’s parcel.  

 
C.     Parking Stall Standard Dimensions and Compact Car Parking.  

 

Required Parking  Provided Parking 

1 SPACE PER 4 SEATS OR 1 SPACE PER 
100 SQ. FT. OF GROSS LEASEABLE 
FLOOR AREA, WHICHEVER IS LESS 
‐‐2,111/100=21.11 (22 SPACES) 
‐‐21 SEATS/4=5.25 (6 SPACES) REQUIRED 

‐‐1 ADA SPACE 
‐‐1 SERVICE WINDOW WAITING SPACE. 
‐‐13 STANDARD SPACES 
‐‐2 COMPACT SPACES 
TOTAL = 17 SPACES 

All parking stalls comply or exceed required dimensions on Figure 16.128.030.C  
Standard:  19’ x 9’   
Compact:  16’ x 8’   

 
D.    Disabled Person Parking Spaces‐Project is required to have one accessible parking 

space. Project complies. Our ADA space meets or exceeds the minimum required  
18’x 9’ with 8’ loading space requirement for van accessible spaces. 

 



   

09/09/2021 18 Popeye’s Warrenton Site Plan Review 

  Our site plan includes a bicycle parking rack for two bicycles near the main 
entrance on the west side of the building.  

 

16.140 Stormwater and Surface Management 

 
The stormwater system for the site is being developed to retain any natural drainage, ensure 
proper drainage, manage surface water, and control erosions and sedimentation. No 
stormwater will be channeled into a sewer line. All drainage will be designed to 
accommodate flow during a 100‐year storm event. We will submit an erosion control plan to 
the City of Warrenton Engineering Dept. for approval before beginning construction. We 
understand that minimum storm sewer size is eight inches in diameter in compliance with 
16.140.050‐A‐2. 
 

16.144 Signs 

We have read and understand Chapter 16.144 Signs of the Warrenton Municipal Code. We 
will meet the requirements. See the attached preliminary signage plan attached.  
 

16.152 Grading, Excavating, and Erosion Control Plans 

The Project’s grading, excavating, and erosion control plans will meet or exceed the criteria 
established in 16.152.010 thru 16.152.150 of the Warrenton Municipal Code.  A plan review 
and permit will be obtained prior to any clearing, grading, stripping, excavating, or filling. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
Community & Economic Development Department  

Permit Checklist 

June 2019 

 

The following is a general checklist that applies to all Community & Economic Development 

Department submittals. The checklist is intended to assist prospective applicants with 

navigating the permit process. In each case, there may be additional submittal requirements 

that are identified in the pre-application notes. 

The burden of proof rests with the applicant to demonstrate compliance with applicable 

portions of the Development Code. 

 ☐  Signed Application & Fee (Site Design Review, Conditional Use, Variance, etc) 

 ☐  Site Plan (3 copies | 11 x 17 or larger to scale) 

 ☐  Landscape & Parking Plan (if not indicated on site plan) 

 ☐ Engineering Review Form & Deposit 

 ☐  Self-addressed, stamped envelopes for public notice (Type 2 & Type 3) 

 ☐  Impact Study (Type 2 & Type 3) 

 ☐ Pre-application Notes Response Letter 

 ☐ Narrative of findings that addresses applicable criteria 

 ☐ Preliminary utility and stormwater plan 

After all materials have been verified, a completeness letter will be issued with a basic timeline 

for review. After completion, public notice will be published and mailed to the affected 

property owners and agencies.  

 

The checklist itself is a requirement and must be submitted and date stamped by city staff. 



 

 
 
 
 
September 13, 2021 
 
 
Popeye's Louisiana Kitchen 
Impact Study 
 

PM DESIGN GROUP, INC. 
19120 SE 34th Street, 

Suite 115 
Vancouver, WA 98683

 
Introduction:  
As required by Warrenton Municipal Code, Section 16.208.050.B.2.e requirements for all Type III applications, the 
applicant has prepared this impact study. Many of these items are also discussed in the project narrative responses 
also provided with this application.  
 
The applicant is proposing to develop the site for a Popeye’s Louisiana Kitchen restaurant with parking, driveways, 
landscaping and a drive-through. The proposed Popeye’s development will provide a 2,111-sf one-story building with a 
drive-through. The restaurant will provide dine-in and take-out service and will provide 24 indoor seats. The restaurant 
will operate during the hours of 10:30 a.m. to 11 p.m. Deliveries will occur in the morning or afternoon. A site plan is 
included in the application. 
 
 
Transportation:  
This development should have no significant impact on the City's transportation system. The additional traffic 
generated by the project will be negligible. In a traffic study conducted on 11-22-2019, the adjacent streets and 
intersections have the capacity to accommodate any extra trips. This project is an ancillary use to the large retailers in 
the area, and much of the traffic will be crossover from the retailers. The maximum need for queuing for a quick serve 
restaurant is estimated to be eight cars. The site as designed provides queuing for thirteen cars. 
 
Drainage System  
This development will drain to an existing treatment swale located in ODOT ROW. We will show that the existing 
treatment swale has the capacity to treat runoff from this property, or provide additional treatment. This plan will be 
finalized by the applicant and approved by the City of Warrenton Public Works Department prior to the commencement 
of construction. 
 
Parks:  
The proposed development will have negligible impacts, positive or negative, to the city's parks.  
 
Water System:  
The city water system is proposed to service the property. No concerns about impacts to the water system have been 
raised by city staff. It is assumed that for a small development such as this, that the existing city water system has the 
capacity needed in terms of flows and storage needs.  
 
Sanitary Sewer System:  
The minimal contribution of wastewater flows from the proposed restaurant to the city's sewer system is assumed 
insignificant and the capacity is available to serve the development.  
 
Noise Impacts:  
The proposed project consists of existing platted lot within the GC (General Commercial) zone. Noise impacts are 
assumed negligible. The noise impacts are assumed the same as for the adjoining credit union with a drive-thru to the 
West. 
 
 
 
 
 

pmdg@pmdginc.com / pmdginc.com / 877.277.9193 



COMPACT

COMPACT

NO

PARKING

DR
IV

E-
TH

RU
W

AI
TI

NG

1

2

3

4

5

67
8

9

10

11

12
13

-

-

SE ENSIGN LANE

PROPOSED
2,111  SF

17 PARKING
SPACES TOTAL

6 
YD

RE
FU
SE

CO
NT
AI
NE
R

6 
YD

RE
FU
SE

CO
NT
AI
NE
R

5SITE PLAN 1" = 15'-0"
--

--

NORTH

15
A-0.2

3
A-0.2

1

2
3

8

9

12
TYP.

14

15

22

19

4

5

6

7

13

20

23

11
A-0.2

18
TYP.

7

16

25

2

1

3

2

1

1

11'-0"

8'-0"

20
'-0

"

44
'-0

"

19'-0"

16'-0"

15
'-0

"

27'-0"

19
'-0

" T
YP

.

7'-
10

"

9'-0"TYP..

8'-0"

63
'-0

"

19'-0" TYP.

9'
-0

"
TY

P.

17
'-6

"

17
'-6

"

11

10

16

17

17

19

21

22

22

22

22

22

22

26

20
'

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

27

24

17

17

6'
-0

"

14
A-0.2

32'-7"

1SITE PLAN LEGEND NO SCALE
--

--

NOTE: NOT ALL SYMBOLS MAY BE APPLICABLE TO, AND USED, IN THIS DRAWING.

(E) STRIPED SAFETY PATH,  ACCESS PATH, OR  CROSSWALK

(N) CONCRETE PAVED SURFACE

(N) ASPHALT PAVEMENT

(E) EASEMENT.  SEE ALTA SURVEY

POLE MOUNTED SITE LIGHT

DESCRIPTIONKEY

PROPERTY LINE

X

(E) FENCE LINE

STANDARD PARKING

COMPACT PARKING

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

ACCESSIBLE VAN PARKING

#
#
#
#

ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL

3SITE PLAN KEYNOTES NO SCALE
--

--

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16(N) CONCRETE DRIVE-THRU LANE WITH
PREMOLDED BITUMINOUS NON-EXTRUDING
EXPANSION JOINTS AT 10' O.C.

INSTALL (N) GREASE INTERCEPTOR, REFER TO
PLUMBING DRAWING, P-1 AND CIVIL DRAWING,
C600.

INSTALL (N) CLEARANCE BAR, UNDER SEPARATE
PERMIT BY OTHERS, REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWING, S-7.

INSTALL (N) DIGITAL PRE-SELL BOARD, UNDER
SEPARATE PERMIT BY OTHERS, REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWING, S-7 & ELECTRICAL
DRAWING, E-6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

INSTALL (N) ORDER CONFIRMATION UNIT.UNDER
SEPARATE PERMIT BY OTHERS, REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWING, S-7 & ELECTRICAL
DRAWING, E-6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

INSTALL (N) ORDER CONFIRMATION UNIT
CANOPY. UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT BY OTHERS,
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWING, S-7 &
ELECTRICAL DRAWING, E-6. CONTRACTOR TO
PROVIDE NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

INSTALL (N) DIGITAL MENU BOARD, UNDER
SEPARATE PERMIT BY OTHERS, REFER TO
STRUCTURAL DRAWING, S-7 & ELECTRICAL
DRAWING, E-6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

INSTALL (N) SAFETY BOLLARD, SEE DETAIL
9/A-0.2.

INSTALL (N) ENTRANCE DIRECTIONAL SIGN,
UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. CONTRACTOR TO
PROVIDE NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

INSTALL (N) EXIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN, UNDER
SEPARATE PERMIT.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

INSTALL (N) DRIVE-THRU DO NOT ENTER SIGN,
UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT.  CONTRACTOR TO
PROVIDE NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

PAINT (N) PAVEMENT DIRECTIONAL ARROWS.
SEE DETAIL 20/A-0.1.

INSTALL (N) LANDSCAPING AT MENU BOARD PER
POPEYE'S STANDARDS, REFER TO LANDSCAPE
PLANS.

(N) ACCESSIBLE PARKING, 48" WHEEL STOP,
SIGNAGE AND SIDEWALK ACCESS FEATURES.
G.C. TO VERIFY NO PONDING AT ACCESSIBLE
AISLE. SEE DETAIL 15/A-0.2.

(N) PYLON SIGN PACKAGE, UNDER SEPARATE
PERMIT BY OTHERS. REFER TO ELECTRICAL
DRAWING, E-6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE

NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.
(N) ACCESSIBLE CONCRETE WALKWAY, WITH 2%
MAX CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAX RUNNING SLOPE,
FOR (N) ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL. G.C. TO
VERIFY NO PONDING AT ACCESSIBLE ROUTE.

NEW (N) ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP, SEE SHEET
A00.06.

NEW (N) DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES.

(N) STRIPED CONCRETE ACCESSIBLE ACCESS
PATH. G.C. TO VERIFY NO PONDING AT
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE.

(N) ACCESSIBLE PATH TO RIGHT OF WAY AT  SE.
ENSIGN LANE.  G.C. TO VERIFY NO PONDING AT
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE.

(N) ACCESSIBLE PATH TO ACCESSIBLE PARKING.
G.C. TO VERIFY NO PONDING AT ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE.

(N) POLE MOUNTED SITE LIGHT ON CONCRETE
PIER.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWING, S-6 &
ELECTRICAL DRAWING, E-6. CONTRACTOR TO
PROVIDE NECESSARY ELECTRICAL AS REQUIRED.

(N) TRASH ENCLOSURE, PER CITY
REQUIREMENTS. REFER STRUCTURAL DRAWING,
S-6.

INSTALL (N) BICYCLE RACK WITH SPACE FOR 2
BICYCLES. EACH BICYCLE PARKING SPACE SHALL
BE AT LEAST SIX FEET LONG AND TWO FEET
WIDE WITH AN OVERHEAD CLEARANCE OF AT
LEAST SEVEN FEET. SEE DETAIL 5/A-0.2.

EXISTING TRANSFORMER TO BE RELOCATED BY
PACIFIC POWER, SEE ELECTRICAL SHEET E6.0.

RELOCATED TRANSFORMER LOCATION BY
PACIFIC POWER, SEE ELECTRICAL SHEET E6.0.

PACIFIC POWER EASEMENT, SEE ALTA.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2PARKING CALCULATIONS NO SCALE
--

--

*REQUIRED MAXIMUM PARKING IS BASED ON
WARRENTON DEVELOPMENT CODE, TABLE 16.128.030.A
1 SPACE PER 100 SQ. FT. OF GROSS FLOOR AREA.

MINIMUM PARKING IS BASED ON
WARRENTON DEVELOPMENT CODE, TABLE 16.128.030.A
1 SPACE PER 4 SEATS .

** ACCESSIBLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS ARE BASED ON
2019 OSSC TABLE 1106.1

REQUIRED TOTAL PARKING
1 SPACE

PER 4 SEATS
1 SPACE

PER 100 SF
BUILDING
SIZE (SF) MIN. REQ MAX. REQ PROVIDED

TOTAL PARKING 24 SEATS/4  2,111/100 2111 6 21 17

ACCESSIBLE PARKING
REQUIRED PROVIDED

ACCESSIBLE VAN PARKING
(TABLE 1106.1) 1 1

NOTES:
1. REVERSE ARROWS FOR OPPOSITE DIRECTION

OF FLOW
2. ALL FLOW ARROWS TO BE PAINTED PER CITY

REQUIREMENTS, SOLID YELLOW REFLECTIVE
TRAFFIC PAINT AS PER DIMENSIONS ABOVE

2'-0"

1'
-9

"

6'
-0

"

1'-0"

4'-0"R

3'-9" 4'-9"

2'-0"R

20PAINTED TRAFFIC ARROWS 3/8" = 1'-0"
02-SITE-A0150-06

02.15.19

4'
-0

"
6"

6"

10'-0"

6" WIDE LETTERS

16PAINTED STOP SIGN 3/8" = 1'-0"
02-SITE-A0150-06

02.15.19

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE GEOTECH REPORT, AND BE
AWARE OF ALL APPLICABLE CONDITIONS THEREIN PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.
IN CASES WHERE THERE IS A CONFLICT BETWEEN SOIL PREPARATION AND
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS IN THE GEOTECH REPORT AND ON THE STRUCTURAL OR
CIVIL DRAWINGS OF THE APPROVED SET, THE MOST RESTRICTIVE SPECIFICATION WILL
TAKE PRECEDENCE.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE
DESIGN TEAM ARCHITECT OF RECORD TO OBTAIN CLARIFICATION ON ANY
SPECIFICATIONS NOT UNDERSTOOD PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR IS TO REQUEST SOIL PREPARATION INSPECTIONS ONLY WHEN
SPECIFICALLY REQUIRED IN THE GEOTECH REPORT, OR BY AN AGENCY OF AUTHORITY,
OR ELSEWHERE IN THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

8GEOTECHNICAL NOTE NO SCALE
--

--

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

ARCH. PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

SEAL:

CONSULTANT:

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

 K
IT

CH
EN

SI
TE

 N
O

.:
00

xx
x

17
71

 S
E 

En
si

gn
 L

an
e

W
ar

re
nt

on
, 

O
re

go
n 

97
14

6

AMB21002.0

CDG

---

19120 SE 34TH STREET

VANCOUVER, WA 98683 

KEN McCRACKEN,
ARCHITECT

Architecture ▪ Program Management ▪ Permitting

SUITE 115

PHONE: 360.980.8258
EMAIL: EPETERSON@PMDGINC.COM

PROJECT CONTACT: ERICK PETERSON

KEN MCCRACKEN, ARCHITECT

KENNETH J.
MCCRACKEN

CAMAS, WA
License # 5599

KJM/xxxx

07.29.21 PRE-APPLICATION

A-0.1

SITE PLAN



Engineering Design Standards April 2020 
 

i 
 

1 Introduction .......................................................................................................................................... 1 

2 General Requirements ......................................................................................................................... 2 

2.1  Definitions and Abbreviations .................................................................................................... 2 

2.2  Code Compliance and Permitting ............................................................................................... 9 

2.3  Construction Standards ............................................................................................................... 9 

2.4  Design Submittal Requirements ................................................................................................. 9 

2.4.1  General Plan Requirements ................................................................................................ 9 

2.4.2  Utility Information ............................................................................................................. 10 

2.4.3  Street Plans ........................................................................................................................ 11 

2.4.4  Water, Sanitary Sewer and Storm Drain Plans ................................................................. 12 

2.4.5  Storm Water Management System Plans ......................................................................... 12 

2.4.6  Additional Storm Water Design Documentation ............................................................. 13 

2.4.7  Refuse Enclosure Plans ...................................................................................................... 13 

2.5  Phased Project Submittals ........................................................................................................ 13 

2.6  Design Exceptions ...................................................................................................................... 13 

2.6.1  Design Exception Submittal Requirements ...................................................................... 13 

2.6.2  Appeal Process................................................................................................................... 14 

2.7  Design Approval ........................................................................................................................ 14 

2.8  Construction Surety ................................................................................................................... 14 

2.9  Construction Submittal ............................................................................................................. 15 

2.10  Construction Coordination and Inspection .............................................................................. 15 

2.11  As-Built Documents ................................................................................................................... 16 

2.12  Final Project Acceptance ........................................................................................................... 16 

3 Transportation Facilities .................................................................................................................... 17 

3.1  City Streets ................................................................................................................................. 18 

3.1.1  Street Classifications ......................................................................................................... 18 

3.1.2  Vehicular Zone ................................................................................................................... 18 

3.1.2.1 Vehicular Zone Cross Section .......................................................................................... 18 

3.1.2.2 Design Speed ................................................................................................................... 19 

3.1.2.3 Pavement Section ........................................................................................................... 20 

3.1.2.4 Crown .............................................................................................................................. 20 

3.1.2.5 Vertical Clearance ........................................................................................................... 20 

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight



Engineering Design Standards April 2020 
 

ii 
 

3.1.2.6 On-Street Parking ............................................................................................................ 20 

3.1.2.7 Signing and Striping ......................................................................................................... 20 

3.1.3  Walking Zone ..................................................................................................................... 20 

3.1.3.1 Walking Zone Cross Section ............................................................................................ 21 

3.1.3.2 Curb, Gutter and Edge Area ............................................................................................ 21 

3.1.3.3 Landscaped Buffer .......................................................................................................... 21 

3.1.3.4 Sidewalk .......................................................................................................................... 21 

3.1.3.5 Differential Grade Sidewalks ........................................................................................... 22 

3.1.3.6 Grading Adjacent to Sidewalks ....................................................................................... 22 

3.1.4  Horizontal Alignment of Streets ....................................................................................... 22 

3.1.5  Vertical Alignment of Streets ............................................................................................ 23 

3.1.6  Roadway Intersections ...................................................................................................... 24 

3.1.6.1 Intersection Geometry .................................................................................................... 24 

3.1.6.2 Clear-Vision Area ............................................................................................................. 25 

3.1.7  Illumination and Signalization .......................................................................................... 25 

3.1.8  Access to City Streets ........................................................................................................ 25 

3.1.8.1 Driveway Access .............................................................................................................. 25 

3.1.8.2 Access from Alleys and Private Streets ........................................................................... 26 

3.1.8.3 Controlled Access ............................................................................................................ 26 

3.1.9  Cul-de-sacs ......................................................................................................................... 26 

3.1.10 Alleys ................................................................................................................................... 27 

3.1.11 Roadway Drainage ............................................................................................................. 27 

3.2  Privately Maintained Streets .................................................................................................... 27 

3.3  Non-Motorized Facilities ........................................................................................................... 28 

3.3.1  Sidewalks ........................................................................................................................... 28 

3.3.2  Bicycle Facilities ................................................................................................................. 29 

3.3.3  Multi-Use Pathways .......................................................................................................... 29 

3.3.4  Public Stairways ................................................................................................................. 29 

3.3.5  Street Crossing ................................................................................................................... 29 

3.4  Transit Facilities ......................................................................................................................... 30 

3.5  Landscaping within the Right-of-Way ...................................................................................... 30 

3.5.1  General Requirements ...................................................................................................... 30 

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight



Engineering Design Standards April 2020 
 

iii 
 

3.5.2  Clearance ........................................................................................................................... 30 

3.5.3  Street Tree Installation ...................................................................................................... 30 

3.5.4  Suggested Types of Trees .................................................................................................. 30 

3.6  Transportation Facility Construction and Maintenance Responsibilities ............................... 31 

3.7  Formal Acceptance of Transportation Facilities ....................................................................... 32 

4 Sanitary Sewers .................................................................................................................................. 33 

4.1  Design Flows .............................................................................................................................. 33 

4.2  Sanitary Sewer Pipes ................................................................................................................. 34 

4.2.1  Sanitary Sewer Pipe Material ............................................................................................ 34 

4.2.2  Sanitary Sewer Main Pipe Size .......................................................................................... 34 

4.2.3  Sanitary Sewer Pipe Slope ................................................................................................. 34 

4.2.4  Sanitary Sewer Depth ........................................................................................................ 35 

4.2.5  Sanitary Sewer Laterals ..................................................................................................... 35 

4.3  Manholes and Cleanouts ........................................................................................................... 35 

4.3.1  Location.............................................................................................................................. 35 

4.3.2  Standard Manhole ............................................................................................................. 36 

4.3.2.1 Manhole Channels .......................................................................................................... 36 

4.3.3  Drop Manhole .................................................................................................................... 36 

4.3.4  Manhole Scour Protection ................................................................................................ 37 

4.3.5  Manhole corrosion protection .......................................................................................... 37 

4.3.6  Manhole odor control ....................................................................................................... 37 

4.3.7  Connections to Existing Manholes .................................................................................... 37 

4.4  Sanitary Sewer Alignment ......................................................................................................... 37 

4.4.1  Sanitary Sewer Easements ................................................................................................ 37 

4.4.2  Clearance from Other Utilities .......................................................................................... 37 

4.5  Sanitary Sewer Connections ..................................................................................................... 39 

4.5.1  Connection of Sanitary Sewer Laterals ............................................................................. 40 

4.5.1.1 Backwater Valves ............................................................................................................ 40 

4.5.2  Connection of New Sanitary Sewer Mains ....................................................................... 40 

4.5.3  Pre-Treatment Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Connections ...................................... 40 

4.5.3.1 Food Service Establishments........................................................................................... 40 

4.5.3.2 Industrial users ................................................................................................................ 41 

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight



Engineering Design Standards April 2020 
 

iv 
 

4.6  Low Pressure Sewer Systems .................................................................................................... 41 

4.6.1  Design of Low Pressure Sewer Systems ............................................................................ 42 

4.6.1.1 Public System .................................................................................................................. 42 

4.6.1.2 Private System................................................................................................................. 42 

4.7  Wastewater Pump Stations ...................................................................................................... 42 

4.7.1  General Requirements ...................................................................................................... 42 

4.7.2  City Water .......................................................................................................................... 42 

4.7.3  Check Valve and Pigging Vault .......................................................................................... 43 

4.7.4  Transfer Switch .................................................................................................................. 43 

4.7.4.1 Flow meter ...................................................................................................................... 43 

4.7.5 Control Panels..................................................................................................................... 43 

4.7.6  Electrical Supply ................................................................................................................. 44 

4.7.7  Control System .................................................................................................................. 45 

4.7.8  Power Generator ............................................................................................................... 46 

4.7.9  Control Building ................................................................................................................. 46 

4.7.11  Wet Well ............................................................................................................................ 47 

4.7.12  Site Requirements ............................................................................................................. 47 

4.7.13  Pumps, Piping, and Controls ............................................................................................. 48 

4.7.14  Telemetry Equipment ........................................................................................................ 49 

4.8  Sanitary Sewer System Testing ................................................................................................. 49 

5 Storm Water Management Systems.................................................................................................. 51 

5.1  General Guidelines .................................................................................................................... 51 

5.2  Storm Water Design Documentation ....................................................................................... 51 

5.3  Temporary Storm Water and Erosion Control.......................................................................... 51 

5.4  Permanent Storm Water Management System ....................................................................... 51 

5.4.1  Flow Calculations and Sizing Methodology ...................................................................... 51 

5.4.2  Inlets, Catch Basins and Storm Water Pre-Treatment ..................................................... 52 

5.4.3  Storm Drain Manholes ...................................................................................................... 52 

5.4.4  Storm Drain Pipes .............................................................................................................. 52 

5.4.5  Connection of Private Drains to the Public Storm Drain .................................................. 52 

5.4.6  Vegetated Storm Water Facilities ..................................................................................... 53 

5.4.7  Retention and Detention Facilities ................................................................................... 53 

5.4.7.1 Basin ................................................................................................................................ 53 

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight



Engineering Design Standards April 2020 
 

v 
 

5.4.7.2 Detention Flow Control Structures ................................................................................. 53 

5.4.8  Storm Drain System Easements ........................................................................................ 54 

5.4.9  Operation and Maintenance Plans ................................................................................... 55 

5.4.10  Storm Drain System Testing .............................................................................................. 55 

6 Water Systems .................................................................................................................................... 56 

6.1  City Pressure Zones ................................................................................................................... 56 

6.2  Design Flow Rates ...................................................................................................................... 56 

6.3  Water Pipes ............................................................................................................................... 57 

6.3.1  Water Pipe Size .................................................................................................................. 57 

6.3.2  Water Pipe Material .......................................................................................................... 57 

6.3.3  Water Pipe Depth .............................................................................................................. 58 

6.4  Water Line Alignment ............................................................................................................... 58 

6.4.1  Water Line Easements ....................................................................................................... 59 

6.4.2  Clearance from Other Utilities .......................................................................................... 59 

6.5  Valves ......................................................................................................................................... 60 

6.6  Fittings ....................................................................................................................................... 61 

6.7  Fire Hydrants ............................................................................................................................. 61 

6.8  Combination Air/Vacuum Release Valves ................................................................................ 62 

6.9  Water Service Lines ................................................................................................................... 62 

6.9.1 City Service Lines and Meters ............................................................................................ 62 

6.9.2 Fire Service Lines ................................................................................................................ 64 

6.9.3 Fire Vaults ........................................................................................................................... 65 

6.10  Backflow Prevention ................................................................................................................. 65 

6.11  Boosters Stations ....................................................................................................................... 65 

6.12  Water System Testing ............................................................................................................... 65 

7 Refuse and Recycling Routing and Enclosures .................................................................................. 67 

7.1  Access ......................................................................................................................................... 67 

7.2  Enclosure Design........................................................................................................................ 68 

7.2.1 Enclosure and Apron Concrete Pad ................................................................................... 68 

7.2.2 Construction and Design .................................................................................................... 68 

7.2.3 Storm Water Collection ...................................................................................................... 69 

7.2.4 Wastewater Pollution Prevention ..................................................................................... 69 

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight

kseki
Highlight



BAYSAVER

T
E
C
H
N
O
LO
G
IE
S

www.BaySaver.com

19120 SE 34th St., Suite 115
Vancouver, WA 98683

Ph. 214-491-1830

John Measels, PE
CIVIL ENGINEER

S.
E.

 E
NS

IG
N 

LA
NE

 &
 S

.E
. D

IS
CO

VE
RY

 LA
NE

W
AR

RE
NT

ON
, O

R 
97

14
6

09
/1

4/
21

LO
UI

SI
AN

A 
KI

TC
HE

N 
- P

OP
EY

ES

C 600

CAUTION NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

UT
IL

IT
Y 

PL
AN

FLOODNOTE

LEGEND:

UTILITY KEY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE ENSIGN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALMART

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE 39.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE 37.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 3% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. STUB OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE 32.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X6" WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" IE 33.45 8" IE 33.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE 36.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STUB OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=43.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 6.2% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 6.2% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UISSUE DATE%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JM-AMB21002.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\POPEYE'S\JM-AMB21002.0 - POPEYE'S WARRENTON, OR\_CURRENT DRAWINGS\JMCE 24X36 MASTER.DWG 9/16/2021 9:24 AM RYAN MELLETT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 7 DAYS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENU BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEAKER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC/ACCESSIBLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING UP LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SLOPE AND DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
X%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDING TO THE F.I.R.M. NO. 41007C0218F, THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE X AN AREA WITH MODERATE TO LOW RISK, PER MAP REVISION DATED JUNE 20, 2018.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF FULL DEPTH SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE. (SEE NOTE FOR TYPE, SIZE AND SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER POINT OF CONNECTION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP. (PER ARCH./MEP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER DOUBLE CLEAN-OUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER POINT OF ENTRY. (PER MEP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER LINE. (SEE NOTE FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH WATER UTILITY DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE. (PER GAS COMPANY STANDARDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE POINT OF ENTRY. (PER MEP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE POINT OF CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ENSURE THAT SERVICE IS NOT INTERRUPTED AT ANY TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER METER. (SEE NOTE FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER LINE POINT OF ENTRY. (PER MEP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER LINE POINT OF CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. BEND. (SEE NOTE FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE. (SEE NOTE FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW PREVENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LINE. (SEE NOTE FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SAMPLE PORT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER WYE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24



GRADING LEGEND:

BAYSAVER

T
E
C
H
N
O
LO
G
IE
S

www.BaySaver.com

19120 SE 34th St., Suite 115
Vancouver, WA 98683

Ph. 214-491-1830

John Measels, PE
CIVIL ENGINEER

S.
E.

 E
NS

IG
N 

LA
NE

 &
 S

.E
. D

IS
CO

VE
RY

 LA
NE

W
AR

RE
NT

ON
, O

R 
97

14
6

09
/1

4/
21

LO
UI

SI
AN

A 
KI

TC
HE

N 
- P

OP
EY

ES

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C 300Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

CAUTION NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR

FLOODNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENU BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEAKER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC/ACCESSIBLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING UP LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SLOPE AND DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
X%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX TG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF FULL DEPTH SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE ENSIGN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALMART

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADS STREAMFILTER BAYFILTER 522. IE 39.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. 12" STORM LINE IE 39.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=43.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' STORM MANHOLE RIM 43.13 IE 39.31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.09 LF 12" STORM LINE @ 0.5% SLOPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.36 LF 12" STORM LINE @ 0.5% SLOPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UISSUE DATE%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JM-AMB21002.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\POPEYE'S\JM-AMB21002.0 - POPEYE'S WARRENTON, OR\_CURRENT DRAWINGS\JMCE 24X36 MASTER.DWG 9/16/2021 9:24 AM RYAN MELLETT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 7 DAYS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDING TO THE F.I.R.M. NO. 41007C0218F, THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE X AN AREA WITH MODERATE TO LOW RISK, PER MAP REVISION DATED JUNE 20, 2018.



CENTER LINE OF
BOOTH AND
DIVIDER WALL

CL

C L

NOTE: FURNITURE
INSTALLER TO FIELD
VERIFY PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

21 SEAT TOTAL
2,111 SQ. FT.

DRINK STATION

TRASH

A.
D

.A
.

C
LE

AR

A.
D

.A
.

C
LE

AR

NOTES
SEATS:
GROUPS:
RATIO:

DINING/RESTROOM (NET): 667

1,650

KITCHEN (NET):

4.0

983

6
24

2,111

WALK-IN (NET): 148

DIVISION 11:  EQUIPMENT
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.  SCOPE:    COORDINATE WITH THE INSTALLATION OF ALL EQUIPMENT
ITEMS SHOWN ON PLANS AND SCHEDULED IN EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
(EXCEPT AS NOTED AS INSTALLED BY KITCHEN CONTRACTOR) WHICH
ARE  FURNISHED BY THE OWNER OR UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT.  
EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE LISTS TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR 
FURNISHING, INSTALLING AND FINAL CONNECTION.

2.  SUBMISSIONS:   PROVIDE THE OWNER, AT THE COMPLETION OF THIS
CONTRACT, WITH AN "OWNER'S MANUAL" SO LABELED.  THE MANUAL
SHALL CONSIST OF A THREE-RING LOOSE-LEAF BINDER CONTAINING
ALL PRINTED MATTER SUCH AS: GUARANTEE CARDS, CLEANING
INSTRUCTIONS, NOTICES TO OWNER, OPERATING MANUALS, 
SERVICE AGENTS AND MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS THAT MAY 
BE CONTAINED IN THE SHIPPING CARTON OF EQUIPMENT AND 
SPECIALITIES.

3.  DELIVERY AND STORAGE:    RECEIVE, UNLOAD, AND SAFEGUARD THE
EQUIPMENT.  COORDINATE SHIPPING TIME WITH OWNER.

4.  PROTECTION AND CLEANING: SURFACES SHALL BE CLEANED 
BEFORE FINAL INSPECTION.

MATERIALS

1. SEE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

PERFORMANCE

1. INSTALL EQUIPMENT ACCORDING TO NFPA 96 AND MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTIONS, PROVIEDE FACTORY AUTHORIZED START & 
ADJUSTMENT.

KOLPAK REFRIGERATION

GENERAL:
INTERIOR FINISH: 26 GAUGE EMBOSSED GALVALUME
EXTERIOR FINISH: 26 GAUGE EMBOSSED GALVALUME
INTERIOR FLOORS: ERA .100 SMOOTH ALUMINUM
INSULATION: 4" 100% FOAMED IN PLACE POLYURETHANE
THERMOMETER: 2" DIAL THERMOMETER
SCREEDS: METAL FOR OUTDOOR MODELS

OUTDOOR PACKAGE REQUIREMENTS:
OUTDOOR UNITS REQUIRE THE OUTDOOR PACKAGE FOR REFRIDGERATION
AND ROOF SEALING SYSTEM. OUTDOOR UNITS REQUIRE A FIELD SUPPLIED
AMD FIELD INSTALLED CONDENSATE DRAINLINE (INCLUDING HEAT TAPE
ON FREEZER DRAINS).

OUTDOOR APPLICATIONS ARE DETERMINED BY THE LOCAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS FOR THAT AREA. OUTDOOR KOLPAK FOR
HIGH WIND AREAS SHALL REFER TO:

MANUFACTURES INSTILLATION INSTRUCTIONS

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.   SCOPE:   COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ARTWORK, SEATING,      
FREE-STANDING CABINETS AND SHELVING, WINDOW TREATMENT, FLOOR
MATS, AND ACCESSORIES WHICH ARE FURNISHED UNDER SEPARATE      
CONTRACT TO THE OWNER.
IF REQUESTED THROUGH THE CONTRACT, INSTALL DECOR, SEATING,      
FREE-STANDING CABINETS AND SHELVING, WINDOW TREATMENT, FLOOR
MATS AND/OR ACCESSORIES.

2.   NOTES:  DETAILS AND MATERIALS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED DECOR      
DRAWINGS CONFLICTING WITH THE STANDARD PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT
TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE INSTALLATION. VERIFICATION OF ADA 
COMPLIANCE WILL BE NECESSARY.

3.   DELIVERY AND STORAGE: RECEIVE AND SAFEGUARD OWNER SUPPLIED
    ITEMS ON THE JOB SITE IF REQUESTED.

PERFORMANCE

1.   INSTALLATION:  PREPARE SURFACES TO RECEIVE THESE MATERIALS AND
COOPERATE WITH THE INSTALLATION OF DECOR MATERIALS AS SHOWN ON

    THE DECOR DRAWINGS.

DIVISION 12:  FURNISHINGS

1. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
G.C. TO COORDINATE DELIVERY,
UNCRATING, POSITIONING, FINAL
HOOK-UP AND REMOVAL OF TRASH
OF ALL OWNER SUPPLIED KITCHEN
EQUIPMENT.

2. ALL KITCHEN EQUIPMENT TO BE
INSTALLED AS PER
MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

3. DECOR ITEMS SUPPLIED BY
OWNER AND INSTALLED BY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

SYMBOL

EQUIPMENT No.

KITCHEN EQUIPMENT, SEATING, AND SMALLWARES PACKAGE
A. TRIMARK (EQUIPMENT, SEATING, & SMALLWARES)

CONTACT: BOB PODNER; PHONE: (972) 516-1421;
BPODNER@TRIMARKUSA.COM

B. WASSERSTROM & SONS INC. (EQUIPMENT & SEATING)
CONTACT: JOE BUSH ; PHONE: (614) 737-8534;
JOEBUSH@WASSERSTROM.COM

C. WASSERSTROM & SONS INC. (SMALLWARES)
CONTACT: JEFF RAUPPLE; PHONE: (614) 737-8381;
JEFFRAUPPLE@WASSERSTROM.COM

D. HOCKENBERGS (EQUIPMENT, SEATING, & SMALLWARES)
CONTACT: TED MANOS; PHONE: (770) 594-2626 X 4123;
TEDM@HOCKENBERGS.COM

E. H & K INTERNATIONAL (EQUIPMENT, SEATING, & SMALLWARES)
CONTACT: MORGAN KIZER; PHONE:(214)818-3556;

Morgan.Kizer@hki.com

F. CONCEPT SERVICES (EQUIPMENT, SEATING, & SMALLWARES)
CONTACT: ERIC SMITH PHONE: (512) 343-3100/CELL (512) 573-2192;
ERICSMITH@CONCEPTSERV.COM

SEATING PACKAGE
A. SEATING CONCEPTS

CONTACT:
JEFF ALLISON; DIRECT (800)-421-2036 CELL (417) 793-9465;
JALLISON@SEATING-CONCEPTS.COM
KERRY STUDER; PHONE: (815)-730-7980 EXT2223;
KSTUDER @SEATING-CONCEPTS.COM

B. MSW RESTAURANT FURNISHINGS
CONTACT:
ADAM MURRAY; DIRECT (417) 673-1901 X1040/CELL (417) 388-1616;
ADAM@MSWINC.COM

C. CASABLANCA DESIGN GROUP
CONTACT:
MARK WIRZ; DIRECT (770) 423-9575 CELL (770) 778-1426;
MARK.WIRZ@CDG.US.COM

D. JBI INTERIORS
CONTACT: ANDY BRADDY; PHONE (770) 329-6805
ABRADDY@JBI-INTERIORS.COM

NOTE:
REFER TO H & K EQUIPMENT LAYOUT SHEETS FOR EQUIPMENT PLAN

NOTE:
REFER TO FCC DECOR SHEETS FOR F.O.H. SEATING, FINISHES AND
ARTWORK.

A93.1

K40

MAINTAIN 36" MIN CLEAR ACCESSIBLE AISLE
EGRESS PATHS TO EXIT DOORS, (42" AISLE
REQUIRED WHEN AISLE SERVES MORE THAN
50 SEATS), PER 1029.1.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

ARCH. PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

SEAL:

CONSULTANT:

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

 K
IT

CH
EN

SI
TE

 N
O

.:
00

xx
x

17
71

 S
E 

En
si

gn
 L

an
e

W
ar

re
nt

on
, 

O
re

go
n 

97
14

6

AMB21002.0

CDG

---

19120 SE 34TH STREET

VANCOUVER, WA 98683 

KEN McCRACKEN,
ARCHITECT

Architecture ▪ Program Management ▪ Permitting

SUITE 115

PHONE: 360.980.8258
EMAIL: EPETERSON@PMDGINC.COM

PROJECT CONTACT: ERICK PETERSON

KEN MCCRACKEN, ARCHITECT

KENNETH J.
MCCRACKEN

CAMAS, WA
License # 5599

KJM/xxxx

07.29.21 PRE-APPLICATION

A-18

SEATING PLACEMENT

NORTH

1SEATING PLACEMENT
1/4" = 1'-0"

07.29.2021

3SPECIFICATIONS -2INTERIOR PACKAGE -

07.29.2021

file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A24.U%20%20(FRY%20BATTERY%2031%20IN)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20BP30142UCP.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A18U%20(FRY%20BATTERY%203-20)%20POP%20ULTRAFRYER%20SYSTEMS%20P20-20-UC_SDX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.L%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%20LH%20DRAINBOARD%2072IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP164-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A47.4%20(ICE%20BATTER%20SIFTER%20STATION%2086%201-4IN%20POP101X-3).pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(FREEZER%20SINGLE%20SECTION%20FULL%20%20DOOR)%20POP%20GBF1P-S.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(FREEZER%20SINGLE%20SECTION%20FULL%20%20DOOR)%20POP%20GBF1P-S.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(FREEZER%20SINGLE%20SECTION%20FULL%20%20DOOR)%20POP%20GBF1P-S.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(FREEZER%20SINGLE%20SECTION%20FULL%20%20DOOR)%20POP%20GBF1P-S.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(FREEZER%20SINGLE%20SECTION%20FULL%20%20DOOR)%20POP%20GBF1P-S.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B10%20(CONVECTION%20OVEN%2030IN)%20POP%20BLODGETT%202-CTB.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B10%20(CONVECTION%20OVEN%2030IN)%20POP%20BLODGETT%202-CTB.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B10%20(CONVECTION%20OVEN%2030IN)%20POP%20BLODGETT%202-CTB.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B10%20(CONVECTION%20OVEN%2030IN)%20POP%20BLODGETT%202-CTB.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B10%20(CONVECTION%20OVEN%2030IN)%20POP%20BLODGETT%202-CTB.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B10%20(CONVECTION%20OVEN%2030IN)%20POP%20BLODGETT%202-CTB.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(UPRIGHT%20FREEZER%2025IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%206125XL-SH.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(UPRIGHT%20FREEZER%2025IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%206125XL-SH.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(UPRIGHT%20FREEZER%2025IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%206125XL-SH.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A54%20(UPRIGHT%20FREEZER%2025IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%206125XL-SH.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/B65%20(BISCUIT%20HOLDING%20UNIT%2028IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP068-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C16%20(SANDWICH%20PREP%20STATION%20MODULE%20B%20)%20POP%20H&K%20POP233.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS%20-%20BK/51B.04%20(PHU%20-%202X3%2027%20IN)%20BK%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PPCC-EHB23.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C20%20(VERTICAL%20CONTACT%20TOASTER%2013IN)%20ANT-VCT-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C30.1%20(WALL%20MOUNTED%20WRAP%20SHELF%2030IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP075-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.12%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF%20W%20BACK%20SPLASH%2012IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP102-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.12%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF%20W%20BACK%20SPLASH%2012IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP102-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP066-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.60%20(WORK%20TABLE%2060IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP074-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D10.60%20(WORK%20TABLE%2060IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP074-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.24%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACKSPLASH%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP082-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%2030IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP080-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D11.30%20(WORK%20TABLE%2030IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP080-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D20%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN)%20POP%20PANASONIC%20NE-17523.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D22%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN%20SHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP188.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D22%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN%20SHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP188.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D22%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN%20SHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP188.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D22%20(MICROWAVE%20OVEN%20SHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP188.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D29%20(PACKING%20STATION%20WITH%20CUP%20DISPENSER%20&%20DIPPER%20WELL)%20POP%20H&K%20POP064-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D40%20(3%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2094IN)%20H&K%20POP%20POP178-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D70%20(HOT%20WATTER%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20H5-X-EL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D81%20(RETHERMALIZER%20W%20O%20TIMER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP144.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D90%20(REACH-IN%20HOLDING%20CABINET%2027%20IN)%20POP%20WINSTON%20HA-4522.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D90%20(REACH-IN%20HOLDING%20CABINET%2027%20IN)%20POP%20WINSTON%20HA-4522.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D90%20(REACH-IN%20HOLDING%20CABINET%2027%20IN)%20POP%20WINSTON%20HA-4522.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E20%20(MOBILE%20PAN%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%204H1286.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/E30.84%20(CHICKEN%20CRATE%20VAT%2084%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP070-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%20135IN)%20POP148-3-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.05A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP148-1-AME.04A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2048IN)%20POP147-2-AME.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(WALL%20PANELS)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147.08A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(FASCIA)%20POP%20H&K%20POP147-1-AME.02A.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15.1%20(HEATED%20HOLDING%20SURFACE%2060%20IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP085-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/F15%20(HOOD%20WITH%20AMEREX%2036IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP207.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2018WX60L)%20POP%20INM-1860NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.48%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX48L)%20POP%20INM-2448BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX60L)%20POP%20INM-2460BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX60L)%20POP%20INM-2460BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX60L)%20POP%20INM-2460BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX60L)%20POP%20INM-2460BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G20.60%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX60L)%20POP%20INM-2460BR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G30.36%20(WALL%20MOUNTER%20SHELVING%202%20TIER)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G40.48%20(DUNNAGE%20RACK)%20POP%20KELMAX%20CHANNEL.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.88%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%20WO%20CUT%20DROP%20IN%20FOUNTAIN%2059IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP141-3.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61.24%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20SHELVING)%20POP%20INTERMETRO%20SUPER%20ERECTA.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61%20(FRONT%20COUNTER%20SUPPORT%20LEG)%20POP%20H&K%20POP143.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61%20(FRONT%20COUNTER%20SUPPORT%20LEG)%20POP%20H&K%20POP143.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G61%20(FRONT%20COUNTER%20SUPPORT%20LEG)%20POP%20H&K%20POP143.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A31%20(MARINATOR%2039IN)%20POP%20AYRKING%20M101.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J20%20(TRIM%20SAFES)%20POP%20GARY%20MS1104.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J20%20(TRIM%20SAFES)%20POP%20GARY%20MS1104.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J31%20(%20BLACK%20VERSA%20CONDIMENT%20ORGANIZER)%20POP%20CAMBRO%2012RS12110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER%20MOUNTING%20BRACKET)%20POP%20H&K%20POP090-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J51%20(CUP%20DISPENSER)%20POP%20SJ%20C2410C.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K20%20(WATER%20FILTER%2034%20IN)%20POP%20EVERPURE%20943710.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(CARBONATOR)%20POP%20LANCER%2085-1923-00.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(SODA%20SYSTEM,%20DROP%20IN%208V%20W-ICE%2023%20IN)%20POP%20LANCER%20CORP%20ICD2300.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K31%20(STAND%2025X25%20FOR%208V%20MACHINE)%20POP%20LANCER%20LAN-85-1005.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K32%20(8%20V%20SODA%20SYSTEM%20W-ICE)%20POP%20LANCER%20LAN-85-4548H-123P.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K32%20(8%20V%20SODA%20SYSTEM%20W-ICE)%20POP%20LANCER%20LAN-85-4548H-123P.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K32%20(8%20V%20SODA%20SYSTEM%20W-ICE)%20POP%20LANCER%20LAN-85-4548H-123P.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K32%20(8%20V%20SODA%20SYSTEM%20W-ICE)%20POP%20LANCER%20LAN-85-4548H-123P.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K71%20(TB3Q%20ICED%20TEA%20BREWER%203%20GAL)%20BUNN%20BUN-%2036700.0013.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K72%20(TEA%20DISPENSER%20URN%2010%20IN)%20POP%20BUNN-O-MATIC%20TDO-4.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M11%20(WORK%20TABLE%20W%20BACK%20SPLASH%20WO%20UNDERSHELF)%20POP%20H&K%20POP097-3.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/M30%20(SAFE)%20POP%20NKL%20BSD%202920.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N10%20(HAND%20SINK%2017%20IN)%20POP%20ADVANCED%20TABCO%207%20-PS-66.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N40%20(ABC%20FIRE%20EXTINGUISHER)%20POP%20SENTRY%20TYC-436500.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N40%20(ABC%20FIRE%20EXTINGUISHER)%20POP%20SENTRY%20TYC-436500.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N40%20(ABC%20FIRE%20EXTINGUISHER)%20POP%20SENTRY%20TYC-436500.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N40%20(ABC%20FIRE%20EXTINGUISHER)%20POP%20SENTRY%20TYC-436500.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N50%20(K-CLASS%20FIRE%20EXTINGUISHER)%20POP%20TYCO%20TY-434909.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N50%20(K-CLASS%20FIRE%20EXTINGUISHER)%20POP%20TYCO%20TY-434909.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N70%20(MOP%20BROOM%20HANGER)%20POP%20ADVANCE%20TABCO%20K242.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N70%20(MOP%20BROOM%20HANGER)%20POP%20ADVANCE%20TABCO%20K242.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N70%20(MOP%20BROOM%20HANGER)%20POP%20ADVANCE%20TABCO%20K242.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N70%20(MOP%20BROOM%20HANGER)%20POP%20ADVANCE%20TABCO%20K242.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N70%20(MOP%20BROOM%20HANGER)%20POP%20ADVANCE%20TABCO%20K242.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N70%20(MOP%20BROOM%20HANGER)%20POP%20ADVANCE%20TABCO%20K242.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N70%20(MOP%20BROOM%20HANGER)%20POP%20ADVANCE%20TABCO%20K242.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A35.R%20(1%20COMPARTMENT%20SINK%2052IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP011X-3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G10.72%20(STORAGE%204%20TIER%20WIRE%20SHELVING%2024WX72L)%20POP%20INM-2472NK3.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K10%20(ICE%20MACHINE)%20MANITOWOC%20YF09000N.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H83%20(WINDOW%20DRIVE%20THRU%20AUTOMATIC%2072%20IN)%20POP%20QUIKSERV%20BP7241E.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K10%20(ICE%20MACHINE)%20MANITOWOC%20YF09000N.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/K11%20(ICE%20BIN%20430LB)%20POP%20MANITOWOC%20D570.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/C10.27%20(SANDWICH%20UNIT%20REFRIGERATOR%2027IN)%20POP%20DELFIELD%204427-6.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/N88%20(NUMBER%20HOLDER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP191.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D93%20(HOLDING%20UNIT%2061IN)%20POP%20DHB2PT-60.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D93%20(HOLDING%20UNIT%2061IN)%20POP%20DHB2PT-60.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D93%20(HOLDING%20UNIT%2061IN)%20POP%20DHB2PT-60.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D93%20(HOLDING%20UNIT%2061IN)%20POP%20DHB2PT-60.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D93%20(HOLDING%20UNIT%2061IN)%20POP%20DHB2PT-60.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///X:/KFD%20STORES/CORPORATE/POPEYES/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/J40%20(UNDER%20COUNTER%20REFRIG%2027%20IN)%20POP%20SILVER%20KING%20SK-SR.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(BISCUIT%20WARMER%20PHB%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N1-PLK01.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(BISCUIT%20WARMER%20PHB%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N1-PLK01.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(BISCUIT%20WARMER%20PHB%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N1-PLK01.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(BISCUIT%20WARMER%20PHB%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N1-PLK01.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(BISCUIT%20WARMER%20PHB%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N1-PLK01.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(SIDE%20HOLDING%20BIN%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N2-PLK17.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(SIDE%20HOLDING%20BIN%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N2-PLK17.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(SIDE%20HOLDING%20BIN%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N2-PLK17.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(SIDE%20HOLDING%20BIN%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N2-PLK17.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D92%20(SIDE%20HOLDING%20BIN%20PASS-THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB21N2-PLK17.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/D94%20(PROTEIN%20PHB%20PASS%20THRU)%20POP%20PRINCE%20CASTLE%20PHB34N12-PLK22.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/A46%20(46IN%20PROTEIN%20RAIL)%20AYRKING%20PSR4614110.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(FRY%20HOLDING%20FOR%20MODULAR%20PRODUCTION%20COUNTER)%20POP%20H&K%20POP275-2.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(PHU%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP276-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/H10.4PD%20(BIRD%20CAGE%20MODULE)%20POP%20H&K%20POP277-1.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf
file:///P:/US%20Projects/CUT%20SHEETS-%20POPEYES/G52.24%20(DRIVE%20THRU%20TABLE%2024IN%20X%2024IN)%20POP%20H&K%20POP337.pdf


1.0 SUBMITTALS

SPECIFICATIONS:
DIVISION 7:  THERMAL AND MOISTURE
PROTECTION

SECTION 7C:  SHEET METAL WORK
GENERAL
PROVISION
1.   SCOPE:  FURNISH AND INSTALL GRAVEL STOPS, FLASHING, PARAPET CAP,
DOWNSPOUTS, AND GUTTERS.

A.   ROOFING MEMBRANE FLASHING IS INCLUDED IN SECTION
7B:  MEMBRANE ROOFING.

MATERIALS
1.   MATERIALS SHEET METAL:  .032 ALUMINUM.
2.   NAIL FASTENERS:  1 3/4" X 11 GAUGE GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL, OR
ALUMINUM ROOFING NAILS MAY BE USED FOR FASTENERS INTO WOOD WHEN
CONCEALED ONLY.

3.   WASHERS:   NEOPRENE

4.   SCREW FASTENERS:  CORROSION-RESISTANT, SELF-TAPPING, HEX HEAD
SCREW, 1/4" MINIMUM DIAMETER WITH SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO PENETRATE 1"
MINIMUM INTO WOOD OR 1/2" MINIMUM INTO STEEL. PROVIDE NEOPRENE
SEALING WASHER FOR EXPOSED FASTENING.

PERFORMANCE

1.   INSTALLATION:  EXPOSED FLASHINGS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH
ADJACENT MATERIALS.  VERIFY WITH POPEYES' CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

SECTION 7D:  STANDING SEAM
CANOPY

PART 1 - GENERAL

A.   SUBMIT FOR APPROVAL SAMPLES, SHOP DRAWINGS,
PRODUCT DATA.

QUALITY ASSURANCE
A.   COMPLY WITH GOVERNING CODES AND REGULATIONS.
PROVIDE PRODUCTS OF ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS
WHICH HAVE BEEN IN SATISFACTORY USE IN SIMILAR SERVICE
FOR THREE YEARS.  USE EXPERIENCED INSTALLERS.
DELIVER, HANDLE, STORE MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

WARRANTY
METAL ROOF SYSTEM MANUFACTURER, UPON FINAL
ACCEPTANCE FOR PROJECT, FURNISH A WARRANTY
COVERING BARE METAL AGAINST RUPTURE, STRUCTURAL
FAILURE AND PERFORATION DUE TO NORMAL ATMOSPHERIC
CORROSION EXPOSURE FOR A PERIOD OF 20 YEARS.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (UC-4 SERIES, AS MANUFACTURED AND SPECIFIED BY
UNA-CLAD., METAL ROOF SYSTEMS.)

2.0 MATERIALS

A.   METAL ROOF SYSTEM PROFILE:
     1.   UC-4 "NO CLIP", 1 1/2" HIGH BATTENS x 12" RIB TO RIB.
(SMALL BATTEN-SB)
     2.   CONCEALED FASTENER

B.   GAUGE:
     1.   .026 GAUGE - STEEL
C.   TEXTURE:
     1.   SMOOTH.
D.   FINISH:
     1.   PREMIUM FLUOROCARBON COATING PRODUCED WITH
KYNAR 500 OR HYLAR 5000 RESIN (20 YEAR WARRANTY.)

E.   MANUFACTURER:
     1.   UNA-CLAD OR EQUAL.

PART 3 - EXECUTION
3.0 INSTALLATION

A.   COMPLY WITH SMACNA SHEET METAL MANUAL
RECOMMENDATIONS.  COMPLY WITH ACCESSORY
MANUFACTURERS' INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.
COORDINATE INSTALLATION WITH ROOFING SYSTEM TO
ENSURE WEATHERTIGHT PERFORMANCE.
B.   ANCHOR SECURELY TO STRUCTURE TO WITHSTAND
INWARD AND OUTWARD LOADS.
C.   ISOLATE DISSIMILAR METALS TO PREVENT GALVANIC
CORROSION.

DIVISION 9: FINISHES
SECTION 9G: EIFS

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 DESCRIPTION

A.   DESIGN REQUIREMENTS: THE STRUCTURAL WALL SYSTEM
TO WHICH THE EIFS IS ATTACHED SHALL MEET L/240 MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION CRITERIA AND APPLICABLE BUILDING
CODE REQUIREMENTS.

1.02 SUBMITTALS
A.   SUBMIT SAMPLES FOR APPROVAL AS DIRECTED BY
OWNER.

1.03 DELIVERY, STORAGE AND
HANDLING

A.   ALL EIFS MATERIALS SHALL BE DELIVERED IN THEIR
ORIGINAL SEALED CONTAINERS BEARING MANUFACTURER'S
NAME AND IDENTIFICATION OF PRODUCT WITH WRITTEN
APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS AND APPROPRIATE HEALTH,
HAZARD, AND SAFETY DATA.
B.   ALL EIFS READY-MIXED MATERIALS SHALL BE PROTECTED
FROM EXTREME HEAT, SUN AND FROST. FACTORY
PROPORTIONED BAGGED MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED OFF
THE GROUND AND PROTECTED FROM MOISTURE.

1.04 JOB CONDITIONS
A.   ALL EIFS MATERIALS SHALL NEVER BE APPLIED IF AMBIENT
AND SURFACE TEMPERATURES CANNOT BE KEPT ABOVE 40° F
DURING APPLICATION AND DRYING PERIOD. FOR
INSTALLATION IN TEMPERATURES LESS THAN 40° F
SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT SHALL BE PROVIDED. THE INSTALLED
EIFS MATERIALS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EXPOSURE TO
RAIN AND FREEZING UNTIL DRY.

C.   AFTER SATISFACTORY INSPECTION OF SURFACES AND
CORRECTION OF ANY DEVIATIONS FROM SPECIFICATION
REQUIREMENTS, THE EIFS INSTALLATION MAY BEGIN PER
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.
D.   THE STARTER STRIP OF MESH SHALL BE WIDE ENOUGH TO
ADHERE 4" OF MESH ONTO THE WALL, BE ABLE TO WRAP AROUND THE
BOARD EDGE AND COVER APPROXIMATELY 4" ON THE OUTSIDE
SURFACE OF THE BOARD. THIS "BACKWRAP" PROCEDURE SHALL BE
FOLLOWED AT ALL EXPOSED BOARD EDGES IN ACCORDANCE WITH
DETAILS (EXAMPLE-WINDOW AND DOOR HEADS AND JAMBS).

ALL AREAS WHERE THE EIFS MEETS DISSIMILAR MATERIAL OR
TERMINATES (FOR EXAMPLE, WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES) SHALL
HAVE THE INSULATION BOARD CUT BACK FROM THE ADJOINING
MATERIAL A MINIMUM OF 1/4" TO FORM AN ISOLATION JOINT.
E.   APPLY THE ADHESIVE TO THE BACK OF THE INSULATION BOARD.
STAGGER VERTICAL JOINTS AND INTERLOCK BOARDS AT ALL INSIDE
AND OUTSIDE CORNERS. APPLY FIRM PRESSURE OVER ENTIRE
SURFACE OF THE BOARDS TO INSURE UNIFORM CONTACT. BOARDS
SHALL BRIDGE SHEATHING JOINTS BY A MINIMUM OF 8". ALL BOARD
JOINTS SHALL BE BUTTED TIGHTLY TOGETHER TO ELIMINATE ANY
THERMAL BREAKS IN THE EIFS.  CARE MUST BE TAKEN TO PREVENT
ANY ADHESIVE FROM GETTING BETWEEN THE JOINTS OF THE
BOARDS. ALL OPEN JOINTS IN THE INSULATION BOARD LAYER SHALL
BE FILLED WITH SLIVERS OF INSULATION OR AN APPROVED SPRAY
FOAM.
F.   NAILS, SCREWS, OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF NONTHERMAL
MECHANICAL FASTENER SHALL NOT BE USED.

G.   EXPANSION JOINTS ARE REQUIRED IN THE EIFS WHERE THEY
EXIST IN THE SUBSTRATE, WHERE THE EIFS ADJOINS DISSIMILAR
CONSTRUCTION, AND AT FLOOR LINES IN MULTILEVEL WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. THE EIFS SHALL TERMINATE AT THE EXPANSION
JOINT TO PROVIDE APPROPRIATE JOINT SIZE (SEE DETAILS) AND ALL
BOARD EDGES SHALL BE COATED WITH APPROPRIATE GROUND COAT
AND MESH IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD "BACKWRAPPING"
PROCEDURE. APPROPRIATE SEALANT/PRIMER AND BACKER SHALL BE
INSTALLED AFTER GROUND COAT IS FULLY DRY TO PREVENT ANY
WATER FORM GETTING INTO OR BEHIND THE SYSTEM.

H.   USE OF PLASTIC OR METAL CORNER BEADS, STOPBEADS, ETC., IS
FORBIDDEN.

I.   APPLY APPROPRIATE GROUND COAT OVER THE INSULATION BOARD
WITH PROPER SPRAY EQUIPMENT OR A STAINLESS STEEL TROWEL TO
A UNIFORM THICKNESS OF APPROXIMATELY 1/16". WORK
HORIZONTALLY OR VERTICALLY IN STRIPS OF 40", AND IMMEDIATELY
EMBED STANDARD REINFORCING MESH INTO THE WET GROUND COAT.
THE MESH SHALL BE DOUBLE WRAPPED AT ALL CORNERS AND
OVERLAPPED NOT LESS THAN 2-1/2" AT MESH JOINTS.AVOID
WRINKLES IN THE MESH. THE FINISH THICKNESS OF THE GROUND
COAT SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE MESH IS FULLY EMBEDDED. ALLOW
GROUND COAT TO THOROUGHLY DRY BEFORE APPLYING PRIMER OR
FINISH.
J.   DUPLICATE INSTALLATION PROCESS NOTED IN 3.01 M USING
STANDARD MESH CREATING SECOND MESH LAYER AND ADDITIONAL
IMPACT RESISTANCE. ALLOW TO DRY BEFORE APPLICATION OF
EITHER STO PRIMER (OPTIONAL) OR STO FINISH.

K.   IF A PRIMER IS USED, APPLY WITH BRUSH, ROLLER OR PROPER
SPRAY EQUIPMENT OVER CLEAN, DRY GROUND COAT AND ALLOW TO
DRY THOROUGHLY BEFORE APPLYING FINISH. P. APPLY FINISH
DIRECTLY OVER THE GROUND COAT (OR PRIMED GROUND COAT)
ONLY AFTER THE GROUND COAT/PRIMER HAS THOROUGHLY DRIED.
THE FINISH SHALL BE APPLIED BY SPRAYING, ROLLING OR TROWELING
WITH A STAINLESS STEEL TROWEL, DEPENDING ON FINISH SPECIFIED.
GENERAL RULES FOR APPLICATION OF FINISHES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1.   USE A CLEAN, RUST-FREE, HIGH-SPEED MIXER TO
THOROUGHLY STIR THE FINISH TO A UNIFORM CONSISTENCY
(SMALL AMOUNTS OF CLEAN WATER MAY BE ADDED TO AID
WORKABILITY).
2.   AVOID APPLICATION IN DIRECT SUNLIGHT.

3.   APPLY FINISH IN A CONTINUOUS APPLICATION, ALWAYS
WORKING TO A WET EDGE.

4.   WEATHER CONDITIONS AFFECT APPLICATION AND DRYING
TIME. HOT OR DRY CONDITIONS LIMIT WORKING TIME AND
ACCELERATE DRYING AND MAY REQUIRE ADJUSTMENTS IN
THE SCHEDULING OF WORK TO ACHIEVE DESIRED RESULTS;
COOL OR DAMP CONDITIONS EXTEND WORKING TIME AND
RETARD DRYING AND MAY REQUIRE ADDED MEASURES OF
PROTECTION AGAINST WIND, DUST, DIRT, RAIN AND FREEZING.
5.   AESTHETIC "U"-GROOVES MAY BE DESIGNED INTO THE
SYSTEM.  (A MINIMUM OF 3/4" INSULATION BOARD MUST BE
LEFT AFTER ANY GROOVES ARE CUT).

6.   "R" (RILLED TEXTURE) FINISHES MUST BE FLOATED WITH A
PLASTIC TROWEL TO ACHIEVE THEIR RILLED TEXTURE.

7.   AVOID INSTALLING SEPARATE BATCHES OF FINISH
SIDE-BY-SIDE.

8 .  APPLY FINISH COLOR TO EIFS MIX AND APPLY TO WALL.
COLOR TO MATCH EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE COLORS.

L.    EXTERIOR INSULATION AND FINISH TEXTURE SYSTEM: APPLY HIGH
IMPACT SYSTEM ADJACENT TO DOORS FOR ADDITIONAL IMPACT
RESISTANCE, USING  INTERMEDIATE MESH. USE THE STANDARD
SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS AT ALL OTHER LOCATIONS.

A.   PROVIDE MANUFACTURERE'S STANDARD LABOR AND
MATERIAL WARRANTY.

1.11 WARRANTY

PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A.   DRYVIT SYSTEMS, INC.
2.02 ADHESIVES

A.   DISPERSION ADHESIVE - NONCEMENTITIOUS, ACRYLIC
BASED ADHESIVE.

A.   NOMINAL 1.0 lb/cubic feet (16 kg/cubic meter) EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE (EPS) INSULATION BOARD IN COMPLIANCE WITH
ASTM C 578 TYPE I REQUIREMENTS, AND EIMA GUIDELINE
SPECIFICATION FOR EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE (EPS)
INSULATION BOARD.

2.03 INSULATION BOARD

2.04 BASECOAT

A.   ONE-COMPONENT POLYMER MODIFIED CEMENTITIOUS
BASE COAT WITH FIBER REINFORCEMENT AND LESS THAN 33%
PORTLAND CEMENT CONTENT BY WEIGHT.

2.05 REINFORCING MESHES
A.   STANDARD MESH
     1.   MESH - NOMINAL 4.5 oz/sq.yd. (163 g/sq.meter),
SYMMETRICAL, INTERLACED OPEN-WEAVE GLASS FIBER
FABRIC MADE WITH MINIMUM 25 PERCENT BY WEIGHT
ALKALINE RESISTANT COATING FOR COMPATIBILITY WITH
DRYVIT  MATERIALS.
B.   HIGH IMPACT MESH
     1.   INTERMEDIATE MESH (MESH C) - NOMINAL 11.0 oz/sq.yd.
HIGH IMPACT, INTERWOVEN, OPEN WEAVE GLASS FIBER
FABRIC WITH ALKALINE RESISTANT COATING FOR
COMPATIBILITY WITH DRYVIT MATERIALS.

2.06 PRIMER
A.    PRIMER
     ACRYLIC BASED PRIMER (FOR ACRYLIC BASED FINISHES)

B.   WATER:  CLEAN AND POTABLE.

2.08 JOB MIXED INGREDIENTS
A.   PORTLAND CEMENT:  ASTM C 150, TYPE I.

A.   ACRYLIC BASED TEXTURED WALL COATING.  SEE E.I.F.S.
FORMULAS FOR FINISH COLOR.

2.07 FINISH COAT

2.   CONCRETE, MASONRY OR PLASTER SURFACES SHALL BE
PROPERLY CURED AND FREE OF DIRT, DUST, OIL, GREASE,
MILDEW, FUNGUS, LATENCY, PAINT, EFFLORESCENCE AND
ANY OTHER CONTAMINANT. ANY SURFACES NOT IN
COMPLIANCE SHALL BE CORRECTED PER MANUFACT.
RECOMMENDATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE EIFS.

1.   PLYWOOD SHEATHING SHALL MEET A.P.A. (AMERICAN
PLYWOOD ASSOCIATION) REQUIREMENTS FOR EXTERIOR OR
EXPOSURE 1 CLASSIFICATION. APA DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES SHALL BE FOLLOWED FOR
STORAGE, HANDLING AND INSTALLATION.  MANUFACTURER'S
PUBLISHED RECOMMENDATIONS SHALL BE FOLLOWED FOR
SHALL BE FOLLOWED FOR STORAGE, HANDLING, STORAGE,
HANDLING, INSTALLATION AND PROTECTION.  ANY SHEATHING
NOT IN COMPLIANCE SHALL BE REPLACED TO CONFORM WITH
SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF
THE EIFS.

B.   THE SURFACE TO RECEIVE THE EIFS SHALL BE STRUCTURALLY
SOUND, CLEAN, DRY AND FREE OF WARPAGE, RESIDUAL MOISTURE
OR DAMAGE FROM MOISTURE.  SURFACES SHALL BE UNIFORM, WITH
NO IRREGULARITIES GREATER THAN 1/8" in 4'-0".  SURFACES SHALL BE
INSPECTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE EIFS:

A.   UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL ANY OF THE PRODUCTS BE
ALTERED BY ADDING ANY ADDITIVES, EXCEPT FOR SMALL AMOUNTS
OF CLEAN WATER AS DIRECTED ON LABEL. ANTIFREEZE,
ACCELERATORS, RAPID BINDERS, ETC., ARE FORBIDDEN.

PART 3 EXECUTION

Outsulation LCMD option1 as manuf by Dryvit
DRAINAGE MAT

(SYSTEM 1)

DRYVIT FINISH

DRYVIT GENESIS BASE COAT

DRYVIT APPROVED WASHER
WITH CORROSION RESISTANT
FASTENER

DRYVIT GENESIS® BASE COAT

EPS INSULATION BOARD

DRYVIT REINFORCING MESH

DRYVIT DRAINAGE MAT

CODE APPROVED WATER
RESISTIVE BARRIER,
BY OTHERS

SUBSTRATE

FRAMING

* DUMPSTER GATES

FINISH NOTES

THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS CAN BE PURCHASED
FROM THE APPROVED SIGN VENDORS:

* STANDING SEAM ROOF

* BALCONY RAILING

* CLEARANCE BAR

* MENU CANOPY

* GUARD RAIL

* AWNINGS

* SHUTTERS

* INTERIOR LADDER

SIGN MANUFACTURERS
A. AAA

CONTACT: LINDSEY OLIVER; PHONE (337) 233-5686X3012 
LINDSEY@AAASIGNS.COM

B. ALLEN INDUSTRIES
CONTACT: DAVID SIMMONS; PHONE: (336) 615-8731;
DAVID.SIMMONS@ALLENINDUSTRIES.COM

C. ENTERA
CONTACT: JASON BRAGG; PHONE: (850) 392-0801; 
JASON.BRAGG@ENTERABRANDING.COM

D. LOREN SIGNS
CONTACT: DAVE PALMGREN; PHONE: (562) 309-5660; 
DAVE.P@LORENSIGNS.COM
WARRANTY CONTACT:
DAN LORENZON; (562) 946-7545; DAN.L@LORENSIGNS.COM

E. SIGN RESOURCE
CONTACT: JEFF OGLE; PHONE: (323) 319-1635/CELL (865) 771-5676
JOGLE@SIGNRESOURCE.COM

WALL MOUNTED SIGN AND FRAMING
AS SHOWN: INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
LETTERS BUILDING SIGN

T.O. PARAPET
19'-2" AFF

T.O. PARAPET
21'-10" AFF

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" AFF.

B.O. CANOPY
9'-4" AFF.

T.O. PARAPET
20'-6" AFF.

EIFS
PAINTED

CORNICE
PAINTED

CORNICE
PAINTED

THIN BRICK

THIN BRICK

VERTICAL WOOD
PANEL SIDING

1" EIFS BAND
PAINTED

GOOSENECK

EIFS ACCENT
BAND PAINTED

EIFS ACCENT BAND
PAINTED

THIN BRICK

DOOR
PAINTED

TEMP.

CORNICE TO
BE PAINTED

CORNICE TO BE
PAINTED

GAS METER TO
BE  PAINTED

THIN BRICK

T.O. PARAPET
20'-6" AFF

T.O. PARAPET
21'-10" AFF

B.O. CANOPY
9'-4" AFF

T.O. WINDOW
6'-2" AFF

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" AFF.

T.O. PARAPET
19'-2" AFF

EP-2

EP-3

EP-3
EIFS ACCENT BAND
PAINTED

EP-2

EP-1

EP-1
EP-2

EB-1

THIN BRICK EB-1

COORD. W/CIVIL
DRAWINGS FOR
CONTINUATION

COORD. W/CIVIL
DRAWINGS FOR
CONTINUATION

EP-3

EF-1

EP-3

EP-3

EP-3

EB-1

EP-1

EP-6

EB-1
EP-2 EP-1

EP-1

LX-1

ALUMINUM ACCENT
BAND EP-6

EP-1

EP-1

EP-2

EB-1

EP-6

THIN BRICK EB-1

* CANOPY

TEMP.

TEMP.

TEMP.

CORNICE
PAINTED
EP-1

CORNICE
PAINTED
EP-1

CORNICE
PAINTED

EP-4

EP-4

EP-1

DP-1

NOTE:
ALL ELEVATIONS TO RECEIVE 2 COATS OF EP-8

EP-5

EXTERIOR COOLER TO BE
PAINTED EP-2

NOTE:
ALL ELEVATIONS TO RECEIVE 2 COATS OF EP-8

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)EP-6

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

EP-5
CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

EP-5
CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)EP-5

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

ARCH. PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

SEAL:

CONSULTANT:

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

 K
IT

CH
EN

SI
TE

 N
O

.:
00

xx
x

17
71

 S
E 

En
si

gn
 L

an
e

W
ar

re
nt

on
, 

O
re

go
n 

97
14

6

AMB21002.0

CDG

---

19120 SE 34TH STREET

VANCOUVER, WA 98683 

KEN McCRACKEN,
ARCHITECT

Architecture ▪ Program Management ▪ Permitting

SUITE 115

PHONE: 360.980.8258
EMAIL: EPETERSON@PMDGINC.COM

PROJECT CONTACT: ERICK PETERSON

KEN MCCRACKEN, ARCHITECT

KENNETH J.
MCCRACKEN

CAMAS, WA
License # 5599

KJM/xxxx

07.29.21 PRE-APPLICATION

A-5.0

FRONT AND REAR
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1FRONT ELEVATION 1/4" = 1'-0"

07.28.2021

2REAR ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0"

07.28.2021

3TYP. EIFS DETAIL N.T.S.

07.28.2021

4SPECIFICATIONS: N.T.S.

07.28.2021



* DUMPSTER GATES

FINISH NOTES

THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS CAN BE PURCHASED
FROM THE APPROVED SIGN VENDORS:

* STANDING SEAM ROOF

* BALCONY RAILING

* CLEARANCE BAR

* MENU CANOPY

* GUARD RAIL

* AWNINGS

* SHUTTERS

* INTERIOR LADDER

SECTION 8D:  GLAZING 

MATERIALS

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.   SCOPE:  FURNISH AND INSTALL GLASS IN STOREFRONT AND
DRIVE-THRU SERVICE WINDOW.

1. TYPE: SOLAR CONTROL LOW-E CLEAR INSULATING GLASS
“SOLARBAN 60 (2) CLEAR + CLEAR BY VITRO ARCHITECTURAL GLASS.

1.1. OUTDOOR LITE: CLEAR GLASS, SPUTTER COATED ON SECOND
SURFACE (2)

1.2. INDOOR LITE: CLEAR (TRANSPARENT) FLOAT GLASS.
1.3. LOW-E COATING: “SOLARBAN” 60 SOLAR CONTROL (SPUTTERED) BY

VITRO ARCHITECTURAL GLASS
LOCATION: SECOND SURFACE (2)

2. PERFORMANCE VALUES:
2.1. VISIBLE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE: 70%
2.2. U-VALUE WINTER: 0.29
2.3. U-VALUE SUMMER : 0.27
2.4. SHGC: 0.39
2.5. SHADING COEFFICIENT: 0.45
2.6. OUTDOOR VISIBLE LIGHT REFLECTANCE: 11%

APPROVED MANUFACTURERS:
VITRO CERTIFIED FABRICATOR REQUIRED
CERTIFICATION: BOTH LITES TO BE CRADLE TO CRADLE CERTIFIED™,
MINIMUM BRONZE LEVEL, BY CRADLE TO CRADLE PRODUCT INNOVATION
INSTITUTE ( WWW.C2CCERTIFIED.ORG).

OUTDOOR APPEARANCE: CLEAR
INSULATING UNIT CONSTRUCTION: 1/4” (6MM) GLASS + 1/2” (13MM) AIR SPACE +
1/4” (6MM) GLASS

(2) DOUBLE LOUVER
VINYL SHUTTER

1" SPACE GAP

EIFS  FRAME,
PAINTED EP-1

SECTION TITLE
ALUMINUM - FRAMED ENTRANCES AND STOREFRONTS YKK AP PRODUCT
SERIES    YKK AP YES 45 FS/FI SERIES
PART 1 GENERAL
1. SECTION INCLUDES: ALUMINUM STOREFRONT, INCLUDING:

1.1. YKK AP SERIES YES 45 FI STOREFRONT SYSTEM (INSULATING
GLAZING)

1. RELATED SECTIONS:
1.1. SINGLE SOURCE REQUIREMENT:  ALL PRODUCTS LISTED BELOW

SHALL BE BY THE SAME MANUFACTURER.

2. SYSTEM PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTION
2.1. PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS:  PROVIDE ALUMINUM

STOREFRONT SYSTEMS THAT COMPLY WITH PERFORMANCE
REQUIREMENTS   INDICATED, AS DEMONSTRATED BY TESTING
MANUFACTURER'S ASSEMBLIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEST
METHOD INDICATED.

2.2. AIR INFILTRATION:  WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E
283 AT DIFFERENTIAL STATIC PRESSURE OF 6.24 PSF (299 PA),
COMPLETED STOREFRONT SYSTEMS SHALL HAVE MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE INFILTRATION OF:

2.2.1. 0.06 CFM/FT² (1.10 M ³ /H · M²) FOR YES 45 FI SYSTEMS.
2.3. WATER INFILTRATION: NO UNCONTROLLED WATER WHEN TESTED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E 331 AT TEST PRESSURE
DIFFERENTIAL OF:

2.3.1. 10 PSF (479 PA) FOR YES 45 FI SYSTEMS. (OR WHEN REQUIRED,
FIELD TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AAMA 503).  FASTENER
HEADS MUST BE SEATED AND SEALED AGAINST   SILL
FLASHING ON ANY FASTENERS THAT PENETRATE THROUGH
THE SILL FLASHING.

2.4. WIND LOADS:  COMPLETED STOREFRONT SYSTEM SHALL
WITHSTAND WIND PRESSURE LOADS NORMAL TO WALL PLANE
INDICATED:

2.4.1. EXTERIOR WALLS:
2.4.1.1. POSITIVE PRESSURE: PER LOCAL CODE.
2.4.1.2. NEGATIVE PRESSURE: PER LOCAL CODE.
2.4.1.3. INTERIOR WALLS (PRESSURE ACTING IN EITHER

DIRECTION): PER LOCAL CODE.
2.5. DEFLECTION:  MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION IN ANY MEMBER

WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E 330 WITH
ALLOWABLE STRESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH AA SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ALUMINUM STRUCTURES.

2.5. DEFLECTION:  MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION IN ANY MEMBER
WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E 330 WITH
ALLOWABLE STRESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH AA SPECIFICATIONS FOR
ALUMINUM STRUCTURES.

2.6. THERMAL MOVEMENT:  PROVIDE FOR THERMAL MOVEMENT CAUSED
BY 180 DEGREES F. (82.2 DEGREES C.) SURFACE
TEMPERATURE, WITHOUT CAUSING BUCKLING STRESSES ON GLASS,
JOINT SEAL FAILURE, UNDUE STRESS ON STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS,
DAMAGING LOADS ON FASTENERS, REDUCTION OF PERFORMANCE,
OR DETRIMENTAL EFFECTS.

2.7. THERMAL PERFORMANCE:  WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
AAMA 1503.1 AND NFRC 100:

2.7.1. CONDENSATION RESISTANCE FACTOR (CRF F ):  A MINIMUM OF 44
FOR YES 45 FI SYSTEMS.

2.7.2. THERMAL TRANSMITTANCE U VALUE:  0.51 BTU/HR/FT²/°F OR LESS
FOR YES 45 FI SYSTEMS.

NOTE:  THERMAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE GLAZED SYSTEM AS A WHOLE
WILL BE AFFECTED BY THE CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GLASS
SPECIFIED.

SUBMITTALS
2.1. GENERAL:  PREPARE, REVIEW, APPROVE, AND SUBMIT SPECIFIED

SUBMITTALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH "CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT"
AND DIVISION 1 SUBMITTALS SECTIONS. PRODUCT DATA, SHOP
DRAWINGS, SAMPLES, AND SIMILAR SUBMITTALS ARE DEFINED IN
"CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT."

2.2. PRODUCT DATA:  SUBMIT PRODUCT DATA FOR EACH TYPE
STOREFRONT SERIES SPECIFIED AS REQUIRED BY THE ARCHITECT
OF RECORD.

2.3. SUBSTITUTIONS: WHENEVER SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS ARE TO BE
CONSIDERED, SUPPORTING TECHNICAL DATA, SAMPLES, AND TEST
REPORTS MUST BE SUBMITTED TEN (10) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO
BID DATE IN ORDER TO MAKE A VALID COMPARISON.

2.4. SHOP DRAWINGS:  PROVIDE TO THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD IF
REQUESTED. SHOP DRAWINGS SHOWING LAYOUT, PROFILES, AND
PRODUCT COMPONENTS, INCLUDING ANCHORAGE,   ACCESSORIES,
FINISH COLORS AND TEXTURES.

2.5. QUALITY ASSURANCE / CONTROL SUBMITTALS:
2.5.1. TEST REPORTS:  SUBMIT CERTIFIED TEST REPORTS SHOWING

COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIED PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTICS
AND PHYSICAL PROPERTIES IF REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL PERMITTING
AUTHORITY.

2.6. CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS:
2.6.1. WARRANTY:  SUBMIT WARRANTY DOCUMENTS SPECIFIED HEREIN.

QUALITY ASSURANCE
1. QUALIFICATIONS:

1.1. INSTALLER QUALIFICATIONS:  INSTALLER EXPERIENCED (AS
DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR) TO PERFORM WORK OF THIS
SECTION WHO HAS SPECIALIZED IN THE INSTALLATION OF WORK
SIMILAR TO THAT REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT.  IF REQUESTED BY
OWNER, SUBMIT REFERENCE LIST OF COMPLETED PROJECTS.

2.2. PRE-INSTALLATION MEETINGS:  CONDUCT PRE-INSTALLATION
MEETING TO VERIFY PROJECT REQUIREMENTS, SUBSTRATE
CONDITIONS,   MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, AND
MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY REQUIREMENTS.

3. PROJECT CONDITIONS / SITE CONDITIONS.
3.1. FIELD MEASUREMENTS:  VERIFY ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS /

OPENINGS BY FIELD MEASUREMENTS BEFORE FABRICATION; RETAIN
RECORDED MEASUREMENTS ON SHOP DRAWINGS.  COORDINATE
FIELD MEASUREMENTS, FABRICATION SCHEDULE WITH
CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS TO AVOID CONSTRUCTION DELAYS.

4. WARRANTY
4.1. PROJECT WARRANTY:  REFER TO "CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT"

FOR PROJECT WARRANTY PROVISIONS.
4.2. MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY:  SUBMIT, FOR OWNER'S

ACCEPTANCE, MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD WARRANTY DOCUMENT
EXECUTED BY AN AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL.

4.3. WARRANTY PERIOD:  MANUFACTURER'S ONE (1) YEAR STANDARD
WARRANTY COMMENCING ON THE SUBSTANTIAL DATE OF
COMPLETION FOR THE PROJECT PROVIDED THAT THE WARRANTY, IN
NO EVENT, SHALL START LATER THAN SIX (6) MONTHS FROM THE
DATE OF SHIPMENT BY YKK AP AMERICA INC.  EDITOR NOTE:
LONGER WARRANTY PERIODS ARE AVAILABLE AT ADDITIONAL COST.

5. PART 2 PRODUCTS
5.1. MANUFACTURERS (ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS/PRODUCTS)
5.2. ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: YKK AP AMERICA INC.
5.3. STOREFRONT SYSTEM:  YKK AP YES 45 FI STOREFRONT SYSTEM.

6. COLORS: AS SPECIFIED BY POPEYES LOUISIANA KITCHEN:

INSTALLATION
1. GENERAL:  INSTALL MANUFACTURER'S SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH

SHOP DRAWINGS, AND WITHIN SPECIFIED TOLERANCES.
1. PROTECT ALUMINUM MEMBERS IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY, STEEL,

CONCRETE, OR DISSIMILAR MATERIALS USING NYLON PADS
OR BITUMINOUS COATING.

2. SHIM AND BRACE ALUMINUM SYSTEM BEFORE ANCHORING TO
STRUCTURE.

3.     SHIM AND BRACE ALUMINUM SYSTEM BEFORE ANCHORING TO
STRUCTURE.

4.     PROVIDE SILL FLASHING AT EXTERIOR STOREFRONT SYSTEMS. EXTEND
EXTRUDED FLASHING CONTINUOUS WITH SPLICE JOINTS; SET IN
CONTINUOUS BEADS OF SEALANT.

5.    VERIFY STOREFRONT SYSTEM ALLOWS WATER ENTERING SYSTEM TO BE
COLLECTED IN GUTTERS AND WEPT TO EXTERIOR. VERIFY METAL JOINTS
ARE SEALED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS.

DRIVE THRU SPECIFICATIONS
DRIVE THRU WINDOW - QUIKSERV
MODEL # BP-7241E - STANDARD INSTALLATION
MODEL # BP-7241E-IP - HIGH WIND ZONE AS DETERMINED BY THE LOCAL
BUILDING CODE

GENERAL NOTES:
ACTUAL DIMENSIONS: 72" (W) x 27" (H)
ROUGH OPENING 72 1/2" (W) x 41 1/2" (H)

1) EYE SET TO BE MOUNTED DIRECTLY BELOW THE SERVICE OPENING. BAR
TO BE MOUNTED ON THE WALL.

2) ANCHOR SCREWS TO BE SUPPLIED BY THE CONTRACTOR.
3) JUNCTION BOX TO BE SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR.

INSTALLATION:
1) QUIKSERV WINDOWS MUST BE INSTALLED LEVEL AND SQUARE TO WORK

PROPERLY.
2) ANCHOR ACCORDING TO THE LOCAL BUILDING CODE ANCHOR

SCHEDULE.
3) 115V/15 AMP. DEDICATED CIRCUIT FEATURE.
4) RECOMMENDED HEIGHT FROM FLOOR TO SERVCE OPENING TO BE 36".

(CHECK FOR ANY LOCAL CODES OR CITY CODES)
5) SILICONE ALL EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR JOINTS.
6) ALL OTHER TYPES OF ANCHORING TO BE APPROVED BY CERTIFIED

ENGINEER.

SHUTTER MANUFACTURER
SHUTTER CONTRACTOR
MODEL L-2 VINYL; PHONE: 1-800-734-8368
WWW.SHUTTERCONTRACTOR.COM

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" AFF.

B.O. CANOPY
9'-4" AFF

T.O. PARAPET
19'-2" AFF

T.O. PARAPET
21'-10" AFF CORNICE

PAINTED

CORNICE
PAINTED

CORNICE
PAINTED

EIFS SHUTTER
SURROUND
PAINTED

GOOSENECK

GOOSENECK

SHUTTERNEW VERTICAL WOOD
PANEL SIDING GAS METER

PAINTED

THIN BRICK           - BRICK RED

LX-1

EF-1

EP-1

EP-1
SPEAKER EP-2

LX-1

EP-1

GOOSENECK
LX-1 EP-1SPEAKER

EP-2
EP-1

EP-3EP-1 EP-2

EB-1

THIN BRICK
EB-1

TEMP. TEMP.

TEMP.

EP-1
EP-3

ALUMINUM ACCENT
BAND EP-6

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" AFF.

B.O. CANOPY
9'-4" AFF

T.O. PARAPET
19'-2" AFF

T.O. PARAPET
21'-10" AFF

T.O. PARAPET
20'-6" AFF.

CORNICE
PAINTED

SHUTTER EIFS SHUTTER
SURROUND
PAINTED

EP-2

CORNICE
PAINTED
EP-2CORNICE

PAINTED
EP-1

GOOSENECK
LX-1

EP-1

EP-1

CORNICE
PAINTED
EP-1

SPEAKER

GOOSENECK
LX-1

EF-1

ALUMINUM ACCENT
BAND EP-6

EP-3

EP-3

EP-1
THIN BRICK
EB-1

EP-3 THIN BRICK
EB-1

EP-1

EP-1

EP-1

* CANOPY

TEMP. TEMP.TEMP.TEMP. TEMP. TEMP.TEMP.TEMP.

EP-4EP-4

CORNICE
PAINTED
EP-1

6
A-10

4
A-10

4
A-10

5
A-10

8
A-17

NOTE:
ALL ELEVATIONS TO RECEIVE 2 COATS OF EP-8

EXTERIOR COOLER
TO BE PAINTED EP-2

EXTERIOR COOLER
TO BE PAINTED EP-2

CORNICE
PAINTED

EP-2

CORNICE
PAINTED EP-2

NOTE:
ALL ELEVATIONS TO RECEIVE 2 COATS OF EP-8

EIFS ACCENT BAND
PAINTED

NEW VERTICAL WOOD
PANEL SIDING

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

CORNICE
PAINTED

RAILING (BY
SIGN VENDOR)

EP-1
EIFS ACCENT BAND
PAINTED

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

CANOPY (BY
SIGN VENDOR)

EP-5

EP-5

EP-6

EP-6

ES-1

ES-1
EP-3

EIFS ACCENT BAND
PAINTED

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR) EP-6

EP-6

CANOPY (BY SIGN
VENDOR)

EP-1
EIFS ACCENT BAND
PAINTED

1
A-9

4
A-8

2
A-9

1
A-8

CANOPY (BY
SIGN VENDOR)

EP-5

SIGNAGE
60" DIA.
INTERNALLY
ILLUMINATED
19 SQ. FT.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

ARCH. PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

SEAL:

CONSULTANT:

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

 K
IT

CH
EN

SI
TE

 N
O

.:
00

xx
x

17
71

 S
E 

En
si

gn
 L

an
e

W
ar

re
nt

on
, 

O
re

go
n 

97
14

6

AMB21002.0

CDG

---

19120 SE 34TH STREET

VANCOUVER, WA 98683 

KEN McCRACKEN,
ARCHITECT

Architecture ▪ Program Management ▪ Permitting

SUITE 115

PHONE: 360.980.8258
EMAIL: EPETERSON@PMDGINC.COM

PROJECT CONTACT: ERICK PETERSON

KEN MCCRACKEN, ARCHITECT

KENNETH J.
MCCRACKEN

CAMAS, WA
License # 5599

KJM/xxxx

07.29.21 PRE-APPLICATION

A-5.1

LEFT AND RIGHT
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1DRIVE-THROUGH ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0"

07.28.2021

2MAIN ENTRY ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0"

07.28.2021

4SPECIFICATIONS N.T.S.

07.28.2021

3LARGE SHUTTER DIM 1/4" = 1'-0"



DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

ARCH. PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

SEAL:

CONSULTANT:

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

 K
IT

CH
EN

SI
TE

 N
O

.:
00

xx
x

17
71

 S
E 

En
si

gn
 L

an
e

W
ar

re
nt

on
, 

O
re

go
n 

97
14

6

AMB21002.0

CDG

---

19120 SE 34TH STREET

VANCOUVER, WA 98683 

KEN McCRACKEN,
ARCHITECT

Architecture ▪ Program Management ▪ Permitting

SUITE 115

PHONE: 360.980.8258
EMAIL: EPETERSON@PMDGINC.COM

PROJECT CONTACT: ERICK PETERSON

KEN MCCRACKEN, ARCHITECT

KENNETH J.
MCCRACKEN

CAMAS, WA
License # 5599

KJM/xxxx

07.29.21 PRE-APPLICATION

A-6

EXTERIOR FINISH
SCHEDULE

1EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE -





3/25/2021

CODE MATERIAL LOCATION SOURCE PRODUCT COLOR DIMENSION ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
WALL FINISHES AND PAINT

TEAL. PANTONE #326 C. PROVIDED BY 
MANUFACTURER

PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

ALTERNATE 
OPTION: CREATIVE 

MATERIALS 
CORPORATION

ALTERNATE OPTION:  THIN BRICK FLAGSTAFF
8-1/8” x 2-1/16” x 

5/8”

EP-6 METAL/PAINT

CEDAR
17-7/8” H x 119-

5/16” L

CONTACT: 
popeyestile@creativematerialscorp.com 

1.800.207.2967 Ext 7797 

CONTACT: MATT STEPHENSON M: 
770.789.8228 popeyes@nichiha.com

CONTACT: RODGER LIPPMAN C: 
848.702.0239 

rodger.lippman@benjaminmoore.com

SW 6062 RUGGED BROWN

BUILDING CANOPIES
PROVIDED BY 

MANUFACTURER
PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

PROVIDED BY 
MANUFACTURER

MAIN WALL SURFACE ABOVE 
WAINSCOT ACCENT TRIM

PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

DP-1 DOOR
EXTERIOR DOORS MAIN 

ENTRANCE AND SIDE 
ENTRANCE

PROVIDED BY 
MANUFACTURER

TO BE
PURCHASED FROM
MANUFACTURER IN

ORANGE FINISH

 2021 POPEYE'S FINISH SCHEDULE  
EXTERIOR MATERIALS & FINISH SCHEDULE **TO BE USED WITH FS-LEGACY (1846)

EB-1 FACE BRICK ACCENT TOWER BRICK

NICHIHA FIBER 
CEMENT

VINTAGE BRICK
ALEXANDRIA BUFF

7 3/8" x 2 1/2" x 
3/4"

CONTACT: MATT STEPHENSON M: 
770.789.8228 popeyes@nichiha.com

EF-1 EXTERIOR WOOD SIDING
FRONT FAÇADE EXTERIOR 

WALLS
NICHIHA FIBER 

CEMENT
VINTAGE WOOD AWP 3030

EXTERIOR PAINT
EXTERIOR WAINSCOT, 

SLL PAINT, AND DUMSPTER 
WALLS

ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL

EP-1 EXTERIOR PAINT

BENJAMIN MOORE ROOT BEER CANDY 2105-20

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

DRIVE THRU WINDOW CANOPY

EXTERIOR PAINT ALL EXTERIOR WALLS

BOLLARDS, PYLON POLE AND 
DIRECTIONAL SIGN POLES

BENJAMIN MOORE

EP-7 EXTERIOR PAINT DUMSPTER GATES

EP-4 EXTERIOR PAINT

EP-3

EP-5 METAL/PAINT

ANTI-GRAFFITTI COAT                                      
V500-00

ALIPHATIC ACRYLICC URETHANE - GLOSSEP-8 BENJAMIN MOORE

EP-2 EXTERIOR PAINT BRICK TOWER METAL COPING ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL

CONTACT: RODGER LIPPMAN C: 
848.702.0239 

rodger.lippman@benjaminmoore.com

PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

TEAL. PANTONE #326 C. PROVIDED BY 
MANUFACTURER

PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

CONTACT: RODGER LIPPMAN C: 
848.702.0239 

rodger.lippman@benjaminmoore.com

CONTACT: RODGER LIPPMAN C: 
848.702.0239 

rodger.lippman@benjaminmoore.com

CONTACT: GLENN REMLER                                       
C: 954.547.1217                    

glenn.j.remler@sherwin.com

ORANGE. PANTONE #3564 C. PROVIDED BY 
MANUFACTURER

BENJAMIN MOORE

SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7551 GREEK VILLA
CONTACT: GLENN REMLER                                       

C: 954.547.1217                    
glenn.j.remler@sherwin.com

CONTACT: GLENN REMLER                                       
C: 954.547.1217                    

glenn.j.remler@sherwin.com

ES-1 SHUTTERS EXTERIOR WALLS
PROVIDED BY 

MANUFACTURER

TO BE
PURCHASED FROM
MANUFACTURER IN

TEAL FINISH

ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL

"GRAY" HC-170 STONINGTON GREY
CONTACT: RODGER LIPPMAN C: 

848.702.0239 
rodger.lippman@benjaminmoore.com

SW 7657 TINSMITH
CONTACT: GLENN REMLER                                       

C: 954.547.1217                    
glenn.j.remler@sherwin.com

CONTACT: RODGER LIPPMAN                         
C: 848.702.0239 

rodger.lippman@benjaminmoore.com

WHITE OC-125 MOONLIGHT WHITE

BENJAMIN MOORE

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

BENJAMIN MOORE

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

FACTORY FINISH BLACK

SW 6991 BLACK MAGIC

ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL

SAFETY YELLOW

ORANGE. PANTONE #3564 C. PROVIDED BY 
MANUFACTURER



62Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

7.0 Material 
Specifications



CONTENTS

65Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

Accent Tower Brick

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and

alternatives

EB-1

65Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

66Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

EF-1
Exterior Wood Siding

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

66Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

67Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

EP-1
Exterior Upper Facade
Paint

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

67Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

68Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

EP-2
Brick Tower Metal
Coping

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

68Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

69Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

EP-3
Exterior Wainscot and
Sill Paint

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

69Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

69Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

EP-4
Exterior Safety Yellow 
Paint

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

69Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

63Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

Popeyes Orange

Pantone 3564 C

-Drive Thru Canopy
-Entry Doors

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

63Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
EP-5



CONTENTS

64Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. 64Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
EP-6



CONTENTS

70Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

P-1
Interior Walls and
Ceiling

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

70Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

71Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

P-2
Door Frames

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

71Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

72Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

P-3

Orange Brick Accent
Wall

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

72Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

73Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

P-4

- Neon Sign Background
- Restroom Walls

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and

alternatives

73Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

74Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

BR-1
Interior Walls 

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

74Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

75Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

F-1
Interior Walls 

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

75Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

76Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

TL-1, TL-2, TL-3
-Dining Room Floor
-Base Tile
-Restroom Floor
-Restroom Walls

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

76Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

77Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. 77Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

78Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

SS-1
Front Service
Countertop

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

78Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



CONTENTS

79Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.

L-1
Interior Door Laminate

*Refer to Finish Schedule for
exact specification and
alternatives

79Image Guidelines© 2020 Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Confidential and Proprietary Information of Popeyes Louisiana Kitchen, Inc.



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

1

VICINITY MAP AERIAL MAP

POPEYES
S C H E D U L E

S I G N C O D E

X DateTitle

A P P R O V A L

S Q U A R E F O O T A G E I N F O R M A T I O N

PROPOSED SQ FT. .0.00ALLOWABLE SQ FT. .0.00

L E G E N D

EXISTING SIGN
TO REMAIN

S1
EXISTING SIGN
TO BE REMOVED

X1
EXISTING SIGN
TO BE REPLACED

R1
NEW
PROPOSED

N1

NOT TO SCALE

NORTH

NOT TO SCALE

NORTH

Ambrosia QSR Chicken Real Estate, LLC
1771 SE Ensign Lane

Warrenton, OR 97146

Building Signs
Code Check: C-1 zone sign. 3 Signs Max on property. 1 sq. ft per linear foot of frontage. We have 240'
of frontage on SE Ensign, plus 32sq.ft. for the little frontage on the entry lane (it counts as a
"street"). = 272 sq.ft. total allowed (bldg & pylon).

Freestanding Signs
Code Check: freestanding sign it could be up to 45’ tall or extend no higher than 10’ above the
restaurant. Bldg is 22' tall + 10' = 32' max heith.

N1   - (1) 27” ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS WITH LK TAGLINE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS ON WIREWAY

N2   - (1) 60” ILLUMINATED BUILDING SEAL

N3   - (1) 7’-0”X ’-0”X8” CANOPY PMS 3564C ORANGE4 DT (PAINTED )

N4   - (1) ’-0”X ’-0”X8” CANOPY PMS 3564C ORANGE10 4 DT (PAINTED )

N5   - ( ) 5’-0”X3’-0”X8” CANOPY PMS 326C TEAL1 (PAINTED )

N6   - ( ) 1 ’-0”X3’-0”X8” CANOPY PMS 326C TEAL1 7 (PAINTED )

N7   - (1) ’-0”X3’-0”X8” CANOPY PMS 326C TEAL7 (PAINTED )

7 (PAINTED )N8   - (1) ’-0”X3’-0”X8” CANOPY PMS 3564C ORANGE

N - (2) NON-ILLUMINATED 8” TALL BUILDING FASCIA BAND9

N - (1) GUARD RAIL WITH PLATE10 3’-0” S

11N - (1) CLEARANCE BAR

N1 - (1) DRIVE THRU MENU CANOPY2

N13 - (1) SPEAKER BOX

N14 - (1) MONOLITHIC DIRECTIONAL SIGN ( )DRIVE-THRU LEFT ARROW /DRIVE-THRU RIGHT ARROW

N15 - (1) P-80 PYLON SIGN



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

2

Scale: 1”=25’-0”

SITE PLAN

TOTAL PROPOSED SIGN AREA SQ FT: 97.10 . .

NORTH

NOTE: DIGITAL PREVIEW AND MENU BOARDS BY OTHERS.

N15

N6

N1

N9

N9

N
7

N
8

N12

N
1
0N

5

N
2

N
4

N
3

N11

N13

N14



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

3

Speaker canopy menu board standard template location.



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

4

Scale: 3/16” = 1’-0”

NORTH ELEVATION (STOREFRONT) PROPOSED: 52.55 SQ.FT.

GOOSENECK LIGHT PLACEMENT
SIDE ELEVATION VIEW

33
½

"
8"

27
"

10
"

14'-4"

10'-0"

3"

9’
-4

”

N4 N9 N6 N9 N7 N8

17’-0”
9” 9”

GC TO HOLD DIMENSIONS OF
8" EIFS BAND 33 ½" ABOVE

WINDOW FRAME.

NOTE:

N2

N1
52.55 SQ.FT.

44
"

EQ

N10

EQ

N5

18’-2”

EQ EQ

33’-0”

5’-0”



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

5

Scale: 3/16” = 1’-0”

SOUTH ELEVATION (REAR)

9’
-4

”

N3N8

33’-0”



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

6

Scale: 1/8” = 1’-0”

EAST DRIVE-THRUELEVATION ( )

Scale: 1/8” = 1’-0”

WEST MAIN ENTRANCEELEVATION ( )

PROPOSED: 19.64 SQ.FT.

WINDOW SHUTTERS
BY OTHERS

N1

EQ
44

"
9'

-4
"

3"
33

½
"

8" GC TO HOLD DIMENSIONS OF
8" EIFS BAND 33 ½" ABOVE

WINDOW FRAME.

NOTE:

N2
19.64 SQ.FT.

N4N3 N9 N6N5N10

10’-0”

WINDOW SHUTTERS
BY OTHERS

9'
-4

"

33
½

"
8"

GC TO HOLD DIMENSIONS OF
8" EIFS BAND 33 ½" ABOVE

WINDOW FRAME.

NOTE:

N8N7N9N6

7’-0”

EQ

47”

47”

N1

EQ
44

"

3"

EQ

7’-0”

3’
-4

3/
4”

5’-0”

63’-0”

63’-0”

7’-0”



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

7

FACES:...............  .177” #7328 WHITE ACRYLIC FACES
PAINTED PMS 3564 C

RETURNS:.........   .040” X 3.0 ALUMINUM COIL PAINTED PMS 3564 C
BACKS:..............  1/8” WHITE ACM BACKS
TRIM CAP:..........  1” JEWELITE TRIMCAP PAINTED PMS 3564 C
ILLUMINATION:..   WHITE LED’S

LETTERS: POPEYES

SPECIFICATIONS:

FACES:...............  .177” #7328 WHITE ACRYLIC FACES
PAINTED PMS 3564 C

RETURNS:.........   .040” X 3.0 ALUMINUM COIL PAINTED PMS 3564 C
BACKS:..............  1/8” WHITE ACM BACKS
TRIM CAP:..........  1” JEWELITE TRIMCAP PAINTED PMS 3564 C
ILLUMINATION:..   WHITE LED’S
WIREWAY............   .090” BRAKE FORMED ALUM.

LETTERS: LOUISANA KITCHEN

SPECIFICATIONS:

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AREA: 52.55 SQ FTILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

FRONT VIEW

8"

44
"

118” (9’-10”)

N1
SIDE VIEW

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

10
"

COPY

120” (10’-0”)
WIREWAY

3"

3" ½"Painted to match wall color.
Brake formed alum. Wireway

172” (14’-4”)
27

"
LE

TT
ER

S

3"

FACE COLOR, TRIM CAP AND
RETURN TO BE PMS 3564 C,

WIREWAY COLOR TO MATCH WALL

NOTE:



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

8

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

AREA SQ FT: 19.64ILLUMINATED ROUND SEAL

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW&

60
"

CA
BI

N
ET

60" CABINET

N2

3"

NEW DIE TOOL REQUIRED

SPECIFICATIONS:

1. - " X .040"RETURNS ALUMINUM PAINTED PMS 3564 C3
2. - .118"FACES CLEAR IMPACTED MODIFIED ACRYLIC
W/ 2 3630-20ND SURFACE VINYLS WHITE, PMS 3564 C3M

TRIM CAP -3. 1" PMS 3564 C
4.  BACKS - $” ACM

LEDS-5. WHITE LED W/ 12V 60W POWER SUPPLY

FACE COLOR, TRIM CAP AND
RETURN TO BE PMS 3564 C

NOTE:



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

9

( ) SIDE1 LEFT -BRICK

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”FRONT VIEW
1 DT WINDOW CANOPYN22N3 QTY: 1

LISTED

ELECTRIC SIGN SECTION

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
600 / .ARTICLE OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES

.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN

NOTES:
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO BE UL LISTED
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

( )NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE NEC

12ALL WIRING SHALL BE GA

(1) 20 -120VAMP CIRCUIT TO BE BROUGHT
.TO JOB SITE BY LICENCED ELECTRICIAN

2161ALL SIGNAGE WILL BE  UL COMPLIANT
.AND CARRY UL LABELS

8”

48”

40
½

”

LED LIGHT FIXTURE

40
#”

BET
WEEN

 CLEV
ISE

S

NOTE: ADD SILICONE SEALANT TO ALL
SEAMS ON TOP OF THE CANOPIES.

35.625°

COLOR

PMS C3564

TANGERINE

SPECIFICATIONS:

2. 2" X 8" .ALUMINUM RECT TUBE CANOPY FRAME
.090"WITH BRAKE FORMED STIFFENERS

3. .090" &ALUMINUM TOP BOTTOM COVERS
4. : -PAINT TOP, EDGE BOTTOM SAG RODS, AND

PAINTED TO MATCH - PMS 3564 C
5.  LIGHTING - LED LIGHT FIXTURE

SCALE NTS:ISOMETRIC VIEW
3 CANOPY

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”END VIEW
2 CANOPY

2’
-5

#”
8”

3’
-4

#”

84” (7’-0”)

71/2” 71/2”69” (5’-9”)

LED LIGHT FIXTURE



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

10

2’
-5

#”
8”

3’
-4

#”

8” 8”104” (8’-8”)

( ) SIDE1 LEFT -BRICK

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”FRONT VIEW
1 DT WINDOW CANOPYN22N4 QTY: 1

LISTED

ELECTRIC SIGN SECTION

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
600 / .ARTICLE OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES

.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN

NOTES:
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO BE UL LISTED
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

( )NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE NEC

12ALL WIRING SHALL BE GA

(1) 20 -120VAMP CIRCUIT TO BE BROUGHT
.TO JOB SITE BY LICENCED ELECTRICIAN

2161ALL SIGNAGE WILL BE  UL COMPLIANT
.AND CARRY UL LABELS

8”

48”

40
½

”

LED LIGHT FIXTURE

40
#”

BET
WEEN

 CLEV
ISE

S

10’-0”

LED LIGHT FIXTURE

NOTE: ADD SILICONE SEALANT TO ALL
SEAMS ON TOP OF THE CANOPIES.

35.625°

COLOR

PMS C3564

TANGERINE

SPECIFICATIONS:

2. 2" X 8" .ALUMINUM RECT TUBE CANOPY FRAME
.090"WITH BRAKE FORMED STIFFENERS

3. .090" &ALUMINUM TOP BOTTOM COVERS
4. : -PAINT TOP, EDGE BOTTOM SAG RODS, AND

PAINTED TO MATCH - PMS 3564 C
5.  LIGHTING - LED LIGHT FIXTURE

SCALE NTS:ISOMETRIC VIEW
3 CANOPY

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”END VIEW
2 CANOPY



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

11

(1) LEFT - CORNERSIDE

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”FRONT VIEW

NOTES:
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO BE UL LISTED
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

( )NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE NEC

12ALL WIRING SHALL BE GA

(1) 20 -120VAMP CIRCUIT TO BE BROUGHT
.TO JOB SITE BY LICENCED ELECTRICIAN

2161ALL SIGNAGE WILL BE  UL COMPLIANT
.AND CARRY UL LABELS

CANOPYN5
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”END VIEW

2 CANOPYQTY: 1

LISTED

ELECTRIC SIGN SECTION

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
600 / .ARTICLE OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES

.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN SCALE NTS:ISOMETRIC VIEW
3 CANOPY

NOTE: ADD SILICONE SEALANT TO ALL
SEAMS ON TOP OF THE CANOPIES.

COLOR

PMS 326 C TEAL

SPECIFICATIONS:

2. 2" X 8" .ALUMINUM RECT TUBE CANOPY FRAME
.090"WITH BRAKE FORMED STIFFENERS

3. .090" &ALUMINUM TOP BOTTOM COVERS
4. : -PAINT TOP, EDGE BOTTOM SAG RODS, AND

PAINTED TO MATCH - PMS 326 C TEAL
5.  LIGHTING - LED LIGHT FIXTURE

LED LIGHT
FIXTURE

8”

36”

40
½

” 2'-
7 1/

8"

BE
TW

EE
N

CL
EV

ISE
S

45.529°

%” THREADED ROD
¾”IN EMT

UNISTRUT TO
SPAN A MINIMUM
OF 2 STUDS

3/8” THRU BOLT
WALL

60” (5’-0”)

2’
-5

½
”

8”

3’
-4

½
”

71/2” 71/2”45” (3’-9”)

LED LIGHT FIXTURE



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

12

2’
-5

#”
8”

3’
-4

#”

8”

204” (17’-0”)

94” (7’-10”)8” 94” (7’-10”)

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”FRONT VIEW
CANOPYN6 QTY: 1

( )1 FRONT

NOTES:
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO BE UL LISTED
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

( )NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE NEC

12ALL WIRING SHALL BE GA

(1) 20 -120VAMP CIRCUIT TO BE BROUGHT
.TO JOB SITE BY LICENCED ELECTRICIAN

2161ALL SIGNAGE WILL BE  UL COMPLIANT
.AND CARRY UL LABELS

SCALE NTS:ISOMETRIC VIEW
3 CANOPY

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”END VIEW
2 CANOPY

33
1/

2"

LISTED

ELECTRIC SIGN SECTION

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
600 / .ARTICLE OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES

.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN

LED LIGHT FIXTURE

NOTE: ADD SILICONE SEALANT TO ALL
SEAMS ON TOP OF THE CANOPIES.

LED LIGHT
FIXTURE

46.25°

%” THREADED ROD
¾”IN EMT

8”

36”

40
½

”

UNISTRUT TO
SPAN A MINIMUM
OF 2 STUDS

3/8” THRU BOLT

30
#”

BE
TW

EE
N 

CL
EV

ISE
S

1"

8"
2'

-9
1/

2"

WINDOW FRAME

COLOR

PMS 326 C TEAL

SPECIFICATIONS:

2. 2" X 8" .ALUMINUM RECT TUBE CANOPY FRAME
.090"WITH BRAKE FORMED STIFFENERS

3. .090" &ALUMINUM TOP BOTTOM COVERS
4. : -PAINT TOP, EDGE BOTTOM SAG RODS, AND

PAINTED TO MATCH - PMS 326 C TEAL
5.  LIGHTING - LED LIGHT FIXTURE



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

13

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”FRONT VIEW
CANOPYN7 QTY: 1

SCALE NTS:ISOMETRIC VIEW
3 CANOPY

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”END VIEW
2 CANOPY

LED LIGHT
FIXTURE

46.25°

%” THREADED ROD
¾”IN EMT

8”

36”

40
½

”

UNISTRUT TO
SPAN A MINIMUM
OF 2 STUDS

3/8” THRU BOLT

30
#”

BE
TW

EE
N 

CL
EV

ISE
S

1"

8"
2'

-9
1/

2"

WINDOW FRAME

NOTES:
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO BE UL LISTED
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

( )NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE NEC

12ALL WIRING SHALL BE GA

(1) 20 -120VAMP CIRCUIT TO BE BROUGHT
.TO JOB SITE BY LICENCED ELECTRICIAN

2161ALL SIGNAGE WILL BE  UL COMPLIANT
.AND CARRY UL LABELS

LISTED

ELECTRIC SIGN SECTION

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
600 / .ARTICLE OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES

.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN

NOTE: ADD SILICONE SEALANT TO ALL
SEAMS ON TOP OF THE CANOPIES.

COLOR

PMS 326 C TEAL

SPECIFICATIONS:

2. 2" X 8" .ALUMINUM RECT TUBE CANOPY FRAME
.090"WITH BRAKE FORMED STIFFENERS

3. .090" &ALUMINUM TOP BOTTOM COVERS
4. : -PAINT TOP, EDGE BOTTOM SAG RODS, AND

PAINTED TO MATCH - PMS 326 C TEAL
5.  LIGHTING - LED LIGHT FIXTURE

2’
-5

#”
8”

3’
-4

#”

84” (7’-0”)

71/2” 71/2”69” (5’-9”)

LED LIGHT FIXTURE

(1) RIGHT SIDE



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

14

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”FRONT VIEW
CANOPY ( ENTRANCE)MAINN8 QTY: 1

SCALE NTS:ISOMETRIC VIEW
3 CANOPY

SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”END VIEW
2 CANOPY

NOTES:
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO BE UL LISTED
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

( )NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE NEC

12ALL WIRING SHALL BE GA

(1) 20 -120VAMP CIRCUIT TO BE BROUGHT
.TO JOB SITE BY LICENCED ELECTRICIAN

2161ALL SIGNAGE WILL BE  UL COMPLIANT
.AND CARRY UL LABELS

LISTED

ELECTRIC SIGN SECTION

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
600 / .ARTICLE OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES

.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN

NOTE: ADD SILICONE SEALANT TO ALL
SEAMS ON TOP OF THE CANOPIES.

2’
-5

#”
8”

3’
-4

#”

84” (7’-0”)

71/2” 71/2”69” (5’-9”)

LED LIGHT FIXTURE

(1) RIGHT -BRICKSIDE

SPECIFICATIONS:

2. 2" X 8" .ALUMINUM RECT TUBE CANOPY FRAME
.090"WITH BRAKE FORMED STIFFENERS

3. .090" &ALUMINUM TOP BOTTOM COVERS
4. : -PAINT TOP, EDGE BOTTOM SAG RODS, AND

PAINTED TO MATCH - PMS 3564 C
5.  LIGHTING - LED LIGHT FIXTURE

LED LIGHT
FIXTURE

8”

36”

40
½

” 2'-
7 1/

8"

BE
TW

EE
N

CL
EV

ISE
S

45.529°

%” THREADED ROD
¾”IN EMT

UNISTRUT TO
SPAN A MINIMUM
OF 2 STUDS

3/8” THRU BOLT
WALL

COLOR

PMS C3564

TANGERINE



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

15

Scale: 1/2”=1’-0”

NON-ILLUMINATED 8” TALL BUILDING FASCIA BAND (SIMPLE DESIGN)

EXACT LENGTHS TO BE CUT
IN THE FIELD BY INSTALLER

NOTE

N9

EXT. WALL

24GA GALVALUM
PMS 326 C TEAL
BACK SUPPORT

SECTION DETAILA

1
Scale: NTS

8”

2”

3/8”X3 1/2”
LAG SCREWS

4’ OC

NOTE

SITE VERIFY WALL DIMENSION

.063 ALUMINUM
PAINTED TO MATCH

PMS 326 C TEAL

FRONT VIEW

(QTY: 2)
12”

48”

FRONT VIEW

(QTY: 2)

8”

LEFT ELEVATION

RIGHT ELEVATION

12
”

TOP VIEW

TOP VIEW

46”

A

1

SIDE MOUNTED
TO BUILDING

4'-0"

12
”

46”

SIDE MOUNTED
TO BUILDING

4'-0"

Scale: 3/4”=1’-0”

.063 ALUMINUM
PAINTED TO MATCH
PMS 326 C TEAL



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

16

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

GUARD RAIL WITH PLATE
FRONT VIEW

N10

43
"

6"

6” CURB

ASPHALT

36"

SPECIFICATIONS:
1. ALUMINUM SQUARE TUBE RAILINGS

2. PAINT - BLACK



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

17

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

CLEARANCE BAR

FRONT VIEW SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

CLEARANCE BAR

SIDE VIEW
N11

STEEL BASE PLATE

STD STEEL PIPE.

6” CURB

ASPHALT

12
0”

5
½

"

12
"

STEEL PIPE

10
8”

CL
EA

RA
N

CE

SET BOLT

J-BOLTS WITH NUTS
AND WASHERS

SPECIFICATIONS:
1. ALUMINUM PANEL WITH

REFLECTIVE WHITE VINYL GRAPHICS
2. TUBE STEEL HORIZONTAL ARM
3. PIPE SLEEVE WITH CAP PLATE,
4. PIPE MAIN SUPPORT
5. STEEL BASE PLATE
6. J-STEEL BOLTS
.7 PAINT: PMS 326 C - TEAL

72"
48"

NOTE:
&TEMPLATE OF BASE PLATE

J- .BOLTS TO SHIP AHEAD OF PIPE

PLUG INSIDE OF PIPE

ALUMINUM WITH
REFLECTIVE WHITE VINYL GRAPHICS

TBD

TB
D

FOOTING BY OTHERS



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

18

2’
- 

3”
17

¾
”

N22
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

DRIVE-THRU CANOPY

FRONT VIEW
N12

6’ - 0”

10
’

- 
0”

6’ - 0”

CANOPY ROOF
2”X4” STEEL REC. TUBE

W/ACM ROOF

DECORATIVE CHICKEN
¼” STEEL

2’
- 

11
”

4”
10

”

8”

3’
-0

”

3’
-1

1”

N22N13

HSS 6” x 6” x 1/4”

7’
- 

3”

2’
- 

9”

CANOPY CEILING
W/20GA STEEL ROOF
PTM PMS 326 C TEAL

COLOR

PMS 326 C TEAL

LIGHT FIXTURE

FOOTING BY OTHERS
N22

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

DRIVE-THRU CANOPY

SIDE VIEW

2’ - 5 ½”

2’
- 

11
”

10
’

- 
0”

9’
- 

0”

8”

2”

4”

7’ - 0”

DECORATIVE CHICKEN
¼” STEEL

SPEAKER BOX

8”

3’
-0

”
3’

-1
1”

LIGHT FIXTURE

HSS 6” x 6” x 1/4”

$” STEEL GUSSET

1’ - 3 ¼”

2’
- 

2
#”

3M VINYL
REFLECTIVE WHITE

N22
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

DRIVE-THRU CANOPY

TOP VIEW
7’

- 
0”

1’
- 

3
¼

”

¼” ALUM. DECORATIVE ARROW
PTM PMS 3564 C

ACM ROOF
PAINTED PMS 326 C TEAL

Please

Place

Order

Here

Please

Place

Order

Here

2’
- 

3”
17

¾
”

4'-11"

4'-11"

CANOPY CEILING
W/20GA STEEL ROOF
PTM PMS 326 C TEAL

PMS 3564 C ORANGE



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

19

NOTE

STANDARD AND GRAPHICS LAYOUT
TO BE PROVIDED.

NOT READY FOR PRODUCTION

N 41

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

MONOLITHIC DIRECTIONAL SIGN
N

WHITE - BACK SPRAYED PAINT

COLOR SPECIFICATIONS:

PMS 3564 C - 3M 3630–84 TANGERINE

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEWOPPOSITE SIDE

6”2’-6”2’-6”

3’
-8

”

SIGN AREA SQ FT= . .9.17



12 2 2 6 C o a s t D r i v e
W h i t t i e r, 9 0 6 0 1C A

Tel: (562) 946-7545
Fax: (562) 949-5707

St. Lic.: 455415

Los Angeles, CA

09-21-0008

ALL IDEAS, PLANS, AND ELECTRONIC
ART INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING ARE
COPYRIGHTED AND OWNED BY LOREN

ELECTRIC SIGN CORPORATION AND
SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, USED
BY OR DISCLOSED TO ANY PERSONS,

FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF LOREN ELECTRIC

SIGN CORPORATION.

ADDRESS

DRAWING/REVISION NO.:

PAGE NO.:

OF 20

POPEYES
CLIENT:

Approval Signature

09/16/2021

DATE:

Dave P.

PROJECT MANAGER

EC

DESIGNER:

REVISION DATE:

REVISION BY:

1771 SE Ensign Lane
Warrenton, OR 97146

20

21
’-

0”

GRADE

32
’-

0”
O

.A
.H

.

TOTAL SIGN AREA: 78.9 SQ FT. .

P-80 PYLON SIGN

Scale: 1/4” = 1’-0”

SIDE VIEW

N15

7'
-2

1/
2"

12'-6 1/2"

3'
-1

%
"

SIGN CABINET A
:SIGN AREA 40.3 . .SQ FT

(NEW DIE REQUIRED)

12”

SUPPORT PIPE
PIPE TO BE PAINTED BLACK

FRONT VIEW

SIGN CABINET B
:SIGN AREA 38.6 .SQ FT.

(NEW DIE REQUIRED)

SUPPORT PIPE
AND FOUNDATION
ENGINEERING
( )SITE SPECIFIC

Note:
Methods Of Attachment To Be Engineered.
Formal Stamped & Signed Engineering With
Calculations To Be Submitted With Permit
Drawings

1.) INSTALLATION OF THIS SIGN SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF NEC, UL48 AND/OR
OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES.

2.) BRANCH CIRCUIT:
A.) ALL BRANCH CIRCUITS FOR SIGNS MUST BE TOTALLY DEDICATED TO SIGNS (INCLUDING DEDICATED

GROUND AND DEDICATED NEUTRAL PER CIRCUIT).
B.) SIGN CIRCUITS MUST NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER LOADS SUCH AS LIGHTING, AIR CONDITIONING AND

OTHER EQUIPMENT.
C.) PROPERTY SIZED GROUND WIRE THAT CAN BE TRACKED TO THE BREAKER PANEL MUST BE PROVIDED.

3.) U.L. AND DATA LABELS REQUIRED
4. ) SIGN SATISFIES ALL REQUIREMENTS OF TITLE 24.
5. ) OUTDOOR SIGNAGE TO EMPLOY EITHER PHOTOCELL OR OUTDOOR ASTRONOMICAL TIMER

GENERAL NOTES:

NOTES:

ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO BE UL LISTED
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE (NEC)

ALL WIRING SHALL BE 12 GA

(1) 20 AMP-120V CIRCUIT TO BE BROUGHT
TO JOB SITE BY LICENCED ELECTRICIAN.

ALL SIGNAGE WILL BE  UL2161 COMPLIANT
AND CARRY UL LABELS.

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATIONAL

ELECTRICAL CODE AND/OR OTHER
APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES.

THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING
AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.

LISTED

ELECTRIC SIGN SECTION

PMS 3564C - 3M 3630-84 TANGERINE

BLACK PAINT

COLOR SPECIFICATIONS:

WHITE WHITE- 3M 3630-20

CABINET A:
FORMED DOUBLE FACE CENTER POLE SIGN.
SECOND SURFACE APPLICATION.
ADDITIONAL NOTES NOTED ON THE NEXT PAGE, .
CABINET & RETURNS PAINTED BURNT ORANGE

CABINET B:
FORMED DOUBLE FACE CENTER POLE SIGN.
SECOND SURFACE APPLICATION.
ADDITIONAL NOTES NOTED ON THE NEXT PAGE, .
CABINET & RETURNS PAINTED BURNT ORANGE

NOTE: LOWER STEM POLE AND FOUNDATION
PROVIDED BY LOCAL INSTALLER.



SE
 D

IS
C

O
VE

R
Y 

LA
N

E

COMPACT

COMPACT

NO

PARKING

DR
IV

E-
TH

RU
W

AI
TI

NG

1

2

3

4

5

67
8

9

10

11

12
13

-

-

SE ENSIGN LANE

WALMART

PROPOSED
2,111  SF

17 PARKING
SPACES TOTAL

6 
YD

RE
FU
SE

CO
NT
AI
NE
R

6 
YD

RE
FU
SE

CO
NT
AI
NE
R

7

2

1

3

2

1

1
26'

JOINT ACCESS
EASEMENT

20'
PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT

20
'

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

30
'

AC
CE

SS
EA

SE
M

EN
T

80
'-7

"

4"Ø EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN, TYP.

24
'-9

"
DR

IV
EW

AY

1SITE PLAN LEGEND NO SCALE
--

--

NOTE: NOT ALL SYMBOLS MAY BE APPLICABLE TO, AND USED, IN THIS DRAWING.

(E) STRIPED SAFETY PATH,  ACCESS PATH, OR  CROSSWALK

(N) CONCRETE PAVED SURFACE

(N) ASPHALT PAVEMENT

(E) EASEMENT.  SEE ALTA SURVEY

POLE MOUNTED SITE LIGHT

DESCRIPTIONKEY

PROPERTY LINE

X

(E) FENCE LINE

STANDARD PARKING

COMPACT PARKING

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

ACCESSIBLE VAN PARKING

#
#
#
#

ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL

SITE AND BUILDING DATA
ADMINISTRATIVE:
TAX LOT: 81027CB01901
ZONE: GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C-1)
SITE:
EXISTING PROPERTY AREA:   21,756 SQ. FT.  (0.50± ACRES)
BUILDING:
TOTAL BUILDING AREA:  2,111 SQ. FT. BUILDING (NEW)
% OF TOTAL SITE AREA:  9.7%
BUILDING USE:
ASSEMBLY A-2 (RESTAURANT)
USEABLE INTERIOR AREA:  1,798 SQ. FT.
DINING AREA:  482 SQ. FT.
WALK-IN AREA:  148 SQ. FT.
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
SW 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN,
CITY OF WARRENTON, COUNTY OF CLATSOP, STATE OF OREGON.

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X, AN AREA WITH MADERATE TO LOW RISK,
PER FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE MAP NUMBER 41007C0218F, EFECTIVE DATE JUNE 20,
2018.

2PARKING CALCULATIONS NO SCALE
--

--

*REQUIRED MAXIMUM PARKING IS BASED ON
WARRENTON DEVELOPMENT CODE, TABLE 16.128.030.A
1 SPACE PER 100 SQ. FT. OF GROSS FLOOR AREA.

MINIMUM PARKING IS BASED ON
WARRENTON DEVELOPMENT CODE, TABLE 16.128.030.A
1 SPACE PER 4 SEATS .

** ACCESSIBLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS ARE BASED ON
2019 OSSC TABLE 1106.1

REQUIRED TOTAL PARKING
1 SPACE

PER 4 SEATS
1 SPACE

PER 100 SF
BUILDING
SIZE (SF) MIN. REQ MAX. REQ PROVIDED

TOTAL PARKING 24 SEATS/4  2,111/100 2111 6 21 17

ACCESSIBLE PARKING
REQUIRED PROVIDED

ACCESSIBLE VAN PARKING
(TABLE 1106.1) 1 1

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

ARCH. PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

SEAL:

CONSULTANT:

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

 K
IT

CH
EN

SI
TE

 N
O

.:
00

xx
x

17
71

 S
E 

En
si

gn
 L

an
e

W
ar

re
nt

on
, 

O
re

go
n 

97
14

6

AMB21002.0

CDG

---

19120 SE 34TH STREET

VANCOUVER, WA 98683 

KEN McCRACKEN,
ARCHITECT

Architecture ▪ Program Management ▪ Permitting

SUITE 115

PHONE: 360.980.8258
EMAIL: EPETERSON@PMDGINC.COM

PROJECT CONTACT: ERICK PETERSON

KEN MCCRACKEN, ARCHITECT

KENNETH J.
MCCRACKEN

CAMAS, WA
License # 5599

KJM/xxxx

07.29.21 PRE-APPLICATION

A-0.0

COMMERCIAL SITE
DESIGN

NORTHSCALE:  

0 10 20 40 60 80

1"=20'-0"



COMPACT

COMPACT

NO

PARKING

DR
IV

E-
TH

RU
W

AI
TI

NG

SE ENSIGN LANE

SE ENSIGN WAY

PLANT SCHEDULE

L1.1
PLANTING PLAN

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

ARCH. PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION

SEAL:

CONSULTANT:

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

 K
IT

CH
EN

SI
TE

 N
O

.:
00

xx
x

17
71

 S
E 

En
si

gn
 L

an
e

W
ar

re
nt

on
, 

O
re

go
n 

97
14

6

AMB21002.0

CDG

---

19120 SE 34TH STREET

VANCOUVER, WA 98683 

KEN McCRACKEN,
ARCHITECT

Architecture ▪ Program Management ▪ Permitting

SUITE 115

PHONE: 360.980.8258
EMAIL: EPETERSON@PMDGINC.COM

PROJECT CONTACT: ERICK PETERSON

KEN MCCRACKEN, ARCHITECT

07.29.21 PRE-APPLICATION

09.03.21 SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

R
E G I S T E R E

D

L
A

N
D

S C A P E  A R C H I T
E

C
T

9-10-21 PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES: -15% OF A COMMERCIAL SITE MUST BE LANSCAPED -HARDSCAPE FEATURES MAY COVER UP TO 50% OF REQUIRED LSC AREA -NON PLANT GROUNDCOVERS: NO MORE THAN 50% -TREES: 15" CALIPER MINIMUM ON SITE 15" CALIPER MINIMUM ON SITE - STREET TREES: 2" CALIPER MINIMUM STREET TREES: 2" CALIPER MINIMUM - SHRUB: MULTI-GALLON CONTAINERS OR B&B SHRUB: MULTI-GALLON CONTAINERS OR B&B - GROUNDCOVER: SIZED AND SPACED TO COVER A MINIMUM OF GROUNDCOVER: SIZED AND SPACED TO COVER A MINIMUM OF 30% WITHIN 2 YEARS RETAINED OR SIGNIFICANT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING: -8% OF PAVED ARE TO BE LSC -1 TREE PER EACH 5 STALLS -ALL LSC TO BE 4' X 4' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6110 SF OF PAVEMENT FOR PARKING AND AISLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
489 SF = 8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN SCREENING HEDGE TO BE GROWN TO 36" IN HEIGHT AND CREATE A "WALL"

AutoCAD SHX Text
492 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
553 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHING FORM, SINGLE TRUNK , LOWER BRANCHES CLEAR  AT 5' HIEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" CAL. (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGERSTROEMIA 'MUSKOGEE" MUSKOGEE CREPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA RUGOSA PAVEMENT PAVEMENT ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTILLA 'PRIMROSE BEAUTY' PRIMROSE BEAUTY CINQUIFOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS OTTO LUYKEN OTTO LUYKEN LAUREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAHONIA REPENS  CREEPING BARBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NANDINA DOMESTICA 'HARBOUR DWARF' HARBOUR DWARF HEAVENLY BAMBOO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS MUGHO MUGHO PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSHY, FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICE FOLIAGE, MULTI STEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL, HEALTHY FOLIAGE, STRONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI- STEM, FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL, WELL SHAPED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL, WELL SHAPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   - ALL PLANTS TO MEET AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARDS. ALL TREES TO HAVE SINGLE TRUNK AND MATCHING FORM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCANTHUS ADIAGO ADIAGO COMPACT MAIDEN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICE FOLIAGE, MULTI STEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 GALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
549 Akemi Sakaida OREGON 05/31/22

























































conditional use application 
October 2018

City of Warrenton	
Planning and Building Department 

PO Box 250 
Warrenton, Oregon 97146 

503‐861‐0920 

Conditional	Use	Application	

I. Property

Address: ________________________________________Cross Street _______________________

Assessor’s Parcel No.: Twp 8N, Rng10W, Section____________Tax Lot________________________

II. Applicant

Applicant: ___________________________________Phone: _____________ 

Mailing Address: ________________________________________________________________ E‐

Mail Address: _______________________________________ 

Applicant’s Signature: _____________________________Date______________________________ 

III. Owner

Owner: _________________________________________Phone: ___________________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 

E‐mail Address:  ________________________________________ 

Owner’s Signature: _________________________________________________________________ 

IV. Describe the Proposed Use
The proposal is to develop the site for a Popeye’s Louisiana Kitchen restaurant with parking,
driveways, landscaping and a drive‐through. The proposed Popeye’s development will
provide a 2,111‐sf one‐story building with a drive‐through. The restaurant will provide dine‐in
and take‐out service and will provide 24 indoor seats. The restaurant will operate during the
hours of 10:30 a.m. to 11 p.m.  Deliveries will occur in the morning or afternoon.

OFFICE USE ONLY 
FILE # ____________   FEE  $ 1,000______ 

ZONING DISTRICT__________ 

 RECEIPT #________________ 

DATE RECEIVED__________________ 

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
1771 SE Ensign Lane, Warrenton, OR 97146

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
SE Discovery Lane

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
SW 1/4 of 27

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
81027CB01901

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
PM Design (Craig Gilbert)

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
360-719-1953

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
19120 SE 34th Street, Suite 115, Vancouver, WA 98683

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
cgilbert@pmdginc.com

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
9/08/2021

cgilbert
New CDG Signature

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
North Coast Retail LLC (Wes Giesbrecht)

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
206-749-9600

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
P.O. Box 791, Mercer Island WA 98040

cgilbert
Typewritten Text
atlin@qwestoffice.net



conditional use application 
October 2018

Six Conditional Use Criteria‐Provide Written Responses to Each One‐Section 16.220 

1. The proposed use is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan.
This project is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan as the site is zoned C‐1 
(General Commercial), and as per 16.0.020  A‐7, eating and drinking establishments are 
an allowed use in a C‐1 zone.  The drive‐thru portion of this project is a Conditionally 
allowed use in the C‐1 zone per 16.40.030  A‐6.   All parts of the development are more 
than 50 ft from the Highway 101 right‐of‐way line as per 16.40.050 B.  This project 
complies with all the parking, signage, wetland, and other Development Code 
requirements as listed in 16.40.060 C‐E in the following manner:  
C. Parking:  16.116 and 16.128—six parking spots are required, 17 are provided
D. Signage  16.144‐No sign will be over 45 feet in height.  As the site has two street
frontages, and will comply with the following signage limits:   32 sf cumulative of signage
is allowed, and an addition sign not larger than 32 sq ft. is allowed.
E. Wetland and Riparian Protection  16.156—Site is not located in a wetland or riparian
corridor..

2. The location, size and design, and operating characteristics of the proposed use are such that
the development will be compatible with, and have a minimal impact on surrounding properties.

This project is compatible with the surrounding area in the following ways: 
Location: Site is currently unused, vacant land in proximity to an existing Walmart and 
Costco. This is one of the few undeveloped or under‐developed parcels in an otherwise 
developed commercial area. This project will bring another food choice to the customers 
already using the above mentioned retailers. 
Size and Design:   The characteristics of the site are suitable for the proposed use in 
both size and design. This is an approximately .5 acre lot with a proposed 2,111 ft quick 
serve restaurant with a drive thru. There are other restaurants on the east side of SE 
Ensign Lane, but this will be the first food offering on the west side of SE Ensign lane.  
Operating Characteristics:  The majority of the activity will be contained in the building 
or in the drive‐through lanes. There are no nearby residential developments, so menu 
board and speaker noise is not expected to be an issue. Restaurant intends to be open 
10:30am to 11:00 pm 7 days a week. 
Minimal Impact: new project will have minimal impact on the surrounding properties. All 
parking and drive‐through queuing is on‐site. The hours of operation are within the hours 
of operation for the big box stores in the vicinity,  

3. The use will not generate excessive traffic, when compared to traffic generated by uses
permitted outright, and adjacent streets have the capacity to accommodate the traffic
generated.

The additional traffic generated by the project will be negligible. In a traffic study 
conducted on 11-22-2019, the adjacent streets and intersections have the capacity to 
accommodate any extra trips. This project is an ancillary use to the large retailers in the 
area, and much of the traffic will be cross-over from the retailers. The maximum need 
for queuing for a quick serve restaurant is estimated to be eight cars.  The site as 
designed provides queuing for thirteen cars. 



conditional use application 
October 2018

4. Public facilities and services are adequate to accommodate the proposed use.

The site and proposed use will have adequate public facilities and services to 
accommodate the proposed use. Please see the attached preliminary utility plan. 

5. The site’s physical characteristics, in term of topography, soils and other pertinent
considerations are, are appropriate for the use.

The new parking lot will be paved. The site’s topography is appropriate for the use. The 
site is generally flat with a slight slope to the southwest, and will not require excessive 
grading or additional disturbance. The underlying soils are sandy and mixed, and are 
stable to provide an adequate foundation for the restaurant and associated structures, 
and provide adequate constructability for the project. 

6. The site has an adequate area to accommodate the proposed use.  The site layout has been
designed to provide for the building, parking, landscaping, driveway, on‐site circulation, public
areas, loading areas, storage facilities, setbacks, buffers, and utilities which are required by City
ordinances.

The site has adequate area to accommodate the project. The queuing of the drive‐
through will all be on‐site. The setback of 25’ for front yard structures, 35 feet from the 
line of non‐aquatic vegetation, and is at least 50 feet from adjacent resource zones. An 
adequate number of parking spaces is provided. Landscape islands and planter bays with 
a minimum of 25 sq ft and min 5 ft in width will be provided.  

This application will not be officially accepted until department staff has determined that 
the application is completely filled out and the site plan requirements have been 

completed and a copy of the deed. 











 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 2 of 14 

this prior study, the following internal capture rates were used for the Burger King restaurant during the 
morning and evening peak hours: 

• Approximately 12 percent of total morning peak hour site trips were assumed to be internally captured; 
and 

• Approximately 6 percent of total evening peak hour site trips were assumed to be internally captured. 

• It is assumed the average weekday internal capture rate would approximately match the evening peak 
hour rate. 

Additionally, the Burger King restaurant was expected to attract pass-by trips to the site. Pass-by trips are trips 
that leave the adjacent roadway to patronize a land use and then continue in their original direction of travel. 
Therefore, these trips do not add additional vehicles to the surrounding transportation system; however, they 
do add additional turning movements at site access intersections. To estimate pass-by trip generation, data 
from land use code 934 of the Trip Generation Handbook, 3rd Edition2 was referenced. The following rates were 
utilized for determining pass-by trip generation of the Burger King restaurant during the morning and evening 
peak hours: 

• Approximately 49 percent of morning peak hour site trips were assumed as pass-by trips; 

• Approximately 50 percent of evening peak hour site trips were assumed as pass-by trips; and 

• It is assumed that the average weekday pass-by trip rate would approximately match the evening peak 
hour rate.  

Similar to the Burger King restaurant, the proposed 2,133 square foot Popeyes restaurant is considered a fast-
food restaurant with a drive-thru lane. As such, data from land use code 934 in the Trip Generation Manual 
would be applicable to the proposed development. Additionally, the internal capture and pass-by trip rates 
would also be applicable to the proposed development. Therefore, the only difference between the prior 
studied Burger King and the proposed Popeyes restaurant, with respect to trip generation, would be the size of 
each building.  

The trip generation estimates of both the Burger King and the proposed Popeyes restaurants are compared and 
summarized in Table 1. Detailed trip generation calculations are included as an attachment to this 
memorandum. 

  

 
2 Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), Trip Generation Handbook, 3rd Edition, 2014. 



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 3 of 14 

Table 1: Restaurant Trip Generation Summary 

Enter Exit  Total Enter Exit  Total

Fast-Food Restaurant 
with Drive-Thru

934 1,980 SF 41 39 80 34 31 65 932

12% (6%) 5 5 10 2 2 4 56

36 34 70 32 29 61 876

49% (50%) 17 17 34 15 15 30 438

19 17 36 17 14 31 438

Fast-Food Restaurant 
with Drive-Thru

934 2,133 SF 44 42 86 36 34 70 1,004

12% (6%) 5 5 10 2 2 4 60

39 37 76 34 32 66 944

49% (50%) 19 19 38 17 17 34 472

20 18 38 17 15 32 472

2 2 4 2 2 4 34

1 1 2 0 1 1 34

Weekday 
Total

ITE 
Code Size/Rate

Morning Peak Hour Evening Peak Hour

Burger King Restaurant

Net New Primary Trips

Internalization within Shopping 
Center

External Trips

Pass-by Trips

Net Change

Pass-by Trips

Net New Primary Trips

Popeyes Restaurant

Internalization within Shopping 
Center

External Trips

Pass-by Trips

Net New Primary Trips

 

As depicted in Table 1, the proposed Popeyes is projected to generate approximately 2 more net new morning 
peak hour trips, 1 more net new evening peak hour trip, and 34 more net new daily trips than the prior studied 
Burger King restaurant. Referencing the Intersection Capacity section of the transportation study, the 
intersections of US-101 at SE Ensign Lane and the right-in/right-out (RIRO) shopping center access at SE Ensign 
Lane operate well within acceptable jurisdictional standards. The addition of 1 to 2 peak hour trips to these 
intersections will not significantly impact these intersections or degrade intersection operation to levels below 
acceptable standards. Therefore, with respect to trip generation and the building size the proposed Popeyes 
restaurant will not create significantly more impacts than the Burger King restaurant.  

 



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 4 of 14 

Note that since the transportation impacts of a recently constructed credit union near the site weren’t captured 
in the traffic count data or incorporated in the transportation study, an updated analysis was conducted which 
includes these credit union trips and the Popeyes restaurant’s trip generation (see the Credit Union Impacts 
section). 

The trip distribution and assignment for the trips generated by the Popeyes restaurant during the morning and 
evening peak hours is shown in Figure 1. 

  



Figure 1
Popeyes Restaurant

9/29/2021

SITE TRIP DISTRIBUTION & ASSIGNMENT
Proposed Popeyes Restaurant - Site Trips
AM & PM Peak Hours



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 6 of 14 

Drive-Thru Analysis 
According to the applicant, Ambrosia QSR who operates multiple Burger King and Popeyes restaurants, the 
proposed Popeyes restaurant is expected to generate a similar number of trips and drive-thru queuing as a 
typical Burger King restaurant. The transportation study for the prior studied Burger King reviewed queuing at 
two similar Burger King restaurants on Friday, November 22, 2019, between the following three time periods to 
capture the expected morning, mid-day, and evening peak periods of the restaurants: 

• Morning peak period: 7:30 AM through 9:00 AM; 

• Mid-day peak period: 11:30 AM through 1:00 PM; and 

• Evening peak period: 5:30 PM through 7:00 PM. 

The largest observed queue at the two observed Burger King restaurants was 8 vehicles which occurred during 
the mid-day peak period. Note that the two observed Burger Kings had a single drive-thru lane at their 
respective order boards which will be similar to the proposed Popeyes and dissimilar to the prior proposed 
Burger King which had two drive-thru lanes at the order board. 

Upon reviewing the site plan of the proposed Popeyes restaurant, the planned drive-thru provides 
approximately 160 feet of vehicle queue storage, while taking into consideration an additional 10 feet in front of 
a vehicle’s driver side window/the drive-thru window. Assuming each vehicle occupies approximately 20 feet of 
space within the queue (an average 16 feet per vehicle with a 4-foot buffer between vehicles), the proposed 
drive-thru will be able to accommodate up to 8 vehicles. Note that an additional 70 feet of queue storage space 
through the proposed Popeyes parking lot could accommodate approximately 3 more vehicles without having 
queues extend back to the drive aisle along the northeast side of the Walmart building. Therefore, sufficient 
queue storage is expected to be available to adequately serve the proposed Popeyes restaurant.  

  



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 7 of 14 

Credit Union Impacts 
Traffic counts utilized in the Warrenton Burger King – Transportation Study were collected on November 13/14, 
2019. The TLC Credit Union, located northwest of the project site, had its grand opening in January of 2020 
whereby impacts associated with the credit union were not incorporated in the traffic counts or transportation 
study. Therefore, the following methodology was used to determine whether the study intersections of US-101 
at SE Ensign Lane and the RIRO shopping center access at SE Ensign Lane are able to accommodate future 
impacts of the proposed restaurant in conjunction with the impacts from the credit union. 

Credit Union Trip Generation 
According to a February 22, 2019 article from Clatsop News3, the credit union includes a 3,250 square-foot 
building with a two-lane remote view drive-up window and a drive-up ATM. To estimate the number of trips 
that are generated by the credit union, trip rates of the Trip Generation Manual were used. Data from land use 
code 912, Drive-In Bank, based on the square footage of the gross building floor area was used. The morning 
and evening peak hour internalization rates used for the credit union were referenced from the Intersection 
Traffic Control Study Warrenton Retail traffic study, which is consistent with the internalization that was applied 
to the proposed Popeyes restaurant. For pass-by trip generation, the following rates were referenced from land 
use code 912 in the Trip Generation Handbook. 

• Approximately 29 percent of morning peak hour trips were assumed as pass-by trips; 

• Approximately 35 percent of evening peak hour site trips were assumed as pass-by trips; and 

• It is assumed that the average weekday pass-by trip rate would approximately match the evening peak 
hour rate.  

The trip generation estimates of the credit union are summarized in Table 2. Detailed trip generation 
calculations are included as an attachment to this memorandum. 

  

 
3 TLC Credit Union to Expand into Warrenton Business Hub - ClatsopNews 

http://clatsopnews.com/2019/02/25/17620/


 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 8 of 14 

Table 2: Credit Union Trip Generation Summary 

Enter Exit  Total Enter Exit  Total

Drive-In Bank 912 3,250 SF 18 13 31 33 33 66 326

12% (6%) 2 2 4 2 2 4 20

16 11 27 31 31 62 306

29% (35%) 4 4 8 11 11 22 108

12 7 19 20 20 40 198

Weekday 
Total

ITE 
Code

Size/Rate
Morning Peak Hour Evening Peak Hour

TLC Credit Union

Net New Primary Trips

Internalization within Shopping 
Center

External Trips

Pass-by Trips

 

With regard to trip distribution, it is assumed the trips generated by the credit union would travel to/from 
nearby transportation facilities in a manner consistent with what was estimated and presented in the Warrenton 
Burger King – Transportation Study for the proposed restaurant. 

The trip distribution and assignment for the trips generated by the credit during the morning and evening peak 
hours is shown in Figure 2. 

  



SITE TRIP DISTRIBUTION & ASSIGNMENT
Existing TLC Credit Union - Site Trips
AM & PM Peak Hours

Figure 2
Popeyes Restaurant

9/29/2021



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 10 of 14 

Traffic Volumes 
To provide an analysis of future year impacts with both the credit union and proposed Popeyes restaurant in 
operation, an estimate of year 2021 existing, year 2023 background (the anticipated/conservative estimate for 
the opening year of the proposed restaurant), and year 2023 site buildout traffic conditions is necessary.  

To estimate existing year 2021 traffic conditions, the 2021 “Background Volumes” from Figure 3 of the 
Warrenton Burger King – Transportation Study were referenced and trip impacts from the credit union were 
added to these volumes. Note that since these 2021 volumes were grown and estimated from traffic counts 
collected in 2019, no transportation impacts associated with COVID-19 were captured in these volume estimates. 
Therefore, no COVID-19 related adjustment factors are necessary to account for the influence of schools and 
businesses operating at limited capacities since March 2020. 

To estimate year 2023 background conditions without impacts from the proposed Popeyes restaurant, the 
estimated 2021 existing volumes were grown in a manner consistent with the Warrenton Burger King – 
Transportation Study. To re-iterate, the following growth rates were applied to the study intersection traffic 
volumes: 

• Through volumes along US-101: A linear growth rate of 1.12 percent per year over a two-year period 
were applied to these volumes in accordance with ODOT’s Analysis Procedures Manual (APM). 

• All other turning movements: A conservative, compounded growth rate of 2 percent per year over a 
two-year period were applied to these volumes. 

To estimate year 2023 site buildout conditions, peak hour trips generated by the proposed Popeye’s restaurant 
were added to the year 2023 background condition volumes. 

Figure 3 shows the 2021 existing condition, 2023 background condition, and 2023 buildout condition traffic 
volumes at the study intersections for the morning and evening peak hours. 

 

 

  



TRAFFIC VOLUMES
2021 Existing, 2023 Background, & 2023 Buildout Conditions
AM & PM Peak Hours

Figure 3
Popeyes Restaurant

9/29/2021



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 12 of 14 

Operation Analysis 
Intersection Capacity Analysis 
An updated capacity and delay analysis was conducted at the study intersections which incorporate trips 
generated by the credit union as well as the proposed Popeyes restaurant. The analysis was conducted per the 
signalized and unsignalized intersection analysis methodologies in the Highway Capacity Manual 4 (HCM). 
Intersections are generally evaluated based on the average control delay experienced by vehicles and are 
assigned a grade according to their operation. The level of service (LOS) of an intersection can range from LOS 
A, which indicates very little or no delay experienced by vehicles, to LOS F, which indicates a high degree of 
congestion and delay. The volume-to-capacity (v/c) ratio is a measure that compares the traffic volumes 
(demand) against the available capacity of an intersection. 

Performance Standards 
According to the City of Warrenton’s TSP, signalized and unsignalized intersections under City jurisdiction are 
required to operate at LOS D during the peak hour of analysis.  

Per Clatsop County’s Transportation System Plan 5 (TSP) as well as direction by Clatsop County staff, the 
following minimum operation standards apply at intersections under City and County jurisdiction: 

• Signalized, roundabout, and all-way stop-controlled intersections shall operate at LOS E or better with 
a v/c ratio no greater than 0.85. 

• Two-way stop-controlled intersections shall operate at LOS E or better with a v/c ratio no greater than 
0.90. 

The intersection of US-101 at SE Ensign Lane operates under the jurisdiction of ODOT and must meet standards 
established in the Oregon Highway Plan6. Per the City of Warrenton’s TSP, alternative mobility standards which 
include utilizing a v/c ratio of 0.85 for signalized intersections along US-101, within Warrenton city limits, were 
recommended to the Oregon Transportation Commission (OTC). These alternative standards have been 
adopted by the OTC, whereby an 0.85 v/c ratio standard of operation was applied to the study intersection 
along US-101. 

Delay & Capacity Analysis 
The LOS, delay, and v/c results of the capacity analysis are shown in Table 3 for the morning and evening peak 
hours. Note the TrafficWare Synchro software utilized for analysis does not report the overall v/c ratio of 
signalized intersections in the HCM 6th Edition capacity reports. For these intersections, the v/c ratio was 
calculated based on methods detailed in ODOT’s APM Section 13 Signalized Intersection Analysis. Detailed 
calculations as well as tables showing the relationship between delay and LOS are included in the appendix to 
this report. 

  

 
4 Transportation Research Board, Highway Capacity Manual, 6th Edition, 2016. 
5 Clatsop County, 2015 Clatsop County Transportation System Plan, October 2015. 
6 Oregon Department of Transportation, 1999 Oregon Highway Plan, 1999. 



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 13 of 14 

Table 3: Intersection Capacity Analysis Summary 

LOS Delay (s) v/c LOS Delay (s) v/c

2021 Existing Conditions C 32 0.43 D 42 0.65

2023 Background Conditions C 33 0.44 D 43 0.67

2023 Buildout Conditions C 33 0.45 D 43 0.68

2021 Existing Conditions B 12 0.08 C 23 0.38

2023 Background Conditions B 13 0.08 C 24 0.40

2023 Buildout Conditions B 13 0.09 D 25 0.40
Table Notes: BOLDED  text indicates intersection operation above jurisdictional standards.

AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

1. US-101 at SE Ensign Lane

2. Shopping Center Access at SE Ensign Lane

 

Based on the results of the operational analysis, both study intersections are currently operating acceptably per 
agency standards and are projected to continue operating acceptably through the 2023 buildout year of the 
site. Accordingly, no operational mitigation is necessary or recommended. 

  



 

  9/29/2021 
  Page 14 of 14 

Conclusions 
The proposed Popeyes is projected to generate approximately 2 more net new morning peak hour trips, 1 more 
net new evening peak hour trip, and 34 more net new daily trips than the prior studied Burger King restaurant. 
The addition of 1 to 2 peak hour trips to the study intersections will not significantly impact these intersections or 
degrade intersection operation to levels below acceptable standards. Therefore, with respect to trip generation 
and the building size the proposed Popeyes restaurant will not create significantly more impacts than the 
Burger King restaurant. 

The proposed Popeyes drive-thru lane is expected to have sufficient storage to accommodate queues which are 
expected at the proposed restaurant. Note that an additional 70 feet of queue storage space through the 
proposed Popeyes parking lot could accommodate approximately 3 more vehicles without having queues 
extend back to the drive aisle along the northeast side of the Walmart building. 

The intersection of US-101 at SE Ensign Lane as well as the RIRO shopping center access at SE Ensign Lane are 
currently operating acceptably per agency standards and are projected to continue operating acceptably 
through the 2023 buildout year of the site with trip impacts from both the nearby TLC Credit Union and the 
proposed Popeyes restaurant. No operational mitigation is necessary or recommended. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this analysis or need further assistance, please don’t hesitate to 
contact us. 



Land Use: Fast-Food Restaurant with a Drive-Thru Window
Land Use Code: 934

Setting/Location: General Urban/Suburban
Variable: 1,000 Sq. Ft. GFA

Variable Value:

Trip Rate: 40.19 Trip Rate: 32.67

Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total
Directional Directional
Distribution Distribution
Trip Ends 44 42 86 Trip Ends 36 34 70

Trip Rate: 470.95 Trip Rate: 616.12

Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total
Directional Directional
Distribution Distribution
Trip Ends 502 502 1,004 Trip Ends 657 657 1,314

Source: TRIP GENERATION, Tenth Edition

50%

TRIP GENERATION CALCULATIONS

AM PEAK HOUR PM PEAK HOUR

WEEKDAY SATURDAY

51% 49% 52% 48%

50% 50%50%

2.133



Land Use: Drive-in Bank
Land Use Code: 912

Setting/Location: General Urban/Suburban
Variable: 1000 Sq Ft Gross Floor Area

Variable Quantity: 3.25

Trip Rate: 9.50 Trip Rate: 20.45

Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total
Directional Directional
Distribution Distribution
Trip Ends 18 13 31 Trip Ends 33 33 66

Trip Rate: 100.03 Trip Rate: 86.48

Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total
Directional Directional
Distribution Distribution
Trip Ends 163 163 326 Trip Ends 141 141 282

Source: TRIP GENERATION, Tenth Edition

50% 50%

50%50%50%50%

TRIP GENERATION CALCULATIONS

AM PEAK HOUR PM PEAK HOUR

WEEKDAY SATURDAY

58% 42%



LEVEL OF SERVICE 

Level of service is used to describe the quality of traffic flow. Levels of service A 

to C are considered good, and rural roads are usually designed for level of service C. 

Urban streets and signalized intersections are typically designed for level of service D. 

Level of service E is considered to be the limit of acceptable delay. For unsignalized 

intersections, level of service E is generally considered acceptable. Here is a more 

complete description of levels of service: 

Level of service A: Very low delay at intersections, with all traffic signal cycles 

clearing and no vehicles waiting through more than one signal cycle. On highways, low 

volume and high speeds, with speeds not restricted by other vehicles.  

Level of service B: Operating speeds beginning to be affected by other traffic; 

short traffic delays at intersections. Higher average intersection delay than for level of 

service A resulting from more vehicles stopping.  

Level of service C: Operating speeds and maneuverability closely controlled by 

other traffic; higher delays at intersections than for level of service B due to a significant 

number of vehicles stopping. Not all signal cycles clear the waiting vehicles. This is the 

recommended design standard for rural highways.  

Level of service D: Tolerable operating speeds; long traffic delays occur at in-

tersections. The influence of congestion is noticeable. At traffic signals many vehicles 

stop, and the proportion of vehicles not stopping declines. The number of signal cycle 

failures, for which vehicles must wait through more than one signal cycle, are noticeable. 

This is typically the design level for urban signalized intersections.  

Level of service E: Restricted speeds, very long traffic delays at traffic signals, and 

traffic volumes near capacity. Flow is unstable so that any interruption, no matter how 

minor, will cause queues to form and service to deteriorate to level of service F. Traffic 

signal cycle failures are frequent occurrences. For unsignalized intersections, level of 

service E or better is generally considered acceptable.  

Level of service F: Extreme delays, resulting in long queues which may interfere 

with other traffic movements. There may be stoppages of long duration, and speeds may 

drop to zero. There may be frequent signal cycle failures. Level of service F will typically 

result when vehicle arrival rates are greater than capacity. It is considered unacceptable by 

most drivers.  



LEVEL OF SERVICE CRITERIA

FOR SIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS

LEVEL CONTROL DELAY

OF PER VEHICLE

SERVICE (Seconds)

A <10

B 10-20

C 20-35

D 35-55

E 55-80

F >80

LEVEL OF SERVICE CRITERIA

FOR UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS

LEVEL CONTROL DELAY

OF PER VEHICLE

SERVICE (Seconds)

A <10

B 10-15

C 15-25

D 25-35

E 35-50

F >50



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: US-101 & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2021 Existing Conditions - AM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 75 130 38 143 115 48 42 399 143 89 288 33
Future Volume (veh/h) 75 130 38 143 115 48 42 399 143 89 288 33
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1856 1856 1856 1811 1811 1811 1826 1826 1826 1811 1811 1811
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 89 155 45 170 137 57 50 475 170 106 343 39
Peak Hour Factor 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84
Percent Heavy Veh, % 3 3 3 6 6 6 5 5 5 6 6 6
Cap, veh/h 113 185 54 230 252 330 64 1981 990 131 1902 215
Arrive On Green 0.06 0.13 0.13 0.07 0.14 0.14 0.04 0.57 0.57 0.08 0.61 0.61
Sat Flow, veh/h 1767 1382 401 3346 1811 1535 1739 3469 1547 1725 3116 352
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 89 0 200 170 137 57 50 475 170 106 188 194
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1767 0 1783 1673 1811 1535 1739 1735 1547 1725 1721 1748
Q Serve(g_s), s 6.0 0.0 13.1 6.0 8.5 3.6 3.4 8.2 5.3 7.3 5.7 5.8
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 6.0 0.0 13.1 6.0 8.5 3.6 3.4 8.2 5.3 7.3 5.7 5.8
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.22 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.20
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 113 0 239 230 252 330 64 1981 990 131 1050 1067
V/C Ratio(X) 0.79 0.00 0.84 0.74 0.54 0.17 0.78 0.24 0.17 0.81 0.18 0.18
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 258 0 438 432 415 469 181 1981 990 295 1050 1067
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 55.4 0.0 50.7 54.8 48.1 38.4 57.3 12.8 8.7 54.6 10.2 10.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 11.5 0.0 7.6 4.6 1.8 0.2 18.1 0.3 0.4 10.9 0.4 0.4
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 3.0 0.0 6.4 2.7 4.0 1.4 1.8 3.0 1.9 3.5 2.1 2.2
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 66.8 0.0 58.3 59.4 50.0 38.6 75.4 13.1 9.1 65.5 10.6 10.6
LnGrp LOS E A E E D D E B A E B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 289 364 695 488
Approach Delay, s/veh 60.9 52.6 16.6 22.5
Approach LOS E D B C

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 13.6 73.0 12.8 20.6 8.9 77.7 12.2 21.2
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 20.5 36.5 15.5 29.5 12.5 44.5 17.5 27.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 9.3 10.2 8.0 15.1 5.4 7.8 8.0 10.5
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.2 3.5 0.3 1.0 0.0 2.1 0.1 0.8

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 32.3
HCM 6th LOS C



HCM 6th TWSC
2: RIRO Access & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2021 Existing Conditions - AM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 92 223 60 0 256 26 0 0 5 11 0 62
Future Vol, veh/h 92 223 60 0 256 26 0 0 5 11 0 62
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 110 - - - - - - - 0 0 - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 2 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 100 242 65 0 278 28 0 0 5 12 0 67
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 306 0 0 - - 0 - - 154 613 - 153
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 292 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 321 - -
Critical Hdwy 4.14 - - - - - - - 6.94 7.54 - 6.94
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.22 - - - - - - - 3.32 3.52 - 3.32
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1252 - - 0 - - 0 0 864 377 0 866
          Stage 1 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 692 0 -
          Stage 2 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 665 0 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1252 - - - - - - - 864 352 - 866
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - - - - 505 - -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 637 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 608 - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 2 0 9.2 9.9
HCM LOS A A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 864 1252 - - - - 505 866
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.006 0.08 - - - - 0.024 0.078
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.2 8.1 - - - - 12.3 9.5
HCM Lane LOS A A - - - - B A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 0.3 - - - - 0.1 0.3



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: US-101 & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2021 Existing Conditions - PM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 155 293 103 250 259 256 85 400 260 226 344 89
Future Volume (veh/h) 155 293 103 250 259 256 85 400 260 226 344 89
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1885 1885 1885 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 160 302 106 258 267 264 88 412 268 233 355 92
Peak Hour Factor 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97
Percent Heavy Veh, % 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Cap, veh/h 189 336 118 321 445 607 111 1253 705 264 1227 314
Arrive On Green 0.11 0.25 0.25 0.09 0.24 0.24 0.06 0.36 0.36 0.15 0.44 0.44
Sat Flow, veh/h 1795 1333 468 3428 1856 1550 1767 3526 1571 1767 2779 711
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 160 0 408 258 267 264 88 412 268 233 224 223
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1795 0 1800 1714 1856 1550 1767 1763 1571 1767 1763 1727
Q Serve(g_s), s 10.5 0.0 26.3 8.9 15.3 15.0 5.9 10.2 13.6 15.5 9.7 10.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 10.5 0.0 26.3 8.9 15.3 15.0 5.9 10.2 13.6 15.5 9.7 10.0
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.26 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.41
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 189 0 454 321 445 607 111 1253 705 264 779 763
V/C Ratio(X) 0.85 0.00 0.90 0.80 0.60 0.44 0.79 0.33 0.38 0.88 0.29 0.29
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 284 0 578 443 541 687 187 1253 705 386 779 763
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 52.7 0.0 43.4 53.3 40.5 27.0 55.5 28.2 22.0 50.0 21.4 21.5
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 13.6 0.0 14.5 7.4 1.3 0.5 11.9 0.7 1.6 15.2 0.9 1.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 5.5 0.0 13.6 4.2 7.2 5.7 2.9 4.3 5.4 7.8 4.0 4.1
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 66.4 0.0 57.9 60.7 41.8 27.5 67.4 28.9 23.5 65.3 22.3 22.5
LnGrp LOS E A E E D C E C C E C C
Approach Vol, veh/h 568 789 768 680
Approach Delay, s/veh 60.3 43.2 31.5 37.1
Approach LOS E D C D

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 22.4 47.1 15.7 34.7 12.0 57.5 17.2 33.3
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 26.2 21.8 15.5 38.5 12.7 35.3 19.0 35.0
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 17.5 15.6 10.9 28.3 7.9 12.0 12.5 17.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.4 1.8 0.4 1.9 0.1 2.4 0.2 2.5

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 42.0
HCM 6th LOS D



HCM 6th TWSC
2: RIRO Access & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2021 Existing Conditions - PM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 4

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 251 357 177 0 517 41 0 0 19 20 0 250
Future Vol, veh/h 251 357 177 0 517 41 0 0 19 20 0 250
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 110 - - - - - - - 0 0 - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 2 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95
Heavy Vehicles, % 3 3 3 4 4 4 0 0 0 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 264 376 186 0 544 43 0 0 20 21 0 263
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 587 0 0 - - 0 - - 281 1282 - 294
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 566 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 716 - -
Critical Hdwy 4.16 - - - - - - - 6.9 7.54 - 6.94
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.23 - - - - - - - 3.3 3.52 - 3.32
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 977 - - 0 - - 0 0 722 122 0 702
          Stage 1 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 476 0 -
          Stage 2 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 387 0 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 977 - - - - - - - 722 94 - 702
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - - - - 222 - -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 347 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 275 - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 3.2 0 10.1 13.9
HCM LOS B B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 722 977 - - - - 222 702
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.028 0.27 - - - - 0.095 0.375
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.1 10 - - - - 22.9 13.2
HCM Lane LOS B B - - - - C B
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.1 1.1 - - - - 0.3 1.7



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: US-101 & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Background Conditions - AM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 78 135 40 149 120 50 43 407 149 93 295 35
Future Volume (veh/h) 78 135 40 149 120 50 43 407 149 93 295 35
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1856 1856 1856 1811 1811 1811 1826 1826 1826 1811 1811 1811
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 93 161 48 177 143 60 51 485 177 111 351 42
Peak Hour Factor 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84
Percent Heavy Veh, % 3 3 3 6 6 6 5 5 5 6 6 6
Cap, veh/h 117 191 57 238 260 342 65 1944 977 137 1865 222
Arrive On Green 0.07 0.14 0.14 0.07 0.14 0.14 0.04 0.56 0.56 0.08 0.60 0.60
Sat Flow, veh/h 1767 1373 409 3346 1811 1535 1739 3469 1547 1725 3097 368
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 93 0 209 177 143 60 51 485 177 111 194 199
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1767 0 1782 1673 1811 1535 1739 1735 1547 1725 1721 1745
Q Serve(g_s), s 6.2 0.0 13.7 6.2 8.8 3.8 3.5 8.6 5.7 7.6 6.1 6.2
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 6.2 0.0 13.7 6.2 8.8 3.8 3.5 8.6 5.7 7.6 6.1 6.2
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.23 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.21
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 117 0 248 238 260 342 65 1944 977 137 1036 1051
V/C Ratio(X) 0.79 0.00 0.84 0.75 0.55 0.18 0.78 0.25 0.18 0.81 0.19 0.19
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 258 0 438 432 415 474 181 1944 977 295 1036 1051
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 55.2 0.0 50.4 54.7 47.8 37.7 57.2 13.5 9.2 54.3 10.7 10.7
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 11.3 0.0 7.6 4.6 1.8 0.2 17.8 0.3 0.4 10.8 0.4 0.4
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 3.2 0.0 6.7 2.8 4.1 1.5 1.8 3.2 2.0 3.6 2.2 2.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 66.5 0.0 57.9 59.3 49.6 37.9 75.0 13.8 9.6 65.1 11.1 11.1
LnGrp LOS E A E E D D E B A E B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 302 380 713 504
Approach Delay, s/veh 60.6 52.3 17.1 23.0
Approach LOS E D B C

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 14.0 71.7 13.0 21.2 9.0 76.8 12.5 21.8
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 20.5 36.5 15.5 29.5 12.5 44.5 17.5 27.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 9.6 10.6 8.2 15.7 5.5 8.2 8.2 10.8
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.2 3.6 0.3 1.0 0.0 2.2 0.1 0.9

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 32.6
HCM 6th LOS C



HCM 6th TWSC
2: RIRO Access & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Background Conditions - AM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 95 232 62 0 266 27 0 0 5 12 0 65
Future Vol, veh/h 95 232 62 0 266 27 0 0 5 12 0 65
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 110 - - - - - - - 0 0 - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 2 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 103 252 67 0 289 29 0 0 5 13 0 71
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 318 0 0 - - 0 - - 160 636 - 159
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 304 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 332 - -
Critical Hdwy 4.14 - - - - - - - 6.94 7.54 - 6.94
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.22 - - - - - - - 3.32 3.52 - 3.32
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1239 - - 0 - - 0 0 857 363 0 858
          Stage 1 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 681 0 -
          Stage 2 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 655 0 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1239 - - - - - - - 857 338 - 858
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - - - - 493 - -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 624 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 597 - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 2 0 9.2 10.1
HCM LOS A B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 857 1239 - - - - 493 858
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.006 0.083 - - - - 0.026 0.082
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.2 8.2 - - - - 12.5 9.6
HCM Lane LOS A A - - - - B A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 0.3 - - - - 0.1 0.3



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: US-101 & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Background Conditions - PM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 161 305 107 260 269 266 89 409 270 235 351 93
Future Volume (veh/h) 161 305 107 260 269 266 89 409 270 235 351 93
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1885 1885 1885 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 166 314 110 268 277 274 92 422 278 242 362 96
Peak Hour Factor 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97
Percent Heavy Veh, % 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Cap, veh/h 196 347 122 329 458 625 116 1198 685 272 1184 310
Arrive On Green 0.11 0.26 0.26 0.10 0.25 0.25 0.07 0.34 0.34 0.15 0.43 0.43
Sat Flow, veh/h 1795 1333 467 3428 1856 1550 1767 3526 1571 1767 2763 724
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 166 0 424 268 277 274 92 422 278 242 229 229
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1795 0 1800 1714 1856 1550 1767 1763 1571 1767 1763 1724
Q Serve(g_s), s 10.9 0.0 27.3 9.2 15.9 15.4 6.2 10.8 14.6 16.1 10.3 10.5
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 10.9 0.0 27.3 9.2 15.9 15.4 6.2 10.8 14.6 16.1 10.3 10.5
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.26 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.42
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 196 0 469 329 458 625 116 1198 685 272 755 739
V/C Ratio(X) 0.85 0.00 0.90 0.82 0.60 0.44 0.80 0.35 0.41 0.89 0.30 0.31
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 298 0 578 414 512 670 190 1198 685 376 755 739
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 52.5 0.0 42.9 53.2 40.0 26.1 55.3 29.7 23.2 49.7 22.5 22.6
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 13.2 0.0 15.6 9.7 1.7 0.5 11.7 0.8 1.8 17.4 1.0 1.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 5.7 0.0 14.2 4.4 7.5 5.8 3.1 4.6 5.8 8.2 4.3 4.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 65.7 0.0 58.6 62.9 41.6 26.6 67.0 30.5 25.0 67.1 23.6 23.7
LnGrp LOS E A E E D C E C C E C C
Approach Vol, veh/h 590 819 792 700
Approach Delay, s/veh 60.6 43.6 32.8 38.7
Approach LOS E D C D

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 23.0 45.3 16.0 35.7 12.3 55.9 17.6 34.2
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 25.5 23.5 14.5 38.5 12.9 36.1 19.9 33.1
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 18.1 16.6 11.2 29.3 8.2 12.5 12.9 17.9
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.4 2.0 0.3 1.9 0.1 2.5 0.2 2.4

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 42.9
HCM 6th LOS D



HCM 6th TWSC
2: RIRO Access & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Background Conditions - PM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 4.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 261 372 183 0 538 42 0 0 19 21 0 260
Future Vol, veh/h 261 372 183 0 538 42 0 0 19 21 0 260
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 110 - - - - - - - 0 0 - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 2 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95
Heavy Vehicles, % 3 3 3 4 4 4 0 0 0 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 275 392 193 0 566 44 0 0 20 22 0 274
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 610 0 0 - - 0 - - 293 1334 - 305
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 588 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 746 - -
Critical Hdwy 4.16 - - - - - - - 6.9 7.54 - 6.94
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.23 - - - - - - - 3.3 3.52 - 3.32
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 958 - - 0 - - 0 0 709 112 0 691
          Stage 1 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 462 0 -
          Stage 2 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 372 0 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 958 - - - - - - - 709 85 - 691
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - - - - 208 - -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 329 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 258 - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 3.3 0 10.2 14.4
HCM LOS B B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 709 958 - - - - 208 691
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.028 0.287 - - - - 0.106 0.396
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.2 10.3 - - - - 24.4 13.6
HCM Lane LOS B B - - - - C B
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.1 1.2 - - - - 0.4 1.9



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: US-101 & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Buildout Conditions - AM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 78 139 40 154 124 57 43 407 155 101 295 35
Future Volume (veh/h) 78 139 40 154 124 57 43 407 155 101 295 35
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1856 1856 1856 1811 1811 1811 1826 1826 1826 1811 1811 1811
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 93 165 48 183 148 68 51 485 185 120 351 42
Peak Hour Factor 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84
Percent Heavy Veh, % 3 3 3 6 6 6 5 5 5 6 6 6
Cap, veh/h 117 195 57 244 268 357 65 1910 965 147 1853 220
Arrive On Green 0.07 0.14 0.14 0.07 0.15 0.15 0.04 0.55 0.55 0.09 0.60 0.60
Sat Flow, veh/h 1767 1381 402 3346 1811 1535 1739 3469 1547 1725 3097 368
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 93 0 213 183 148 68 51 485 185 120 194 199
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1767 0 1783 1673 1811 1535 1739 1735 1547 1725 1721 1745
Q Serve(g_s), s 6.2 0.0 14.0 6.4 9.1 4.3 3.5 8.8 6.1 8.2 6.1 6.2
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 6.2 0.0 14.0 6.4 9.1 4.3 3.5 8.8 6.1 8.2 6.1 6.2
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.23 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.21
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 117 0 252 244 268 357 65 1910 965 147 1029 1044
V/C Ratio(X) 0.79 0.00 0.84 0.75 0.55 0.19 0.78 0.25 0.19 0.82 0.19 0.19
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 258 0 438 432 415 482 181 1910 965 309 1029 1044
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 55.2 0.0 50.2 54.6 47.5 36.9 57.2 14.1 9.7 54.0 10.9 10.9
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 11.3 0.0 7.6 4.6 1.8 0.3 17.8 0.3 0.4 10.5 0.4 0.4
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 3.2 0.0 6.8 2.9 4.3 1.7 1.8 3.3 0.1 3.9 2.3 2.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 66.5 0.0 57.8 59.2 49.2 37.2 75.0 14.4 10.1 64.5 11.3 11.3
LnGrp LOS E A E E D D E B B E B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 306 399 721 513
Approach Delay, s/veh 60.4 51.7 17.6 23.8
Approach LOS E D B C

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 14.7 70.6 13.2 21.5 9.0 76.3 12.5 22.2
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 21.5 35.5 15.5 29.5 12.5 44.5 17.5 27.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 10.2 10.8 8.4 16.0 5.5 8.2 8.2 11.1
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.2 3.6 0.3 1.0 0.0 2.2 0.1 0.9

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 33.0
HCM 6th LOS C



HCM 6th TWSC
2: RIRO Access & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Buildout Conditions - AM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 95 213 99 0 282 27 0 0 26 12 0 65
Future Vol, veh/h 95 213 99 0 282 27 0 0 26 12 0 65
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 110 - - - - - - - 0 0 - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 2 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 103 232 108 0 307 29 0 0 28 13 0 71
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 336 0 0 - - 0 - - 170 644 - 168
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 322 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 322 - -
Critical Hdwy 4.14 - - - - - - - 6.94 7.54 - 6.94
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.22 - - - - - - - 3.32 3.52 - 3.32
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1220 - - 0 - - 0 0 844 358 0 847
          Stage 1 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 664 0 -
          Stage 2 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 664 0 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1220 - - - - - - - 844 324 - 847
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - - - - 481 - -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 608 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 588 - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 1.9 0 9.4 10.1
HCM LOS A B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 844 1220 - - - - 481 847
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.033 0.085 - - - - 0.027 0.083
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.4 8.2 - - - - 12.7 9.6
HCM Lane LOS A A - - - - B A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.1 0.3 - - - - 0.1 0.3



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: US-101 & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Buildout Conditions - PM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 161 308 107 265 272 272 89 409 275 242 351 93
Future Volume (veh/h) 161 308 107 265 272 272 89 409 275 242 351 93
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1885 1885 1885 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856 1856
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 166 318 110 273 280 280 92 422 284 249 362 96
Peak Hour Factor 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97 0.97
Percent Heavy Veh, % 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Cap, veh/h 196 351 121 333 465 637 116 1173 675 279 1175 308
Arrive On Green 0.11 0.26 0.26 0.10 0.25 0.25 0.07 0.33 0.33 0.16 0.43 0.43
Sat Flow, veh/h 1795 1338 463 3428 1856 1550 1767 3526 1571 1767 2763 724
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 166 0 428 273 280 280 92 422 284 249 229 229
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1795 0 1801 1714 1856 1550 1767 1763 1571 1767 1763 1724
Q Serve(g_s), s 10.9 0.0 27.6 9.4 16.0 15.6 6.2 10.9 15.1 16.6 10.3 10.6
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 10.9 0.0 27.6 9.4 16.0 15.6 6.2 10.9 15.1 16.6 10.3 10.6
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.26 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.42
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 196 0 472 333 465 637 116 1173 675 279 750 733
V/C Ratio(X) 0.85 0.00 0.91 0.82 0.60 0.44 0.80 0.36 0.42 0.89 0.31 0.31
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 298 0 578 414 512 676 190 1173 675 376 750 733
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 52.5 0.0 42.8 53.1 39.7 25.6 55.3 30.4 23.8 49.5 22.8 22.9
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 13.2 0.0 15.9 10.1 1.7 0.5 11.7 0.9 1.9 18.3 1.1 1.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 5.7 0.0 14.4 4.5 7.6 5.9 3.1 4.6 6.0 8.5 4.3 4.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 65.7 0.0 58.7 63.3 41.4 26.1 67.0 31.2 25.7 67.8 23.8 24.0
LnGrp LOS E A E E D C E C C E C C
Approach Vol, veh/h 594 833 798 707
Approach Delay, s/veh 60.7 43.4 33.4 39.4
Approach LOS E D C D

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 23.5 44.4 16.2 36.0 12.3 55.5 17.6 34.6
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 25.5 23.5 14.5 38.5 12.9 36.1 19.9 33.1
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 18.6 17.1 11.4 29.6 8.2 12.6 12.9 18.0
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.4 1.9 0.3 1.9 0.1 2.5 0.2 2.5

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 43.2
HCM 6th LOS D



HCM 6th TWSC
2: RIRO Access & SE Ensign Lane 09/29/2021

Popeyes Restaurant  11/18/2019 2023 Buildout Conditions - PM Peak Hour Synchro 10 Report
DS Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 4.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 261 355 215 0 552 42 0 0 37 21 0 260
Future Vol, veh/h 261 355 215 0 552 42 0 0 37 21 0 260
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 110 - - - - - - - 0 0 - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 2 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95
Heavy Vehicles, % 3 3 3 4 4 4 0 0 0 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 275 374 226 0 581 44 0 0 39 22 0 274
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 625 0 0 - - 0 - - 300 1340 - 313
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 603 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 737 - -
Critical Hdwy 4.16 - - - - - - - 6.9 7.54 - 6.94
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - - - - 6.54 - -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.23 - - - - - - - 3.3 3.52 - 3.32
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 946 - - 0 - - 0 0 702 111 0 683
          Stage 1 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 453 0 -
          Stage 2 - - - 0 - - 0 0 - 376 0 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 946 - - - - - - - 702 81 - 683
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - - - - 202 - -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - - - - 321 - -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - - - - 252 - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 3.3 0 10.4 14.6
HCM LOS B B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 702 946 - - - - 202 683
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.055 0.29 - - - - 0.109 0.401
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.4 10.4 - - - - 25 13.8
HCM Lane LOS B B - - - - D B
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.2 1.2 - - - - 0.4 1.9



US-101 at SE Ensign Lane

Intersection v/c
APM Section 13.4.4: Critical Intersection v/c ratio
Method: Determine Critical Movements in HCM 2000 reports

HCM 6th reports, detemine adjusted and sat flow rates
Adjust Flow/Sat Flow
Sum up Crit Movement Flow Rates
Xc of intersection = sum(crit.move. Flow rates*(C/(C-L))

EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL Sum
2021 Existing Conditions 200 170 475 106 1783 3346 3469 1725 0.11217 0.050807 0.136927 0.061449 0.361354 120 18 0.425
2023 Background Conditions 209 177 485 111 1782 3346 3469 1725 0.117284 0.052899 0.13981 0.064348 0.374341 120 18 0.440
2023 Buildout conditions 213 183 485 120 1783 3346 3469 1725 0.119462 0.054692 0.13981 0.069565 0.383529 120 18 0.451

EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL

Adj/Sat FlowsAdjust Flow Saturated Flow
Critcial Movement

C L Xc

AM Peak Hour



US-101 at SE Ensign Lane

Intersection v/c
APM Section 13.4.4: Critical Intersection v/c ratio
Method: Determine Critical Movements in HCM 2000 reports

HCM 6th reports, detemine adjusted and sat flow rates
Adjust Flow/Sat Flow
Sum up Crit Movement Flow Rates
Xc of intersection = sum(crit.move. Flow rates*(C/(C-L))

EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL Sum
2021 Existing Conditions 408 258 412 233 1801 3428 3526 1767 0.226541 0.075263 0.116846 0.131862 0.550512 120 18 0.648
2023 Background Conditions 424 268 422 242 1800 3428 3526 1767 0.235556 0.07818 0.119682 0.136955 0.570373 120 18 0.671
2023 Buildout conditions 428 273 422 249 1801 3428 3526 1767 0.237646 0.079638 0.119682 0.140917 0.577883 120 18 0.680

PM Peak Hour
Adjust Flow Saturated Flow Adj/Sat Flows

C L
Critcial Movement

EBTh+RT WBL NBTh SBL

Xc



 
Page 1 of 5 

 

 
August 18, 2021 
 
 
To:   Charlie Patton/Ambrosia QSR 
From:   Will Caplinger, Interim City Planner, City of Warrenton 
Copy:  Van Wilfinger, Building Official; Colin Stelzig, Public Works Director; Brian Alsbury, Fire Chief; 
  Trisha Hayrynen, Engineering Technician; Janice Weese, Building & Planning Clerk 
 
Re:   August 5, 2021 Pre‐application meeting for Popeye’s Louisiana Kitchen restaurant 
Site:  Tax Lot 81027CB01901 
Zone:  General Commercial (C‐1) 
 
 
This memo outlines information discussed during our preapplication conference. Please use this memo 
as a checklist to help assure that your application is complete when submitted. This memo does not 
constitute a land use decision and is provided as a courtesy to assist you with developing complete plans 
and applications. Comments are based on our discussion at the conference and on the Pre‐Application 
Conference application received on July 23, 2021. 

On the following pages you will find links to the sections of the Warrenton Municipal Code 
(WMC) that apply to the submittal, review, and approval of your application. Although staff endeavors 
to provide information on all relevant criteria for this application, please be advised that WMC Section 
16.209.070.C.3 contains this disclaimer: Failure of the Community Development Director or his/her 
designee to provide any of the information required by this subsection C shall not constitute a waiver of 
any of the standards, criteria, or requirements for the application. 

An eating and drinking establishment providing drive‐up/drive‐through service is a Conditional  
Use in the C‐1 District per WMC 16.40.030.A.6, which requires a Type III procedure.  The project is also 
subject to commercial site design review, which normally requires a Type II procedure, but these two 
applications will be consolidated for review and decision per WMC 16.208.070.D.2. Design standards 
that may apply to the project are contained in WMC Division 3. Information on the applications, 
permitting procedures, and design standards is provided via links listed on the following page. 

Both local and state law allow the city to take up to 30 days to determine if an application is 
complete, but staff usually issues a completeness determination in less time. Both local and state law 
also require the city to complete the process to approve or disapprove the application, including the 
resolution of all local appeals, within 120 days of staff deeming the application complete. The 
Community & Economic Development Department performance review time for a Type III application 
from “completeness” to “notice of decision” is generally 6‐8 weeks but can take longer depending on 
workload. Please note that Type III applications require a notice to be mailed to owners of property 
within 200 feet of the subject property and to appropriate responsible agencies, et al. Staff will provide 
an address list, but the envelopes must be addressed and stamped by the applicant, then returned to 

 
 
 
 
 

P. O. BOX 250 W ARRENTON, OR 97146 - 0250 OFFICE: 503 . 861 . 2233 FAX: 503 . 861 . 2351  



 
Page 2 of 5 

 

the city for mailing. City staff can perform the envelope preparation component for a fee TBD. 

The Warrenton Municipal Code sections referenced below will be used in reviewing the 
Conditional Use and the Site Design Review submittals. The applications require narrative responses to 
each applicable code section. Staff can provide you with a template for those responses if necessary.  
 
Planning/Zoning Comments (Code links): 

1. WMC Sections 16.40.030 through .060 describe Conditional Uses and related Development 
Standards in the C‐1 District: 
16.40.030 Conditional Uses. (qcode.us) 
16.40.040 Development Standards. (qcode.us) 
16.40.050 Design Standards. (qcode.us) 
16.40.060 Other Applicable Standards. (qcode.us) 
 

2. WMC Section 16.208.050 describes a Type III procedure:  
16.208.050 Type III Procedure (Quasi‐Judicial). (qcode.us) 
 

3. WMC Section 16.208.070.D.2 contains the provisions for a consolidated review and decision: 
16.208.070 General Provisions. (qcode.us) 
 

4. WMC Section 16.212.040 describes the procedure for a Site Design Review application: 
16.212.040 Site Design Review. (qcode.us) 
 

5. WMC Chapter 16.220 describes the procedure for a Conditional Use application: 
Chapter 16.220 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS (qcode.us) 
 

6. Design Standards that apply to this project include, but may not be limited to: 
16.116.030 Architectural and Site Design Standards. (qcode.us) 
Chapter 16.120 ACCESS AND CIRCULATION (qcode.us) 
Chapter 16.124 LANDSCAPING, STREET TREES, FENCES AND WALLS (qcode.us) 
Chapter 16.128 VEHICLE AND BICYCLE PARKING (qcode.us) 
Chapter 16.140 STORMWATER AND SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT (qcode.us) 
Chapter 16.144 SIGNS (qcode.us) 
Chapter 16.152 GRADING, EXCAVATING, AND EROSION CONTROL PLANS (qcode.us) 

 
Building Department Comments: 

The plans, as submitted, are conceptual in nature and do not contain sufficient information to allow a 
comprehensive Building Department review at this time. Upon completion of the pre‐app, land use, and 
development review and approval, plans will be required, including a site plan, building plans, plumbing 
plans, and mechanical plans, if applicable. Electrical plans and permits are reviewed and inspected by 
Clatsop County Building Codes Division.  
 
Public Works Comments: 

Public Works understands that a new restaurant with a drive‐through is proposed on tax Lot 
81027CB01901. With this information, staff at public works has provided the following items that will 
need to be addressed in your design and planning documents:  
 

1. The developer is required to follow the City of Warrenton Development Standards.  These 
standards can be found in Title 16 of the Warrenton Municipal Code. Please provide 



 
Page 3 of 5 

 

documentation showing how this development will meet those standards set forth in the 
development code.  Below is a link to the Development Code 
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=16&frames=on  

2. The developer must follow the City’s Water and Sewer Regulations. These regulations are 
included under Title 13 of the Warrenton Municipal Code. Please provide documentation 
showing how this development will meet those standards set forth in the development code.  
Below is a link to the Title 13 of our Code: 
http://qcode.us/codes/warrenton/view.php?topic=13&frames=on  

3. The developer is required to follow the Engineering Standards & Design Criteria Manual.  Please 
provide documentation showing how the development meets the standards set forth in this 
manual. This manual can be found at the 
http://www.ci.warrenton.or.us/publicworks/page/engineering‐specifications‐design‐guide  

4. Sewer services for commercial projects shall be a minimum of 6” diameter. 
5. Grease interceptor sizing and installation shall conform to the current edition of the UPC. 

a. All drains and fixtures in the establishment that may receive FOG shall drain through the 
interceptor. No drains from toilets, showers or other domestic discharges shall connect 
to the interceptor. 

b. Temperatures in excess of 140 degrees shall not be discharged to the interceptor. 
Dishwashers shall not drain to the grease interceptor unless the volume/temperature 
(in combinations with any detergents or soaps) will not interfere with the operation of 
the interceptor. 

c. A device shall be installed to control the rate of flow through the interceptor so that the 
rate of flow will not exceed the manufactures rate capacity based on gallons per minute. 

6. In the future the city may establish a permit program for grease interceptors specifying various 
requirements such as: 

a. Requirement for proper operation and maintenance 
b. A Maintenance and frequency schedule 
c. Requirements for maintaining and submitting logs and records including hauling records 

and waste manifests 
d. Requirements to self‐monitor (sample collection and analysis) 
e. Establishment of Best Management Practices. 

7. New water meter and service connections will be installed by the owner/contractor. 
8. All commercial property shall have a backflow device at the meter for premise isolation. 
9. The City will require an easement at meter and vault if located on private property. 
10. Sidewalks shall be a minimum of 5 feet wide and shall meet ODOT standards. 
11. Streetlights are required for all new developments. Show proposed street light locations and 

submit plan to Pacific Power & Light for circuit design. 
12. Please work with the Fire Chief to determine appropriate fire hydrant spacing for this 

development.  Developer team is responsible for determining if fire flows are available at this 
location.  This can include hydrant testing and/or water modeling. 

13. All on‐site driveways, parking areas, aisles and turn‐a‐rounds shall have on‐site collection or 
infiltration of surface waters to eliminate sheet flow of such waters onto public rights‐of‐way 
and abutting property. Surface water facility plans shall be prepared by a qualified engineer and 
constructed in accordance with City standards.  Stormwater report shall detail pre and post 
stormwater conditions, including the adjacent ROWs and flows from existing storm system. 

14. A stormwater report is required to show that that existing infrastructure is adequately sized.  It 
is our understanding that this development will drain to an existing treatment swale located in 
ODOT ROW.  The developer will need to show that the existing treatment swale has the capacity 
to treat runoff from this property, or provide additional treatment. 



 
Page 4 of 5 

 

15. The City has design standards for refuse enclosures that include the required turning radius and 
access standard. Enclosure shall include room for recycling also. 

16. An agreement with the adjacent property owner will need to be provided to allow the garbage 
truck access to turn around on their property.  

17. If necessary, new fire connection to existing watermain shall include three valves. 
18. If necessary, new watermains shall be a minimum of 8”. 
19. It is assumed that this development will include one water service and one sewer service. 
20. A traffic Impact Analysis is required for land use review.  This analysis will look at the 

intersection of Walmart and SE Ensign Lane and the restaurant access lane intersection with 
Walmart access. This analysis will look at stacking, safety, and maneuverability. 

21. No transformers or other structures can be placed over underground utilities. It appears in the 
preliminary plan that the transformer will be moved over the existing utilities. This will need to 
be changed.  

 

 

 

Fire Department Comments: 

Based on the information provided, access and fire flow should not be an issue for the Fire Department. 



 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 
Estimated Permit Fees: 

*Fees indicated below represent estimates based on the initial information presented in the pre‐
application conference and are subject to change. Estimates of System Development Charges and 
Building Permit fees are not included. 
 

Conditional Use application fee is $1,000. 
Site Design Review Type II application fee is $500. 
 
Grading permits and engineering design are reviewed by a third‐party consultant and require a deposit 
and direct charge for services. This will be calculated at the time of submittal. 

If you have any questions about the requirements or any City related issues, please contact Will 
Caplinger at cityplanner@ci.warrenton.or.us or (503) 468‐1015, or Janice Weese at 
jweese@ci.warrenton.or.us or 503‐861‐0920. 



“Making a difference through excellence of service” 

 

 

 

 

Notice of Pending Type III Quasi-Judicial Decision 
November 1st, 2021 
 
To: Adjacent Property Owners and Interested Parties: 
 
On behalf of North Coast Retail LLC., PM Design has submitted an application for a commercial 
site design review and a conditional use permit on Tax Lot 81027CB01901. The subject property’s 
street address is 1771 SE Ensign Lane, Warrenton OR. 
 
The application file is available for public review until December 9th, with a Quasi-Judicial 
decision to be made after the close of the review and comment period. Applicable Warrenton 
Municipal Code criteria include Chapter 16.40, General Commercial District, Section 16.120 
Access & Circulation, Section 16.208.050 Type III Quasi-Judicial Procedures, and Chapter 16.220 
Conditional Use Permits. 
 
All evidence to be relied upon to make a decision on this application is in the public record and 
available for review at the Warrenton Building and Planning Department, 225 S. Main. Ave., 
Warrenton, at no cost. Copies can be made at a reasonable cost. Following the close of the 
comment period, the Planning Commission will issue a Type III Quasi-Judicial Decision which will 
be mailed to the applicant and all parties who submit written comments or who are otherwise 
legally entitled to notice. 
 
HOW TO PARTICIPATE:  All interested persons are invited to submit written comments to Scott Hazelton, 
Planning Director, Warrenton City Hall, PO Box 250, Warrenton, OR 97146 by December 9th, 2021. Failure 
to participate in this Quasi-Judicial review in writing or failure to address relevant issues with sufficient 
specificity may preclude your right to appeal the administrative decision on this application. 
 
Notice to mortgagees, lien holders, vendors or sellers:  The city of Warrenton Development 
Code requires that if you receive this notice it shall promptly be forwarded to the purchaser. 
 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION contact Scott Hazelton, Planning Director at 503.861.0920 Monday through 
Friday, 8:30 a.m. to noon/1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.  
 

 

Scott Hazelton, Planning Director 



“Making a difference through excellence of service” 

 

 

 

 

 

Notice of Pending Type III Quasi-Judicial Decision 
 
On behalf of North Coast Retail LLC., PM Design has submitted an application for a commercial site design 
review and a conditional use permit on Tax Lot 81027CB01901. The subject property’s street address is 
1771 SE Ensign Lane, Warrenton OR. 
 
The application file is available for public review until December 9th, with a Quasi-Judicial decision to be 
made after the close of the review and comment period. Applicable Warrenton Municipal Code criteria 
include Chapter 16.40, General Commercial District, Section 16.120 Access & Circulation, Section 
16.208.050 Type III Quasi-Judicial Procedures, and Chapter 16.220 Conditional Use Permits. 
 
All evidence to be relied upon to make a decision on this application is in the public record and available 
for review at the Warrenton Building and Planning Department, 225 S. Main. Ave., Warrenton, at no cost. 
Copies can be made at a reasonable cost. Following the close of the comment period, the Planning 
Commission will issue a Type III Quasi-Judicial Decision which will be mailed to the applicant and all parties 
who submit written comments or who are otherwise legally entitled to notice. 
 
HOW TO PARTICIPATE:  All interested persons are invited to submit written comments to Scott Hazelton, 
Planning Director, Warrenton City Hall, PO Box 250, Warrenton, OR 97146 by December 9th, 2021. Failure 
to participate in this Quasi-Judicial review in writing or failure to address relevant issues with sufficient 
specificity may preclude your right to appeal the administrative decision on this application. 
 
Notice to mortgagees, lien holders, vendors or sellers:  The City of Warrenton Development Code 
requires that if you receive this notice it shall promptly be forwarded to the purchaser. 
 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION contact Scott Hazelton, Planning Director at 503.861.0920 Monday through 
Friday, 8:30 a.m. to noon/1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.  
 
Published:  The Columbia Press      Date: November 26, 2021 
 
 



First Name Albert (Bert) 
Last Name Little 
Email bdlittle1020@gmail.com 
Question/Comment 
I am concerned about the request to build another fast food (Popeyes) building next to TLC and 
Walmart. The traffic is my concern, especially during vacation times. I believe this will back the 
traffic back to HWY 101 creating possible car accidents. If the city would start thinking about 
building on the East side of Costco, which in my opinion is the place to put it. Reason, city is 
growing, this area is close to where the new school system will be built with K-12 all in one area. 
Kids could walk there for lunch, High school could drive there etc... There will a tremendous amount 
of traffic using Ensign once the school is complete. Visiting schools will look for a place to eat and 
need some room to park the bus. We need to think about the future of our city of Warrenton. No 
quick fix is a good idea. Example Wendy's bad location but hind sight should help make better 
decisions in the future. Thank you for letting me vent. 



{00781183; 3 }1 

December 1, 2021 

To: 
From: 
Re: 

Warrenton Planning Commission  
Scott Hazelton, Planning Director  
Appeal (AP-21-1) of Administrative Decision on SIG-21-7 

BACKGROUND & STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

On October 26, 2021, Steve Fuhrmann of Rudnick Electric Signs submitted 
SIG-21-7 on behalf of the Warrenton Hammond School District (“the District”) to 
construct a new monument sign at 1050 SE Warrior Way (Warrenton) on Tax Lot 
810340000105. The property is in the High Density Residential (RH) Zone.

The application was deemed complete on November 12, 2021. The application 
was denied on November 12, 2021 by staff. The Official Notice of Decision is attached 
as Attachment 5. On November 8, 2021, Staff met with representatives of the District 
to discuss steps forward, including the possibility of a zone change, obtaining a 
variance, or beginning the appeal process. The District expressed that there was no 
desire to pursue a zone change which would allow the proposed signage. The school 
stated that not pursuing a rezone to Open Space and Institutional from the High Density 
Residential was due to a reduction in resale value of the property.  

Pursuant to WMC Section 16.36.050, the residential high-density zone does 
allow for signage as provided by WMC Section 16.144. Under WMC Section 
16.144.030, approved conditional uses in the RH Zone, “may have one permanent 
nameplate sign with up to four square feet of sign area, placed on the exterior of the 
structure.” There is no other authorization in WMC.144.030 for other than a four square 
foot (4’ x 4’) sign placed on the side of the building. Accordingly, staff denied the 
applicant’s request for a monument sign, as staff does not have the authority to approve 
permits that do not conform to the Warrenton Municipal Code without the applicant 
first requesting and receiving approval of a variance under WMC Section 16.272, 
establishing the existence of a valid non-conforming use under WMC Section 16.276, 
or another similar such exception.  

The District argues that the approval of SDR-20-1 and PUD-20-1 allowed for a 
sign that was in excess of the dimensions required by the code. Staff has reviewed the 
notice of decision for SDR-20-1 and PUD-20-1. The condition of approval the applicant 
refers to requires a sign permit to be separately applied for in the future and a 



{00781183; 3 }2 

consolidated application for signage was neither submitted by the applicant 
nor reviewed by the City at the time Application SDR-20-1/PUD-20-1 was 
reviewed. As such, the current application, as a standalone sign permit application, 
must adhere to the zoning district in which the parcels are located unless, as 
discussed above, a valid exception is established. 

The primary purpose and intent of the staff report is to make findings on whether 
the application satisfies criteria and standards specified in the Warrenton Municipal 
Code (WMC). The City maintains consistency with Comprehensive Plan provisions 
through the enactment and application of land use regulations. Hence, the staff report 
does not make specific findings on compliance with Comprehensive Plan Policies or 
provisions, but adheres to the WMC chapter order listed below. 

The applicant submitted plans that do not satisfy WMC Section 16.144.030. Staff 
recommends that the Commission DENY the applicant’s appeal for the reasons set forth 
above. The staff report addresses the applicable standards and criteria and how the 
application fails to satisfy all of the applicable criteria. Please review the staff report in 
full before the meeting. 



{00781183; 3 }3  

 

 
 

 
  

Figure 1: School site outlined in the RH Zone 

Figure 2: School Site, Aerial 



{00781183; 3 }4 

APPLICABLE CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

Chapter 16.144 Signs 

FINDINGS 

Chapter 16.144 Signs 

16.144.030: Sign Requirements for R-40, R-10, R-M and R-H Zones. 
Staff Findings: This criterion has not been met. The proposed sign is not the type nor the size 

that is allowed in the RH Zone. This denial is the purpose of the appeal. 

Staff Conclusion for Chapter 16.144: Sign Requirements for R-40, R-10, R-M and R-H Zones. 
Staff finds that the criteria of Chapter 16.144: Sign Requirements for R-40, R-10, R-M and R-H 
Zones has not been met by the applicant.  

Conclusion, Recommendation, & Conditions of Approval 

Conclusion and Recommendation 
The findings above demonstrate that the proposed design of the Warrenton Hammond School 
District is not consistent with the RH zoning district development standards and the design 
standards of the development code. Staff recommends that the Planning Commission denies this 
appeal. 

Suggested Motion: 
I motion to deny the Appeal application (AP-21-1) for the Warrenton Hammond School District 
Sign, located on Tax Lot 810340000105, based on the findings in the staff report and discussion. 

Attachments 
1 Sign Application 

2 Appeal Application 

3 Site Design Plan Set 

4 Staff Correspondence with Applicant 

5 Notice of Decision 



 
 

SIGN 
APPLICATION 



Commercial Building 
Permit Application 
City of Warrenton
Planning and Building Department
225 S Main Ave • P.O. Box 250 • Warrenton, OR 97146 
Ph (503) 861-0920 • Fax (503) 861-2351
Email: buildingclerk@ci.warrenton.or.us

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Name: 
Mailing address: 
City/state/ZIP: 
Phone: Mobile phone: 
Email: 

JOB  SITE  INFORMATION  AND  LOCATION 
Job site address: 
City: 
State/ZIP: 

CONTRACTOR  INFORMATION 
Business name: 

Address: 
City/state/ZIP: 
Phone: Fax: 

Email: 

Contact Name: 

CCB license no.: 

PROPERTY  OWNER  INFORMATION 

Name: 
Mailing address: 
City/state/ZIP: 
Phone: Mobile phone: 

SIGNATURE 

DEPARTMENT  USE  ONLY 
Permit no.: 

Permit Issue Date: 
Submittal Date: 

INSTALLATION INFORMATION 
I am licensed with Building Code Division.

I am registered with the Construction Contractors Board.

I am a property owner doing my own work.

I am the property owner hiring a construction contractor.

Expires: 

License no.: Expires: 

License no.: Expires: 

VALUATION INFORMATION 

Description of Work:

Project Valuation: 

Applicant's Signature: 

I hereby certify that, to my knowledge, the above information is true and correct.  All work to 
be preformed shall be done in accordance with all governing laws and rules, and shall comply 
with applicable building code and all required conditions of approvals: 

NOTICE:  Submission of this application begins the 
Development Clearance Review process (when applicable).   
Applicant shall receive development clearance review approval 
from City of Warrenton Public Works, Planning, and Fire 
Departments prior to the initiation of Building Department 
construction plan review procedures. Any and all conditions of 
approval shall be noted on construction documents.

 Same as Applicant Information 

City of Warrenton Business Lic. No.: 

DEVELOPMENT CLEARANCE 
Public Works Approved Date: 
Planning Approved Date: 

Fire Department Approved Date: 

Contact Phone: 

Conditions of approval have been provided to applicant.  

This permit is issued under OARs 918-460-0050 and 918-050-0110.  
Permits expire if work is not started within 180 days of issuance or if 
work is suspended for 180 days.

Zoning: 

Floodplain: 

TYPE  OF  CONSTRUCTION 
 New 

 Repair, Replacement 
Tenant Improvement (Addition, Alteration) 

Occupancy Type (Existing):      Occupancy Type (New): 

Square Footage (new building, remodels, or additions):   

Existing building square footage:  

Number of Housing Units: 
Number of Buildings: 

Number of Stories: 

Building height:  feet  inches 

Publicly owned:  Yes  No 
Existing fire sprinklers:  Yes  No 
Fire sprinklers included in project:  Yes  No 

Existing fire alarm system:  Yes  No 
Fire alarms included in project:  Yes  No 

Construction Type: 

Applicant's Name (Print):  Date:

 Other (specify)

Projects for which square footage is not used to dertermine permit fees, fees are 
based on the value of the work performed.  Please indicate the value (rounded to 
the nearest dollar) of all equipment, materials, labor, overhead, and profit for the 
work indicated on this application.

REQUIRED: Please review 'Commercial Plan Review Submittal Checklist' and provide plans and documents required for review.

 Yes  No 

Development clearance not applicable for this permit. 

Map/Taxlot Number: 

Rudnick Electric Signs
1400 SE Township RD 

503-263-3600

City of Warrenton 

Warrenton, OR - Contact Mike Moha 

1050 SE Worrier way
Warrenton

97146

Rudnick Electric Signs

1400 SE Township RD

Canby OR 

503-263-3600

503-263-3600

Canby, OR 97013

sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com 

225 S Main St

503-861-2281

sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com

✔

CCB 213108 12/13/22

Steve Fuhrmann 

✔

✔ Pylon Sign 

13,000.00

New Pylon sign for School 

Steve Fuhrmann 10.26.21



DEPARTMENT  USE  ONLY 
1 - Building Permit Fees

1b - State Surcharge 12% (Line 1a X 0.12):  

1a - Permit Fees: 

2 - Plan Review Fees

2b - Fire & Life Safety (Permit Fee x 0.40):  

2a - Plan Review Permit Fee (Permit Fee x 0.65): 

4 - Miscellaneous Fees

4b - Re-Inspection Fee ($125 per inspection): 

4a - Additional plan reviews or inspections 
for which no fee is specified ($106.00 per Hour) :

4c - Research Fees ($53.00 per Half-Hour; min. charge $53.00):

3- TOTAL PERMIT FEES

5-TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FEES

5a - Amount Paid on Remainder of Fees....................:

(Sum of 1a+1b+2a+2b):

(Sum of 4a+4b+4c):

Date:Check No.: Receipt No.:

6-BALANCE DUE ON BULDING PERMIT FEES

3a - Amount Paid on Building Permit Fees................:

Date:Check No.: Receipt No.:

(Sum of 3-3a+5-5a) :





ORIGINAL DESIGN

August 17, 2021

 

 



Certified
Member

C Copyright 2014  
Rudnick Electric Signs, LLC
This original design & specifications are 
the exclusive property of Rudnick Electric Signs LLC.
The use of this design to produce a similar sign 
without written authorization from Rudnick Electric
Signs is strictly prohibited.

Steven Rudnick
Phone: 503.655.2610
Fax:  503.980.7919
steve@rudnickelectricsigns.com
1625 Washington St.
Canby, OR 97045
www.rudnickelectricsigns.net

I    A I
AS

NTERNATIONAL

IGN   SSOCIATION
1
of 3

Revisions

Approval

Client

Client Signature                        Date

mailto:info@ontimesignsca.com


Certified
Member

C Copyright 2014  
Rudnick Electric Signs, LLC
This original design & specifications are 
the exclusive property of Rudnick Electric Signs LLC.
The use of this design to produce a similar sign 
without written authorization from Rudnick Electric
Signs is strictly prohibited.

Steven Rudnick
Phone: 503.655.2610
Fax:  503.980.7919
steve@rudnickelectricsigns.com
1625 Washington St.
Canby, OR 97045
www.rudnickelectricsigns.net

I    A I
AS

NTERNATIONAL

IGN   SSOCIATION
2
of 3

Revisions

Approval

Client

Client Signature                        Date

HAPPY SUMMER
WARRENTON KIDS FOOTBALL

SIGNUPS GRADES   1-6 AT
WGS AUG 7TH & 14TH 530-730

mailto:info@ontimesignsca.com


HAPPY SUMMER
WARRENTON KIDS FOOTBALL

SIGNUPS GRADES   1-6 AT
WGS AUG 7TH & 14TH 530-730

Certified
Member

C Copyright 2014  
Rudnick Electric Signs, LLC
This original design & specifications are 
the exclusive property of Rudnick Electric Signs LLC.
The use of this design to produce a similar sign 
without written authorization from Rudnick Electric
Signs is strictly prohibited.

Steven Rudnick
Phone: 503.655.2610
Fax:  503.980.7919
steve@rudnickelectricsigns.com
1625 Washington St.
Canby, OR 97045
www.rudnickelectricsigns.net

I    A I
AS

NTERNATIONAL

IGN   SSOCIATION
3
of 3

Revisions

Approval

Client

Client Signature                        Date

mailto:info@ontimesignsca.com


Page 1 of 2

06-30-2022

8-30-2021

06-30-2022



PROJECT: WARRENTON MIDDLE SCHOOL DATE:
PROJ. NO.: 31876 ENGINEER:

CLIENT: RUDNICK ELECTRIC SIGNS LLC
V5.5 units; pounds, feet unless noted otherwise

Applied Wind Loads; from ASCE 7-16
F=qz*G*Cf*Af with   qz = 0.00256KzKztKdV

2 (29.3.2 & 29.4)
Cf= 1.779 (Fig. 29.3-1) 1.00 0 max. height= 12.67

1.0 Kzt= 1.0 (26.8.2) (=1.0 unless unusual landscape) s= 4.60
Kz= from table 28.3-1 Exposure= c 2

Kd= 0.85 for signs (table 26.6-1) Lz=
V= 135 mph
G= 0.85 (26.9) weight= 0.317 kips

s/h= 0.363 MDL= 0.00 k-ft

B/s= 1.30

Pole structure height at Wind

Loads component section c.g. Kz qz Af shear Moment MW

1 4.0 0.850 33.7 4.0 206 829

2 10.3645 0.850 33.7 27.6 1408 14597
sums: 31.7 1614 15.43 (Mw) k-ft arm= 9.6

Pu= 0.38 kip M= 15.43 k-ft M=sqrt(MDL
2+Mw

2)

Mu=sqrt(1.2MDL
2+1.0MW

2) = 15.43 k-ft

Pole Design section; pipe
Mu < Mn  with   Mn = fyZ fy= 35 ksi 0.9

H Mu(k-ft) t (in) Z USE

at grade 15.4 0.258 6.8 PIPE 6 STD, Mn= 27.8 k-ft

Footing Design footprint: rectangle
= 1.3 IBC 1605.3.2 IBC Table 1806.2, sections 1806.3.4, 1807.3.2 S=(1.3x2x)

P= 1.26 kip S1 = S x d / 3 A = 2.34 x P / (S1 x b) S= 400

S1= 509 d =0.5xA (1+ (1+4.36x h/A) ^.5) IBC 1807.3.2.1

A= 1.02
footing: 4' - 0"  by  4' - 0 "   3' - 10"  deep

Z  req'd. (in) Size(in)

5.88 5

50.98

8/30/21
MAC

pressure

qz*G*Cf

50.98

10815 Rancho Bernardo RD., SD, CA 92127
projectmanager@sullawayeng.com

Phone: 858-312-5150  Fax: 858-777-3534

Page 2 of 2



 
 
 

APPEAL 
APPLICATION 





 
 
 

SITE DESIGN 



Scott Rose
Ellipse

Scott Rose
Callout
sign goes here



 
 
 

Correspondence 



From: Scott Rose
To: Scott Hazelton
Cc: Rick Yeo
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
Date: Thursday, November 11, 2021 9:56:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ok.  I will see what I can do.

Scott Rose
Senior Project Manager/Leed AP
R&C Management Group LLC
503-312-5404 – cell
www.randcmanagement.com

From: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign

If they want to be on the December meeting with proper notice time and everything we need their
appeal or variance application by next week. I would recommend we meet tomorrow.

Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton
Office : 503-861-0920
Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave
Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.

mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com
http://www.randcmanagement.com/
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,em9r7tDUHXbdQiMHJkfWHZexpvvblAdyV4A7g5uLGh4s_ZxjybrPjiwTyBao_gCRvdt9eIBNHYvSf_5rsGem20ubjV6C3q-kYODvNzvo&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,2phAyC0DZI_ZDTVAqD8WKkEAh1T1lZhm5V_kfh3EQrh9-PZwa7GNIIZISGXiCb9wgi1Muj2ja6skzfYQJonqeTxIZ5SsWSlzgkZ-2Tx3syhJ&typo=1



From: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 9:46 AM
To: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
 
Ok thanks.  I will check with them.  I am sure they will want a sit down next week.
 
Best,
 
Scott
 

Scott Rose
Senior Project Manager/Leed AP
R&C Management Group LLC
503-312-5404 – cell
www.randcmanagement.com
 

From: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
 
The district has yet to discuss meeting with me. If they would like to I am available. But as of right
now I have not been asked to meet with the district.
 
Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton
Office : 503-861-0920
Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave
Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”

mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.randcmanagement.com&c=E,1,C1vSpZTOt8BZpVQOB_T_ipTWXSkV0Me8SZqtXh1sKYuCkBhDKdkhiCydAx-kgkVhIMWPFy4J_WpsnngwwxSJXyzBK-22EKTZZRM_IB9uozJvsAtGrAA,&typo=1
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,IWG_i3ufa-9oDa04ChVt7AsJBnSEwHPXyNjlom8djqglWNs8E6jdZvZmkmB9axOvf_OOK9sQUjiVxiPqG7o0HNaqDtxqIlkkU049k0BEejJM2Q83jyrxyIng5w,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,dxKJ5NANqSe6iuuWnFEkbat-_qh4P8u2OtVOrwfmsyCtsSusw3yTq1L5QjICyicSZ5bdNl6LgzmSfyig9YfdWmeKYJ9t7ajYgcRAXDp5l-E,&typo=1


This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.
 

From: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
 
Thank you Scott.  This is helpful.  I am in Portland so not able to meet.  I will share this with the
District for your meeting, so they can discuss with you the best course of action.
 
I will see if Tom wants either Rick or I there too.
 
Thanks again,
 
Scott
 
 

Scott Rose
Senior Project Manager/Leed AP
R&C Management Group LLC
503-312-5404 – cell
www.randcmanagement.com
 

From: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 9:28 AM
To: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
 
An appeal to the planning commission of my administrative decision is how the appeal process
would work, which is why I have asked to meet with the district to really discuss all the nuances with
each decision. A variance is $1,000 on top of the $300 sign permit that would be heard at the

December 9th Planning Commission meeting. An appeal is $500 with the $300 sign permit that

would be heard at the December 9th Planning Commission meeting. A code amendment I am unsure
of the cost or timeline on that, but can research that if desired. A rezone is $2,000 and is the best
long term solution due to several factors but it does not appear the school is willing to follow that
procedure. I am available today on my mobile if you would like to discuss or I can meet with you.
 
Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton

mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.randcmanagement.com&c=E,1,NQYo5C9I3DmyOmghzvk5k5OnDAps4HtC33D34bZTq4ouHVhGKHMCzYxxkxnHEul0mOTtJdaThmRrDwr1XHTM_OY0oD4J_nmYDHtfX2Zp&typo=1
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com


Office : 503-861-0920
Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave
Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.
 

From: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 7:29 PM
To: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
 
Scott H –
 
Thank you for your prompt reply.  I noted variance just based on your language below where you
offered three options:  “rezone, variance, or code change”.  A variance at this juncture seems to be
the quickest and least cost option of the three.  It sounded like your rule interpretation was firm, so
an appeal was not an option.
 
If you can send me the City process for filing for a variance and the expected review time, that would
be helpful.
 
Thank you,
 
Scott R.
 

Scott Rose
Senior Project Manager/Leed AP
R&C Management Group LLC
503-312-5404 – cell
www.randcmanagement.com
 

From: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,-_4NRa34qDxaVSS7wX6yic5OCM3YfCw8FJ3jUhrf8TsiqeHs17uqG_23j221q47vGztTO9Qr_smX_EVrDQCIqMW7PZI9TOYhwwA9zmVbKLoYh1-1&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,NHLuU3DkH9xGBdcY25bgFrcXli61zrDQSvS-6c62kQZ8BoUlH6e-SAwPf3L9baesi3JooagOUf_rXAVxnS-GC8j6n7slsctTWnHQBapbaxTZqXpQUhhOg1U,&typo=1
mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.randcmanagement.com&c=E,1,QTPTYH6ymDhndJDHluJgagl7-qd1q35rUDTRuMV8VZqJm6ezabFVtEjewi_g9XOdISX4uC7kqf5YgaqkwMX1ug7zPRC-uCLDqf9sCtvFxw8,&typo=1
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us


Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 8:04 AM
To: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
 
Just to clarify, you would like to pursue the variance and not the appeal process? I am happy to
discuss each option if you would like.
 
Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton
Office : 503-861-0920
Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave
Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.
 

From: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 7:55 AM
To: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Cc: Rick Yeo <Rick@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: FW: PUD/Master Plan - City denying permit for WMS Sign
 
Scott Hazelton –
 
Good morning.  As the District’s bond project manager, I was forwarded this message.  While it
seemed reasonable to us to conclude that the land use process that we went through to place a
school on this site would allow for all its components, including a basic reader board sign, I must
respect your direction here.
 
Please send me the information regarding your variance process.  While I understand that is
undesirable from the City’s perspective, it is also our quickest and least cost option, which we are

mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,cnlFmkJVUp-EWaQ_DHYMiognAMoempR0qrdIehiU4FS3Z61qCuh4UnQ63sQALYLxejfspWtY0Krgdd9QByjVPWebJ-AryvM9Xur6IwY9mRArYgLA&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,XC7212QrtdDKv5uOXapTTBGJIg_OZ9VVtkc-1puPQb2We4fGKvy5dU3T2zfOHlwdwrTbaSfOnoSU5pjqutD8L1bFDaO-YV5yyUUOlTncjaT6Wf8,&typo=1
mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Rick@randcmanagement.com


obligated to pursue as a public entity.
 
Thank you,
 
Scott
 

Scott Rose
Senior Project Manager/Leed AP
R&C Management Group LLC
503-312-5404 – cell
www.randcmanagement.com
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Date: Tue, Nov 9, 2021 at 4:15 PM
Subject: RE: PUD/Master Plan
To: Mike Moha <moham@warrentonk12.org>
Cc: Linda Engbretson <lengbretson@ci.warrenton.or.us>
 

Hi Mike,
 
So before we request payment and accept the application, if that is still what the district wishes to
do, I have to say based on what I can find this application would be denied considering the zoning.
While I understand the resell concerns of the school and because of that the rezoning option is not
desirable I have to abide by the code. The presumption that the sign was approved with the PUD
would have been the case if the approval was written differently. Unfortunately everything that I
have found states that the sign permit would have to adhere to Chapter 16.144 and Chapter 16.192
both which restricts signs in the RH zoning. A potential for a variance, while not desirable to the city
is always an option. The possibility of granting something that is 7x the approved standard could be a
concern long term. I know this seems over the top but I do not have the ability to deviate from the
code without a variance regardless of who the applicant is. We still have the ability to get approval,
either through a rezone, variance, or code change, so I do not want it to seem as if we are
permanently denying the sign but without supplementary action the sign would be a code violation
and therefore I cannot permit this sign.
 
I am willing to have another meeting to discuss the options before us and can draft a memo
explaining each process if necessary. I hope that this is not seen that the city is being difficult to work
with, we just must abide by our duty to process every application fairly regardless of the applicant.
 
Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton
Office : 503-861-0920

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.randcmanagement.com&c=E,1,XXUrN_hszBncEOYYbL3oEPNSLK4sw38_j0clpBfnjeU2oVnxywyIRYedksyPG1Z0PBqT-4LZGyf4c3xcsb4m22zyA0lweFnwwWN7Q_CnLTzU9F5rR2-AaE8,&typo=1
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:moham@warrentonk12.org
mailto:lengbretson@ci.warrenton.or.us
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fqcode.us%2fcodes%2fwarrenton%2fview.php%3ftopic%3d16-3-16_144%26showAll%3d1&c=E,1,QbXFIaV5rIl6LR0gs5JNYjrA8v4L2FZxslfYSN0DKyyyq4EgghpBwG5jubCdmHleWqjVVeKKA4QUV8-uUaQoABjA3iQ91lSyc7TD6PEj66fZNO318rfCq_up&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fqcode.us%2fcodes%2fwarrenton%2fview.php%3fversion%3dbeta%26view%3dmobile%26topic%3d16-3-16_192-16_192_080&c=E,1,CXfGKnufTvPZcKhzRIL_dqzitl-vHUXIgOn-94AzOR00QQin0czGw-yasrL0kyon-nLgShbCo13avbSxA-e8o5Fx0lVhBNeUCXHQXRVutBPt3t9_&typo=1


Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave
Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.
 

From: Mike Moha <moham@warrentonk12.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Subject: Re: PUD/Master Plan
 
Hi Scott,
 
Here are pictures of the plans that show the sign in the location we are putting it in. We were and
still are under the impression we are okay to put in the sign, with getting the permit. 
 
Thanks,
 
Mike
 
 
On Tue, Nov 9, 2021 at 3:14 PM Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> wrote:

Hey Mike,
 
Were you able to find a copy of the PUD or Master Plan document or plans?
 
Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton
Office : 503-861-0920
Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,cPQo-VzYWLQNvD_mIccAZ0uiMXttoUWfaL-ypRy8ZVNrLQUsM4fyW2mvFsuXFkOf9c_pN1OSLOBCxFUQP1nsRS909JyQ_zxqOftVrNhyq8qKBAqSZ7Ak_zZZKB0,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,JOK0qh8zgUJkJQFp-kSFnh06nOPrALb9aNAyep3O0UJwGH5O3UQHuEYmGd7DJwH8-15Oa2TQpFtPmhW4tecp1pa_r9EX8dnu3AguhUZy5z82U9gLUhvI&typo=1
mailto:moham@warrentonk12.org
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us


Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.
 

 
--
Mike Moha
Business Manager
Warrenton-Hammond School District
moham@warrentonk12.org     
503-861-2281

 
--
Mike Moha
Business Manager
Warrenton-Hammond School District
moham@warrentonk12.org     
503-861-2281

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,LJVrzorPy4IjvIOaA9up_oItVoL-XVreU3At7r7aHd1orac1S_kZU6WaqTH8Bld37LtWGMRQmlP6fADc_be93tHGfKROIirggbz8KoZQkXsLoCBXmjNRvvX7DFWm&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,YOJl_0B5JBm6Rd93EFF3s83zgJocpVLAs2iqiZBE0k4PDf6jsG6IP6Mqr9xEjARyzk_WFw7QyKJmPoxyikfATVaSVdz-rETo56iiTVmI5PRTXv-wne5t&typo=1
mailto:moham@warrentonk12.org
mailto:moham@warrentonk12.org


From: Scott Rose
To: Scott Hazelton
Subject: RE: Appeal Process
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 12:20:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Scott.
 

Scott Rose
Senior Project Manager/Leed AP
R&C Management Group LLC
503-312-5404 – cell
www.randcmanagement.com
 

From: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 11:03 AM
To: Scott Rose <Scott@randcmanagement.com>
Subject: Appeal Process
 

Hi Scott,

 

Here is the code process as outlined by the code. Replying to this email with an appeal should wait
until I submit the notice of decision, which I can issue as soon as we receive payment and I can get it
written. The appeal should come from Tom or Mike’s email though as the “property owner” and
applicant. This is because technically they are the only ones that have standing with this application.
If you have any questions let me know.

 

D.    Appeal. A Type I ministerial decision may be appealed to the Planning Commission as
follows:

1.     Who May Appeal. The applicant or property owner have legal standing to appeal a
Type I ministerial decision.

2.     Appeal Procedure.

a.     Notice of Appeal. Any person with standing to appeal, as provided in paragraph
1 of this subsection, may appeal a Type I ministerial decision by filing a notice of
appeal according to the following procedures.

i.      Time for Filing. A notice of appeal shall be filed with the Community
Development Director within 14 days from the date the notice of decision is
mailed, or otherwise provided to the applicant, whichever occurs first.

ii.     Content of Notice of Appeal. The notice of appeal shall contain:

(A)   An identification of the decision being appealed, including the date
of the decision.

mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
http://www.randcmanagement.com/



(B)   A statement demonstrating the person filing the notice of appeal has
standing to appeal.

(C)   A statement explaining the specific issues raised on appeal.

(D)   Filing fee.

iii.    The amount of the filing fee shall be established by the City. The
maximum fee for an initial hearing shall be the City’s cost for preparing and for
conducting the hearing, or the statutory maximum, whichever is less.

b.     Scope of Appeal. The appeal of a Type I ministerial decision by a person with
standing shall be limited to the specific issues raised during the review period, unless
the hearings body allows additional evidence or testimony concerning any other
relevant issue. The hearings body may allow such additional evidence if it
determines that such evidence is necessary to resolve the case. Only in extraordinary
circumstances should new issues be considered by the hearings body on appeal of a
Type I ministerial decision.

c.     Appeal Procedures. Type III notice and hearing procedures shall be used for all
Type I ministerial appeals, as provided in Section 16.208.050.

d.     Record of the public hearing is subject to Section 16.208.060(M).
 
 
Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton
Office : 503-861-0920
Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave
Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.
 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,haoWQuMdCBi1CK-Pr5nSIkKx86CRVBhCtBUo0FZHcMigxQE21RGvG0TS4g7IGZTyuBsRFpouHKLeOKPnbS-jtYuggLgcBl7IT_8va8B2djyt7no,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ci.warrenton.or.us%2f&c=E,1,hcudqg5Bx_kglPybcq3DzjLZYEHeYUlDH-nWgafPeE74iH8B_iyadPACC7bff0kGogHHPWvHIpgz7xhTzYdam1VBYC9VQYQDQnxJKJM_1O8lxw,,&typo=1


From: Tom Rogozinski
To: Scott Hazelton
Cc: Mike Moha; Linda Engbretson; Scott Rose
Subject: Re: PUD/Master Plan
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 8:15:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Scott:

I am just getting caught up on this email strand.

While I appreciate the detailed explanation, you are correct that this is "over the top" and
exceptionally frustrating.   My board and community will definitely be vocal in their
frustration as they will certainly perceive it as the city choosing to interpret written guidance
in an exceptionally restrictive fashion.

My specific question is with your claim that the city does not have the discretion to approve
the sign based on the approved master plan.   The site design review document (p.
24) specifically states, "A sign permit shall be required if the applicant chooses to add signage
on the building or a monument at the front entrance."     We are seeking the permit for the sign
as per that condition.   Is it not logical to believe any sign for a school would be well beyond
the size allowed under the residential code?   It makes little sense for us to have been advised
to get a permit for a sign that would meet the residential code and be basically useless for the
purposes of a school.

Our position is that the city has the discretion to approve this permit with no further hoops
being jumped, but is simply opting not to.   

On behalf of our school board and school community, I ask the city to reconsider its
position on this.    

Tom Rogozinski
Superintendent
Warrenton Hammond School District
Warrenton, OR
(503) 468-9178

On Tue, Nov 9, 2021 at 7:33 PM Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> wrote:

Mike,

That is true, the process on the PUD/SDR was followed correctly, however the sign permit
was not part of that. Everything that I have shows that a sign permit would be applied for
after the PUD/SDR, as has happened. The issue is that we now have an active permit, whose
approval has nothing directly related to the PUD/SDR approval, that would not conform to
the zone. If the PUD/SDR had incorporated a statement along the lines of “Signage maybe

mailto:rogozinskit@warrentonk12.org
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:moham@warrentonk12.org
mailto:lengbretson@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:Scott@randcmanagement.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us



placed that matches the other schools” or something to the effect of special permission that
does not conform to Chapter 16.144 then it would not be an issue. However that is not the
case and I must process this sign application as it pertains to the code currently, not what
was previously approved, because a sign permit was not approved.

 

Again you are welcome to continue with this current sign and appeal staff’s decision. If that
is the path you wish to pursue the timeline to appeal by December is shrinking, and the
current permit must be paid for before staff can officially review. I would hope that is not
the choice that is made, but that is one of the district’s options. A variance, rezone, or code
change would be more agreeable to staff but those processes take a greater amount of time. I
am happy to come and meet with you and the superintendent to discuss options tomorrow if
that is agreeable. I am willing to assist in any way that I can, but the application I have
currently before me is in violation of Warrenton Municipal Code.

 

Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton

Office : 503-861-0920

Mobile : 503-440-4082

Fax : 503-861-2351

P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave

Warrenton, OR 97146

ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”

This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for
the person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by
error, please contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is
strictly prohibited.

https://www.ci.warrenton.or.us/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://www.ci.warrenton.or.us/


 

From: Mike Moha <moham@warrentonk12.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 6:30 PM
To: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Cc: Linda Engbretson <lengbretson@ci.warrenton.or.us>; Tom Rogozinski
<rogozinskit@warrentonk12.org>
Subject: Re: PUD/Master Plan

 

Scott,

 

Thank you for the explanation. 

 

Our issue is we did follow the process and did do what we were supposed to do in March
2020 and prior. Why is it an issue now?

 

 

 

On Tue, Nov 9, 2021, 4:47 PM Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> wrote:

Mike,

 

I understand the frustration, the other schools are in the OSI zone as I suggested the new
campus be rezoned to. It is required in the conditions of approval to apply for a sign
permit, but the sign permit must still be processed according to the code. I cannot simply
issue a permit that is a violation of city code regardless of how long it took to get to this
position. I have laid out four options for moving forward. I am happy to meet with you,
and anyone else, to discuss the four options in greater detail. There is a path forward here
but there is additional work that must be done for the sign to be in compliance with city
code. Once again I want to stress that I understand the frustration and will be more than
willing to assist with the process to get the sign built in compliance with city code.

 

Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton

mailto:moham@warrentonk12.org
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:lengbretson@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:rogozinskit@warrentonk12.org
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us


Office : 503-861-0920

Mobile : 503-440-4082

Fax : 503-861-2351

P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave

Warrenton, OR 97146

ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”

This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for
the person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by
error, please contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is
strictly prohibited.

 

From: Mike Moha <moham@warrentonk12.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 4:42 PM
To: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us>
Cc: Linda Engbretson <lengbretson@ci.warrenton.or.us>; Tom Rogozinski
<rogozinskit@warrentonk12.org>
Subject: Re: PUD/Master Plan

 

Scott,

 

This is not the outcome we were expecting. Every school has a sign. That is why it was in
our plan and that requiring a sign permit was in the conditions of approval. I find it very
frustrating that we are in this situation. We are meeting the conditions of our approval and
we should be issued the permit without any more hoops to jump through. 

 

https://www.ci.warrenton.or.us/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofWarrentonOregon
https://www.ci.warrenton.or.us/
mailto:moham@warrentonk12.org
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:lengbretson@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:rogozinskit@warrentonk12.org


Thank you,

 

Mike

 



From: Sales
To: Scott Hazelton
Subject: RE: Sign Permit - Warrenton School
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:41:34 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Application signs 9 28 09.doc
permit_application_-_commercial_building.pdf
Warrenton Middle School 8-23-21.pdf
LLA.pdf
31876-ENG-SS.pdf
WHSD site.pdf
Steve Fuhrman.vcf

Scott, I have attached the permits and additional information for the new pylon sign for Warrenton
School; please e-mail me if additional information is needed.
 
Thanks
 

Steve Fuhrmann 
Rudnick Electric Signs
1400 SE Township RD, Canby OR 97013

0. 503-263-3600
c)   503-442-1820

sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com
 
 
 

From: Scott Hazelton <shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Sales <sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com>
Subject: Sign Permit
 
 
 
Thanks,

Scott Hazelton
Planning Director | City of Warrenton
Office : 503-861-0920
Mobile : 503-440-4082
Fax : 503-861-2351
P.O. Box 250 | 225 S Main Ave

mailto:sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com
mailto:shazelton@ci.warrenton.or.us
mailto:sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com



Sign Fee: $100



City File No.__________

City of Warrenton

PO Box 250


Warrenton, Oregon 97146


503-861-0920


SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Owner’s Name:_______City of Warrenton ____

Address:___225 S. Main Ave________

Telephone Number:__Miuke Moha  503-861-2281

Owner’s Signature:________See attached LLA___

Site Address:________ 1050 SE Worrier way__

Assessor’s Parcel Number

Township 8 Range 10 Section_____________Tax Lot(s)____________________________

Applicant’s Name:__Rudnick Electric Signs 

Applicant’s Address_1400 SE Township RD, Canby OR 97013__________


Telephone Number:_503-263-3600_________

Applicant’s Signature:__________________________________________________________

Information Needed Please Provide


1. Site plan with the location of all signs: buildings and on site.


2. Provide photographs or drawings of signs

Sign Information


Length of street frontage:




Number of Proposed Sign: 1 Pylon 




Number of Existing Signs:1





Written list describing all signs located on the site indicating the type of sign, the dimensions, and the location

New Pylon Sign – for Warrenton Middle School – size of sign face is 4’ – 7 ¼” x 6’

Total sqft 27,.625 per side 






















Page 1 of 2






Commercial Building 
Permit Application 
City of Warrenton
Planning and Building Department
225 S Main Ave • P.O. Box 250 • Warrenton, OR 97146 
Ph (503) 861-0920 • Fax (503) 861-2351
Email: buildingclerk@ci.warrenton.or.us


APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Name: 
Mailing address: 
City/state/ZIP: 
Phone: Mobile phone: 
Email: 


JOB  SITE  INFORMATION  AND  LOCATION 
Job site address: 
City: 
State/ZIP: 


CONTRACTOR  INFORMATION 
Business name: 


Address: 
City/state/ZIP: 
Phone: Fax: 


Email: 


Contact Name: 


CCB license no.: 


PROPERTY  OWNER  INFORMATION 


Name: 
Mailing address: 
City/state/ZIP: 
Phone: Mobile phone: 


SIGNATURE 


DEPARTMENT  USE  ONLY 
Permit no.: 


Permit Issue Date: 
Submittal Date: 


INSTALLATION INFORMATION 
I am licensed with Building Code Division.


I am registered with the Construction Contractors Board.


I am a property owner doing my own work.


I am the property owner hiring a construction contractor.


Expires: 


License no.: Expires: 


License no.: Expires: 


VALUATION INFORMATION 


Description of Work:


Project Valuation: 


Applicant's Signature: 


I hereby certify that, to my knowledge, the above information is true and correct.  All work to 
be preformed shall be done in accordance with all governing laws and rules, and shall comply 
with applicable building code and all required conditions of approvals: 


NOTICE:  Submission of this application begins the 
Development Clearance Review process (when applicable).   
Applicant shall receive development clearance review approval 
from City of Warrenton Public Works, Planning, and Fire 
Departments prior to the initiation of Building Department 
construction plan review procedures. Any and all conditions of 
approval shall be noted on construction documents.


 Same as Applicant Information 


City of Warrenton Business Lic. No.: 


DEVELOPMENT CLEARANCE 
Public Works Approved Date: 
Planning Approved Date: 


Fire Department Approved Date: 


Contact Phone: 


Conditions of approval have been provided to applicant.  


This permit is issued under OARs 918-460-0050 and 918-050-0110.  
Permits expire if work is not started within 180 days of issuance or if 
work is suspended for 180 days.


Zoning: 


Floodplain: 


TYPE  OF  CONSTRUCTION 
 New 


 Repair, Replacement 
Tenant Improvement (Addition, Alteration) 


Occupancy Type (Existing):      Occupancy Type (New): 


Square Footage (new building, remodels, or additions):   


Existing building square footage:  


Number of Housing Units: 
Number of Buildings: 


Number of Stories: 


Building height:  feet  inches 


Publicly owned:  Yes  No 
Existing fire sprinklers:  Yes  No 
Fire sprinklers included in project:  Yes  No 


Existing fire alarm system:  Yes  No 
Fire alarms included in project:  Yes  No 


Construction Type: 


Applicant's Name (Print):  Date:


 Other (specify)


Projects for which square footage is not used to dertermine permit fees, fees are 
based on the value of the work performed.  Please indicate the value (rounded to 
the nearest dollar) of all equipment, materials, labor, overhead, and profit for the 
work indicated on this application.


REQUIRED: Please review 'Commercial Plan Review Submittal Checklist' and provide plans and documents required for review.


 Yes  No 


Development clearance not applicable for this permit. 


Map/Taxlot Number: 


Rudnick Electric Signs
1400 SE Township RD 


503-263-3600


City of Warrenton 


Warrenton, OR - Contact Mike Moha 


1050 SE Worrier way
Warrenton


97146


Rudnick Electric Signs


1400 SE Township RD


Canby OR 


503-263-3600


503-263-3600


Canby, OR 97013


sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com 


225 S Main St


503-861-2281


sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com


✔


CCB 213108 12/13/22


Steve Fuhrmann 


✔


✔ Pylon Sign 


13,000.00


New Pylon sign for School 


Steve Fuhrmann 10.26.21







DEPARTMENT  USE  ONLY 
1 - Building Permit Fees


1b - State Surcharge 12% (Line 1a X 0.12):  


1a - Permit Fees: 


2 - Plan Review Fees


2b - Fire & Life Safety (Permit Fee x 0.40):  


2a - Plan Review Permit Fee (Permit Fee x 0.65): 


4 - Miscellaneous Fees


4b - Re-Inspection Fee ($125 per inspection): 


4a - Additional plan reviews or inspections 
for which no fee is specified ($106.00 per Hour) :


4c - Research Fees ($53.00 per Half-Hour; min. charge $53.00):


3- TOTAL PERMIT FEES


5-TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FEES


5a - Amount Paid on Remainder of Fees....................:


(Sum of 1a+1b+2a+2b):


(Sum of 4a+4b+4c):


Date:Check No.: Receipt No.:


6-BALANCE DUE ON BULDING PERMIT FEES


3a - Amount Paid on Building Permit Fees................:


Date:Check No.: Receipt No.:


(Sum of 3-3a+5-5a) :








ORIGINAL DESIGN


August 17, 2021


 


 







Certified
Member


C Copyright 2014  
Rudnick Electric Signs, LLC
This original design & specifications are 
the exclusive property of Rudnick Electric Signs LLC.
The use of this design to produce a similar sign 
without written authorization from Rudnick Electric
Signs is strictly prohibited.


Steven Rudnick
Phone: 503.655.2610
Fax:  503.980.7919
steve@rudnickelectricsigns.com
1625 Washington St.
Canby, OR 97045
www.rudnickelectricsigns.net


I    A I
AS


NTERNATIONAL


IGN   SSOCIATION
1
of 3


Revisions


Approval


Client


Client Signature                        Date



mailto:info@ontimesignsca.com





Certified
Member


C Copyright 2014  
Rudnick Electric Signs, LLC
This original design & specifications are 
the exclusive property of Rudnick Electric Signs LLC.
The use of this design to produce a similar sign 
without written authorization from Rudnick Electric
Signs is strictly prohibited.


Steven Rudnick
Phone: 503.655.2610
Fax:  503.980.7919
steve@rudnickelectricsigns.com
1625 Washington St.
Canby, OR 97045
www.rudnickelectricsigns.net


I    A I
AS


NTERNATIONAL


IGN   SSOCIATION
2
of 3


Revisions


Approval


Client


Client Signature                        Date


HAPPY SUMMER
WARRENTON KIDS FOOTBALL


SIGNUPS GRADES   1-6 AT
WGS AUG 7TH & 14TH 530-730



mailto:info@ontimesignsca.com





HAPPY SUMMER
WARRENTON KIDS FOOTBALL


SIGNUPS GRADES   1-6 AT
WGS AUG 7TH & 14TH 530-730


Certified
Member


C Copyright 2014  
Rudnick Electric Signs, LLC
This original design & specifications are 
the exclusive property of Rudnick Electric Signs LLC.
The use of this design to produce a similar sign 
without written authorization from Rudnick Electric
Signs is strictly prohibited.


Steven Rudnick
Phone: 503.655.2610
Fax:  503.980.7919
steve@rudnickelectricsigns.com
1625 Washington St.
Canby, OR 97045
www.rudnickelectricsigns.net


I    A I
AS


NTERNATIONAL


IGN   SSOCIATION
3
of 3


Revisions


Approval


Client


Client Signature                        Date



mailto:info@ontimesignsca.com



		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4











Page 1 of 2


06-30-2022


8-30-2021


06-30-2022







PROJECT: WARRENTON MIDDLE SCHOOL DATE:
PROJ. NO.: 31876 ENGINEER:


CLIENT: RUDNICK ELECTRIC SIGNS LLC
V5.5 units; pounds, feet unless noted otherwise


Applied Wind Loads; from ASCE 7-16
F=qz*G*Cf*Af with   qz = 0.00256KzKztKdV


2 (29.3.2 & 29.4)
Cf= 1.779 (Fig. 29.3-1) 1.00 0 max. height= 12.67


1.0 Kzt= 1.0 (26.8.2) (=1.0 unless unusual landscape) s= 4.60
Kz= from table 28.3-1 Exposure= c 2


Kd= 0.85 for signs (table 26.6-1) Lz=
V= 135 mph
G= 0.85 (26.9) weight= 0.317 kips


s/h= 0.363 MDL= 0.00 k-ft


B/s= 1.30


Pole structure height at Wind


Loads component section c.g. Kz qz Af shear Moment MW


1 4.0 0.850 33.7 4.0 206 829


2 10.3645 0.850 33.7 27.6 1408 14597
sums: 31.7 1614 15.43 (Mw) k-ft arm= 9.6


Pu= 0.38 kip M= 15.43 k-ft M=sqrt(MDL
2+Mw


2)


Mu=sqrt(1.2MDL
2+1.0MW


2) = 15.43 k-ft


Pole Design section; pipe
Mu < Mn  with   Mn = fyZ fy= 35 ksi 0.9


H Mu(k-ft) t (in) Z USE
at grade 15.4 0.258 6.8 PIPE 6 STD, Mn= 27.8 k-ft


Footing Design footprint: rectangle
= 1.3 IBC 1605.3.2 IBC Table 1806.2, sections 1806.3.4, 1807.3.2 S=(1.3x2x)


P= 1.26 kip S1 = S x d / 3 A = 2.34 x P / (S1 x b) S= 400


S1= 509 d =0.5xA (1+ (1+4.36x h/A) ^.5) IBC 1807.3.2.1


A= 1.02
footing: 4' - 0"  by  4' - 0 "   3' - 10"  deep


Z  req'd. (in) Size(in)


5.88 5


50.98


8/30/21
MAC


pressure


qz*G*Cf


50.98


10815 Rancho Bernardo RD., SD, CA 92127
projectmanager@sullawayeng.com


Phone: 858-312-5150  Fax: 858-777-3534


Page 2 of 2








Scott Rose

Ellipse



Scott Rose

Callout

sign goes here






BEGIN:VCARD
VERSION:2.1
X-MS-SIGNATURE:YES
N;LANGUAGE=en-us:Fuhrman;Steve
FN:Steve Fuhrman
ORG:Rudnick Electric Signs
TITLE:Sales
TEL;WORK;VOICE:O: 503-263-3600
TEL;CELL;VOICE:(503) 442-1820
ADR;WORK;PREF:;;1400 SE Township Road;Canby;OR;97013;United States of America
LABEL;WORK;PREF;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:1400 SE Township Road =0D=0A=
Canby, OR 97013
X-MS-OL-DEFAULT-POSTAL-ADDRESS:2
EMAIL;PREF;INTERNET:sales@rudnickelectricsigns.com
PHOTO;TYPE=JPEG;ENCODING=BASE64:
 /9j/4AAQSkZJRgABAQAAAQABAAD/2wBDAAIBAQEBAQIBAQECAgICAgQDAgICAgUEBAMEBgUG
 BgYFBgYGBwkIBgcJBwYGCAsICQoKCgoKBggLDAsKDAkKCgr/2wBDAQICAgICAgUDAwUKBwYH
 CgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgoKCgr/wAAR
 CAA2AF8DASIAAhEBAxEB/8QAHgAAAgICAwEBAAAAAAAAAAAABwgABgUJAQMEAgr/xAA4EAAC
 AQMDAwMDAgQDCQEAAAACAwQFBgcBCBIAEyIJERQhIzIxUgoVQUIWFzMYJENhYnGBkqGx/8QA
 GwEAAgIDAQAAAAAAAAAAAAAABQYCBAMHCAH/xAAvEQABAgUDAgUDBAMAAAAAAAABAhEAAwQF
 IQYSMUFRByJhcYETobEUMpHRFSTB/9oADAMBAAIRAxEAPwBj/wCIXsGo2dm/GWeLCuisUm46
 jQqhTDm0uoEglJiOW1RAS+JCXKc7kXL+0fx/uENAwtuAj7N7S3lZf9XHLlnUi56xJpa6ZGVV
 aoxEhciWsfuDVFchJcUi/wBP8i6Y3+ILq9LCpYtpUiWlkmOissOPzHmIMKCIkQ/tLVZ/+pft
 6C15eqHSNrHpvY6xHtMz6H+ZdLrmr7jjKtRhLTEkFMktjkU2MSS4OdHWRLLkRDyHx5da3FcU
 6lqpa1bUJSG92HRw/WNwUaa+r0lRSqaXumFag+1/LnkkFhxAq9RPG+8bZjhrHWb7O9U7IF/0
 LIau9TtDrtTpEnRJR1yFOFBTnExZLPy5ce2RLEv9TxIv8PPk6w8Syst7qtzNflBJqMik29RL
 pqKpU57GNGZKlxR1WLGeQx4rC5D/AMNfQp9Tbctth33YisrcTb+ZanTcsQ4IJvPGVTTVWwdW
 EKUtbTSZ3ocQRJIs7azEXLZyZxkCQsz/AKX+OMr7j9nGScGYZtqLPq9r3zS7hCO+WtJzBmQJ
 kMlrJnEeQ9gGeRD49z+7xK9VVs6RUbqcbilO4DJfHZ3+IKzbUpejFKq3QreEqJAS3mHVmI4z
 wY3S1HdHgKl5Lm4hquUaZDuOnxtJMmlTWapYKfjlI1ZoTOIkIpEmFqOuvER15e3SvbxfVls+
 i4uVUdod/wBGqtXfVRjTCqtIk+6YpKd7yUCztiziwB05/cWPIeQ+Q8qLeW0ne3njdNIy7c+G
 V2pDr1t1WAxhXLFkqpjWUabT0as1WXIuTOy3kCWcRkCP5LYPQ0vXZJvlrW3218D0HZHTIjqJ
 Wp1VnXWu5KX8ma6QRaCstPkCWnFXaSWpEzkMZX49sR6GXC9ajqZO2TJKQeCxcsQ3sSCeYSLd
 ZrDKnJVUTkqIZxuSwcF/diAGHd+Ie29vUk2dYvrlSte98xR41RozhRVULpslpJdr9O39tZdw
 tOJcuHLjx8uPuPLD5a3yUKlVfD8zEWSLDk0DJ9YGKiVXzqPyZg/Khp4QxjxzHvD32LIJOqeL
 OHIh4s4qvO9OrcbdO4nPd63lgSHUaLcdkXGuw5M+oQG6Pq7nJKEawJxFHbxEyFxCvt/uHrFj
 6f29fWw9oNCVhkxk4zv+p1C/h1r1P0/lkVlfiy1s5fI+9yQs2cU9wvHiQiXj0YpbhfZoZctk
 9MEHBA79Q5igq1WUEFM0P1chspJ+xAHzDV5Z9ZT04sIZKq+JMjbj40ev0GVrGq0Om0Co1AIs
 jT8kk2LHYvuCXuJDoXISEhL2ISHQWZJ9TW7bE9V2wcCwb4tV+Gr0xjrc0+vTBX24ikxKtJ+c
 iaLBEUsXFQREzuD2x8ePIi6C9obUvUC2u5R3D0Wi+nnamZ6Fl27DqNOqlw3RSxgtRpJkyEDL
 hyiEpIj8kSJZdrixbOJEJCXWH3i+kvux30bosa16uYwgY8tfXFkCn3FUKP8ABdEtWWkZjxpy
 4gyxOQKzYqNzT9suXcHx8ejiqirKE+TzPwxH36xcpLVYUVCkzZo2FB8xIOWGQBkEF2ByWjYX
 s03u463wWtU8h4gsS741tQai2FBuS4aSuHFrBrYQGUQe6TGLHj+RAP5cfzFgibtffX6/T2/5
 9KV6OuKtxmA9o9P2/bk8JHZ9TtCfJXTpK6tT5SKtGkPZJ7w/DYXbMWNMCE9PcuAs5ETC4tp7
 Hy0ET9tNP/vRSQVLlpUvmE+5S5NPWLlyjuSCySC7ju8JT6lWBMX1S9qZnnLm2jTIVGXRF0mS
 aLlm019LMZDGLZqSXCvtn3zEiIfyEfLyESBeMNq2wG6WaXFW/SnyF2ZHFiZkOqV6oxmB7chY
 Iy2JEhIfxJYkJdbKr+sS28jWnUbLvClJnUyqRyjy4kgdeLAL9dP1046/tIfIS8tNek72231a
 VYx1mLY/dNapmSJGLJ5Q6VBi3JHh61DtrGQmm9xRL+MxLRQtnIvZJPFZeIfVDuNtn0t2VOlr
 ZK0noCxA4JyWP5iqq8Xek2pRUKTL6Byw9PmF7yvth9OO3mpuFHpP34mJ39VtmV2u1+kIQRFx
 Ej7TGJESIhEeRCXIvEeiP6cVAxTg3dDSVYiwCOPqdkSiSI527HuaqVFvbji1wz5bZUgk+Lok
 mOkVp5ELmkTFiIjIGc+xsR5h3n492q3lhocS12vPlFJp0a/P5/JqCVw2TOI6rYxcYhTEd5EX
 j3l8hLksWHTcadZsH1K8f2vhu2KeVVpuK5v+FaMKBVGFq4VX+OgfYxFK/dYL/ER4/wBw+PQG
 RPvQqBVE+RKgNoAdT89AftFGZqW+T5BMyetUoqAKXJBz2LQ+mkmPqeitWBoWv9OXX1rJQGn1
 aPtrp9PfXrTVjaVbuYrNq13VfJdhWbfzbz1Ol3deGTJtOqEckgl3fJHbYBARC3jIYQl3NePL
 kIiVz3IX02X6i1jYV9RfI6RtSHakEnypEoolMmPKmcnyVmvt9pbagLRJ3EfFYr8REeLbTagq
 6iXu+gzqAGcZ7lsNA/8AzkhMveoMHA5wH79o2Ubg9wmMNruHa1nHLdWfDt6hpWdQdGiMkM0J
 jQSsBWvQiIiYxY/t05ci1EeRac4wz9YOR8A0PcZJn6US3a3aUe4jdXJK0fy6E6KMkikM5dtf
 bWXkXLiPHXy61fbmLV2c376Wd55G2uZQve/oeL61DfSW3ZRmLRSZE2RGVNhgRQY4sWS2jIct
 ZEKyBLPHuF3Fw3N4H2sUD0Xo2cNs941GbW71v21EZIjveRIgVmJSp7mw0gSR7QiVQZ/Uh49v
 y6YKafUzJu2YgJDPgv8A8jDNu81FUyAFJ2vz+D1jdjuA3bW1grFVGzBbeKb7yjTa/NjqpsfE
 dvjXJDEujskLmcVsEfikKxHvaFqPJyv6Fy6LWj18dC7mg+/6/Xr893qCbNcV7UfR2wZeWOPn
 ybhyrcNJuu8qzVBScp0qRburCiixaVl8VbCaS1s5EPyHeRdwus1lAdv2dfWNz7bvrFZKqFEt
 y3KLWIdhJdPkI0p8cTSVNKMKdWeZQGFKWntkLnM5EtjGdthB3iRu85M0pUkdOrAOHyY39KLT
 Ueeuumv/AG6515aafTX29+li9JSVghuy634m2TMWQL4sSG9sa3arkWnkqZFWPHnDSwocX5Ed
 LNWLFgiwRIWJFnFIrWzhae+mvLT/AM+/UxBuRM3ykq7/ADAg3e3hNt7EUuNFqdUpgzfaPIqt
 LqC4roi2F29SAyEmau8uSxUOpEwQHkOhcukQ35bJMf4T2m0vN+NsShQq9BrxFeFYRQadCl1J
 MrkQzJpxliyQxbyBY6sLl/vDuS/MeOyiLYdCZWQuurq1m1NWrBjS53mUXQtfqKB/FI8fYdeG
 gkYiPc1Ih5deDOuGrSz9iSv4ZvlHKmXDTHQ3sFKzKPqQ+DgFgkOjFnxYBaiXE1iX9OlGqsM2
 41Cps1eClgntxz6xK8JTX2RdDLHmVnd69PiNXu3LYHi5O3Sib782S5dDulNxrfYtah1YlaUa
 Cxgx1EtUgRX3nymGSyEXdxZxRHjy5C4ttbqKbEdT6nWMHyqlWKfAWpdxaU+RL1HxLQlhLXD8
 hEiYPIfy5a8vIi6Je4rCI1Lbf/lJjIaXRgpiYSqPDcjjFFEZivaMOnL7YktfbEvLt8hLiXHj
 qseHce1rC+HqPY8vGKqbpRqYlGhyHrEe0mOMeOEkVlJX3lx1IFzllxYxbHCIiXb65+8U9TXX
 REzZb1lKvKkYfGXOcDP5hx0lZqGZp+XSzUhSkH26D+XL+0Eum7hcFXlnanVbXbpQpV7aRJZx
 LklUwBlwtIwx9SST3RxesuM1BCI8h4kX4+PK356zXgW5bboNj5XxHCvTS4TSxtvTabGnoRqS
 WMEzXI+jPIO2IgJM5MEuPHmQr3Y2Qtb7zpY8dWkLWNSaFdEIShxO1xkJm06NMWzxX3CGWiT9
 4VrEhIfH8iL27dptIp923s/JExUG65UuQ2CuGHGVIpy5y465BKX5MWMf+WLY4h+2sh5EIkXS
 hR+KespSJshUwEhAVkAKCnL4HZovq01bNilrl4GSnvkAf3Bjo28m3bcpEC2YGG30eCAogU6n
 602ZFQvkQpTHXyhitY8tVrEfEfIfx6p+3vettzpmP7fXizb1T7OturtCZFp9Ho60LVIdB+WQ
 AqIntsl/F92ElZEwliXHkPWOl3pBs/J1vWY6IubUqvUSjtlMgfGOKsoVQkrd5L8uXwGr48h/
 Ii5f2kF9nbal/sXQKfSNIKil1ajIRMqdZdBRHl/yClFC5EniyQJzRixyjiQ95cgxLl/psq2b
 xS1zU29U+dOUlW5LcZSdw4908YJ6cxlmafsyUbhL7D+Yce/N31tYyvil2PW7LAKdOJqlTlzF
 iEdS5EONrqQEIiIcpqi/L8Vs/aIlQ8y7jMA5hXGo+SNqYZAo0Z5Pp0ys2G2rxFtBhL1JeoxJ
 CxZyAv2kP9wj0FNwloUrONFs+waiMqBTbtt+XT+S0sjvREmVKhrEiU5YklgrPyWwRIS5CQ9W
 bCWML5xtZ7rRyHjBL2R61UZEfnOGSCBlTZEt/b4kS2CyU+Qxbu3HcUdkYXLFiSIs9T4sawTY
 FVn6hW8KbaAAeSGy+Q2Q3zEZenrWo7TLBPr+YZbAW6Uc3XdMtChY8qEBVMgLkVGRNhyovxhY
 RCke3JjpI+523cSXyEeyXLj48jVy111+v69K1sNzZRb3rdbtm2aZRVwB1CRzocMhEWMTHkKJ
 rSBOribBmU9nHRP2S0YsmM9h4tIOnLTjr9ddOumfDG7Vt401LqKxalTT+5wMHtgduvXmFG6U
 6KSrVLQGT0jt9tPb29upr9NPfqdTrY45gaeIH+ascxsq2jrbMzWPqk3AwwlC3UC4666jprop
 gFr5aD+hafp/X8dROnaVOp5EVu1miQpGofYMqdLaOmv/AFCUry6nU6508TLLbLneP9qUF8cv
 /cMFmraqTT+RZEVqg7BqhYV429f1vZQW6dTKJIg1Fc2A80P1drGMmKEpBGBanHcwjcx7mMkk
 THM4jxs907NpAugXhjq+Ytv3Br8X/EM5VJMkVMlglZGSluWXLUFAGnJhDoIjoQs46dTqdL8n
 TlkUakmSH2evf3i7+vrHT5zHRJ2t3hVqpTK5Wb5o0ybRphTabIbRHh2HkhqNWcVyR0L7Tmjx
 18fLl+QiQ5e2tqiKFRa5bMWowoEWuKYxp0kZIvVM1WlYSAY5zOBAtAe3sP5CJfu5TqdALNp6
 y/SCfohvnuT3j2orasj95imX9sauG+40VU/IVL1OHM+UpkimTHctDnx50hOvKZy0A2RgEfYv
 tCIivgI8esmrZ3dkL2Cl3TakbTT9ONvzy/8A2odTqdRm6fs02h2Lkgjf6/3E0XCtTwsx7aHs
 kukcUXzbUPPFQpN63daVZpFOvGhJkIGgum6N0XOjrKUUgnJ942o8pPsPxFin44+PVWyxsX3m
 5Yu+oV6bv9CHTpk5NQ1tym2/clLix5etJpkOR2m0m6IUoY/ehNkpjd/tLKpy+9pKZ2XrnU66
 Y0HRUtFYUIkICQ/SF2tmLnVTrLx//9k=

X-MS-OL-DESIGN;CHARSET=utf-8:<card xmlns="http://schemas.microsoft.com/office/outlook/12/electronicbusinesscards" ver="1.0" layout="left" bgcolor="ffffff"><img xmlns="" align="tleft" area="32" use="photo"/><fld xmlns="" prop="name" align="left" dir="ltr" style="b" color="000000" size="10"/><fld xmlns="" prop="org" align="left" dir="ltr" color="000000" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="title" align="left" dir="ltr" color="000000" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="telwork" align="left" dir="ltr" color="d48d2a" size="8"><label align="right" color="626262">Work</label></fld><fld xmlns="" prop="telcell" align="left" dir="ltr" color="d48d2a" size="8"><label align="right" color="626262">Mobile</label></fld><fld xmlns="" prop="email" align="left" dir="ltr" color="d48d2a" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="addrwork" align="left" dir="ltr" color="000000" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/><fld xmlns="" prop="blank" size="8"/></card>
REV:20200721T180224Z
END:VCARD




Warrenton, OR 97146
ci.warrenton.or.us | facebook.com

“Making a difference through excellence of service”
This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to which it was originally addressed. If you have received this email by error, please
contact the City and then shred the original document. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ci.warrenton.or.us&d=DwQFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=uC0bE-qCvfKh5N8gLoNDkqWIBeQNe0aoXEaAf_0ps6Y&m=QRkd2AMDNY8H5F8PFvKmIls3Z4cknG2g4wV92VuuLN8&s=KIuBiI7Wbg6hPh9Lqd5WGZtcBLoMAwDy641wnhgjI9I&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__facebook.com&d=DwQFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=uC0bE-qCvfKh5N8gLoNDkqWIBeQNe0aoXEaAf_0ps6Y&m=QRkd2AMDNY8H5F8PFvKmIls3Z4cknG2g4wV92VuuLN8&s=YTonIe184_sThFU4n8iSwnr6T0coeg3cKAm8Zp44JDw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ci.warrenton.or.us_&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=uC0bE-qCvfKh5N8gLoNDkqWIBeQNe0aoXEaAf_0ps6Y&m=QRkd2AMDNY8H5F8PFvKmIls3Z4cknG2g4wV92VuuLN8&s=pRljyD0g__VM8bvDMKd1KyhN_OEUsFZCQP47tu3UyIY&e=


 
 

Notice of 
Decision 



P.O. BOX 250 " WARRENTON, OR 97146-0250 - OFFICE: 503 .861 .2233 • FAX: 503 .661.2351

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
SIGN PERMIT 21-7

DATE OF DECISION: November 12th, 2021

SUBJECT OF REVIEW: 1050 SE Warrior Way Warrenton/ OR

APPLICANT &
PROPERTY OWNER: Mike Moha/ Warrenton Hammond School District 30

Mike Moha, on behalf of Warrenton Hammond School District 30 has submitted an application for a sign on Tax Lot
810340000103. The subject property is located adjacent at 1050 SE Warrior Way Warrenton OR in the RH, High
Density Residential zoning district.

Applicable criteria from the Warrenton Municipal Code for this application are:
Chapter 16.36 High Density Residential (RH) District
Chapter 16.144 Signs

Previous Land Use Actions & Existing Conditions

The subject property includes the Warrenton Hammond Middle School. The use of the property is allowed through
PUD/SDR 20-6. The area is zoned RH, High Density Residential.

FINDINGS

1. The subject property is zoned High Density (R"H) Residential, however the School use is allowed through
PUD 20-6.

2. The proposed sign is outside of the size and type allowed in the R-H Zone.
3. PUD 20-6 required that a sign permit be submitted as a condition of approval if a sign was desired.

DECISION

1. This site design review application is DENIED based on the findings above/ which address the required
criteria for a sign on the property.

This decision can be reviewed or a copy obtained at the Community & Economic Development Department, Warrenton
City Hall, Warrenton. The Community Development Director's decision is final unless appealed to the Warrenton
Planning Commission pursuant to WMC 16.208.030. Individuals who may appeal this decision are the applicant, any
person who was mailed written notice of the administrative decision/ and any other person who participated in the
proceeding by submitting written comments, or who is otherwise adversely affected or aggrieved by the decision.

^-— //-/Z-ZI
Scott Hazelton, CFM, Planning Director Date


	1. PC Agenda 12.09.21
	4. DRAFT Planning Commission Minutes 11.04.21
	5. Staff Report - Popeye's SDR-21-7 & CUP-21-1
	APPLICABLE CRITERIA AND STANDARDS
	FINDINGS
	Chapter 16.120 Access and Circulation
	16.120.020.C Access Permit Required
	Chapter 16.124 Landscaping, Street Trees, Fences, and Walls
	Chapter 16.128 Vehicle and Bicycle Parking
	Chapter 16.136 Public Facilities Standards
	Conclusion, Recommendation, & Conditions of Approval
	Attachments
	Combined.pdf
	PLK-Warrenton OR 00(permit_checklist)
	PLK-Warrenton OR 00(PreApp Memo)
	PLK-Warrenton OR 01(Impact Study)
	PLK-Warrenton OR 01(Proposed Site Plan)
	Sheets and Views
	A-0.1


	PLK-Warrenton OR 02(EngDesignStandards)
	PLK-Warrenton OR 03(Prelim Utility Plan)
	PLK-Warrenton OR 04(Prelim Grading Plan)
	PLK-Warrenton OR 05(ArchFloorPlan)
	Sheets and Views
	A-18


	PLK-Warrenton OR 06(Exterior Elevation)
	Sheets and Views
	PLK 1846 02 A5.0-A-5.0
	PLK 1846 02 A5.1-A-5.1
	PLK 1846 02 A6-A-6


	PLK-Warrenton OR 07(Exterior Rendering)
	PLK-Warrenton OR 08(Material Board)
	PLK EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

	PLK-Warrenton OR 09(Proposed Signs)
	PLK-WarrentonOR 00(ComSiteDesign)
	Sheets and Views
	A-0.0


	PLK-WarrentonOR 02(PrelimLandscapePlan)
	PLK-WarrentonOR 04(Walmart CCRS)
	PLK-WarrentonOR(ConditionalUseApp)Signed
	PLK-WarrentonOR(RecipAccess)
	PLK-WarrentonOR(SiteDesignReview)Signed
	PLK-WarrentonOR(SitePlanNarrative)

	Updated_Traffic.pdf
	Memorandum
	To: Charlie Patton Ambrosia QSR
	From: Daniel Stumpf, PE
	Date: September 29, 2021
	Subject: Louisiana Kitchen Popeyes Transportation Study Addendum

	Introduction
	Restaurant Comparison
	Trip Generation
	Drive-Thru Analysis

	Credit Union Impacts
	Credit Union Trip Generation
	Traffic Volumes
	Operation Analysis
	Intersection Capacity Analysis
	Performance Standards
	Delay & Capacity Analysis


	Conclusions
	2 912 - Drive-In Bank.pdf
	Sq Ft, rates

	4 Capacity Reports.pdf
	1 EXAM - Report
	2 EXPM - Report
	3 BGAM - Report
	4 BGPM - Report
	5 STAM - Report
	6 STPM - Report
	v-c Calculations
	AM
	PM



	Site Design Review Application

	6. Staff Report - WHSD AP-21-1
	APPLICABLE CRITERIA AND STANDARDS
	FINDINGS
	Chapter 16.144 Signs
	Conclusion, Recommendation, & Conditions of Approval
	Attachments
	Warrenton Middle School 8-23-21.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	Correspondence.pdf
	RE_ PUD_Master Plan - City denying permit for W...(3)
	RE_ Appeal Process
	Re_ PUD_Master Plan(4)
	RE_ Sign Permit - Warrenton School 





